

Activity

Report

EUROPEAN YEAR OF SAFETY, HYGIENE AND HEALTH PROTECTION AT WORK





COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

#### Note to readers

This report on activities in the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work has been prepared for the general public. It is in three volumes:

- Volume 1: 'Europe for health and safety at work' outlines the activities of the Commission of the European Communities and the 12 Community Member States during the European Year;
- Volume 2: 'List of projects' carried out as part of the European Year. This non-exhaustive list was drawn up on 31 July 1993;
- Volume 3: 'Key projects': a description of particularly important national projects which could be copied by other Member States.

In addition to this report, a formal report on the execution of the Year has also been prepared, as required by the Council Decision, for the European Parliament, the Council of Ministers, the Economic and Social Committee and the Advisory Committee on Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work, and was forwarded to them.



EUROPEAN YEAR OF SAFETY, HYGIENE AND HEALTH PROTECTION AT WORK

# List of projects

**Activity report** Volume 2

COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

The information contained in this publication does not necessarily reflect either the position or views of the Commission of the European Communities.

.

Cataloguing data can be found at the end of this publication.

۰ ء

Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, 1993

ISBN 92-826-6427-9

© ECSC-EEC-EAEC, Brussels • Luxembourg, 1993

Reproduction is authorized, except for commercial purposes, provided the source is acknowledged.

.

Printed in Italy

# **Contents**

•

Introduction	4
The European Year in figures	7
1. Activities and events on a European scale	9
1.1. Events organized by the Commission	9
1.2. National conferences	11
1.3. Promotion of television programmes and videos	13
1.4. Competitions	18
1.5. Publications	19
2. Activities and events on a national scale	21
2.1. Belgium	21
2.2. Denmark	26
2.3. Germany	36
2.4. Greece	57
2.5. Spain	66
2.6. France	73
2.7. Ireland	87
2.8. Italy	92
2.9. Luxembourg	105
2.10. Netherlands	109
2.11. Portugal	115
2.12. United Kingdom	124
3. Transnational schemes	154
3.1. List of co-funded projects	154
3.2. List of non-funded projects	155

-

# Introduction

n accordance with the Council Decision<sup>1</sup> on the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work, the European Year began on 1 March 1992 and officially ended at the closing conference on 26 February 1993.

A number of organizations and bodies have been involved in organizing and monitoring the Year.

The Advisory Committee on Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work<sup>2</sup>

In accordance with its mandate, this tripartite Committee has been involved in drawing up the project as well as the organizational structure of the Year. A smaller group within the Committee has been involved with all work to implement the Year.

#### The Advisory Steering Committee (ASC)

This Committee, established on 11 October 1991 in accordance with Article 5 of the Council Decision, has been consulted regularly about the selection of schemes covered by Part II, items A and B, of the Annex to the Decision. Comprising a representative of each Member State and chaired by a representative of the Commission, the Committee met 18 times and was regularly informed by the Commission of progress made.

#### The National Liaison Committees (NLCs)

In accordance with Article 2.2 of the Council Decision, a National Liaison Committee (NLC) was formed in each Member State. Composed on a tripartite basis (workers, employers, ministries), it was responsible for the coordination, assessment and selection of projects suitable for Community funding and then for the implementation of schemes at national level.

#### Commission staff

Coordination of the European Year was carried out by Unit V/F/5 of the Health and Safety Directorate within the Directorate-General for Employment, Industrial Relations and Social Affairs, its task being to monitor the application of the entire Council Decision and, more particularly:

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> OJ L 214/77, 2.8.1991.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> OJ L 185, 9.7.1974.

(i) coordination with the NLCs and the Member States;

(ii) the organization and implementation of projects planned in accordance with Part II A of the Annex to the Council Decision
(iii) administration, general and budgetary management, including the monitoring and checking of applications for co-funding under Part II B of the Annex to the Council Decision;

(iv) the organization and chairing of meetings of the ASC;

(v) cooperation with other Commission departments.

In order to ensure a coherent overall programme, the Commission organized its work to take occount of the complementarity and mutual multiplier effects offered by the schemes called for under the Council Decision.

In this report, the various activities are described in three chapters:

- 1. Activities and events on a European scale
- 2. Activities and events on a national scale
- 3. Transnational schemes

.

5

# The European Year in figures



The European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work represents:

ECU 12 million,

of which 60% was spent **on schemes put forward** by the 12 Member States

# 2 600

**individual schemes** (not the full total), including

## 508 schemes co-

funded by the Commission, of which 58% were designed to assist SMEs and 44% to assist young people. Given that the Commission funding was on average 27%, these alone required the other organizations involved in the Year to provide more than ECU 20 million of additional funding

# 2 0 9 2

schemes carried out without Community funding (not the full total)

**375** projects designed to continue after the European Year

37 transnational schemes **14** national conferences and two European conferences

# 21%

of the population, i.e. **60** million persons affected (Eurobarometer survey April of 1993)

25%

of workers in Europe said that they had received information and given their opinion on improving health and safety at the workplace (**Eurobarometer** survey April of 1993)

# 1 020 227

**brochures** distributed by the Commission

## 42 000

personalized mail shots to company managing directors, teachers and trainers

17 broadcasts on the major television channels of the 12 Member States

## 323

**training and informative films** shown at the Thessaloniki festival 7 416

press articles (not the full total)

## The equivalent of ECU 1 000 000

worth of free broadcasting by satellite television channels of advertising for the Year

<sup>1</sup> Selected and drawn up by the Commission on 1 July 1993.

# 1. Activities and events on a European scale

### 1.1. Events organized by the Commission of the European Communities

#### (a) European colloquium to launch the European Year

(Item II.A.1 of the Annex to the Council Decision)

Organized with the assistance of the Portuguese Government, the conference to open the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work took place on 12 March 1992 in Lisbon, Portugal, the country then holding the Presidency of the Council of the European Communities. The conference was attended by Mr van Velzen, Chairman of the Social Affairs Committee of the European Parliament, and addressed by Mr José A. Silva Peneda, the Portuguese Minister for Employment, Ms Vasso Papandreou, Member of the European Commission responsible for employment and social affairs, Mr Jean Degimbe, Director-General of DG V, and then by Mr Buschak, representing ETUC (European Trade Union Confederation), and by Mr Castle, representing UNICE (Union of Industries of the European Community).

#### (b) European Video Film Festival

(Item II.A.2.a of the Annex to the Council Decision)

The European festival of training videos on safety and health protection at work was held in Thessaloniki from 15 to 17 October 1992. The aim of the event was to make people more aware of the extensive range and high quality of films now being produced in the field of training for health and safety at work and to encourage the exchange of information and experience between audiovisual companies and users in the various Member States.

This event was ottended by some 1 000 people, training and safety professionals from the 12 Member States of the Community, the EFTA countries and also from Iran and Czechoslovakia.

More than 350 films were viewed by the preselection jury and 323 were accepted, 59 of these being entered for the competition.

The final jury, comprising leading European figures in the field of training and safety representing trade unions, employers and the media, was chaired by Ms Melina Mercouri and awarded nine prizes, two for each category and a supreme award, the François Staedelin Memorial Prize<sup>1</sup> for the best video in any category.

The first prize in the category for general awareness enhancement was awarded to a British film *Accidents don't happen in the office*. This describes the problems encountered by two people and shows the often unrecognized hazards of office life. The second prize in this category was awarded to a French film *Stop au bruit*, a very didactic production describing the phenomenon of noise and measures to prevent it.

In the category for awareness enhancement among specific target groups, the first prize was awarded to the British film *No going back* – an intense and dramatic story of an employee paralysed after falling down slippery stairs. This film also received the François Staedelin Memorial Prize. The second prize went to another British film



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This award is to commemorate Fronçois Staedelin, Chairman of the European Economic and Social Committee, who died on 30 December 1991. Well known and respected by employers and workers alike, François Staedelin played a major role in drafting European employment legislation.

showing a teenager doing a work experience course on a farm and the hazards faced there.

In the 'Information' category, the first prize was awarded to a German film *Easy und Isabella* (Easy and Isabella), an amusing television series in 13 episodes which describes the problems of a careless worker and his wife. The second prize was also a German production *Wir arbeiten gut und sicher*, an educational film on the risks of falling when working with ladders.

In the 'Training' category, the first prize was awarded to a French film *Prévention-intérimindustrie* which examined a welding accident from three different points of view: that of the company employing the welder, the temping agency and the welder. The second prize went to the Portuguese film *Segurança no trabalho sector das pescas* (Occupational safety in the fishing industry), a simple, clear and precise film about safety at sea.

Finally, the award for audience favourite was won by the British film *Dead serious about safety*, produced by the staff of British Rail and describing an accident which killed a number of railwaymen in 1991.

Participants and the authorities responsible all agreed that the festival should not be just a one-off event.

## (c) European conference to close the European Year

(Item II.A.1.b of the Annex to the Council Decision)

The European Year was closed on 26 February 1993 in Copenhagen, during the Danish Presidency, in the presence of Her Majesty Queen Margrethe II of Denmark. At the closing conference, Mrs Jytte Andersen, Danish Minister for Employment and the then President of the Council of Social Affairs Ministers, Mr Buschak, representing ETUC (European Trade Union Confederation), Mr Castle, representing UNICE (Union of Industries of the European Community) and Mr Pronk, Member of the European Parliament, stressed how the importance of the issues involved in terms of both human lives (8 000 deaths per year) and the economy (a loss of ECU 20 billion a year) had led to the organization of this awarenessenhancement campaign.

The speakers stressed the major impact achieved by schemes during the Year, which had proved very successful despite the technical nature of the subjects tackled. All emphasized that the results achieved were essentially due to the close cooperation between worker, employer and government representatives working together in the national liaison committees and other consultative bodies assisting the Commission.

The conference also featured the presentation of prizes for the various competitions organized during the Year; the International Social Security Association (ISSA) competition, the European health and safety prize and the press competition.

## 1.2. National conferences

(Item II.A.1 c of the Annex to the Council Decision)



Title: Research on health and safety at work

Place and date: Antwerp, 25 to 27 November 1992

**Brief description:** Conference on research strategies and comparison of the various national approaches adopted

Material produced/available: Final report; conference proceedings



Title: Regional closing conference

Place and date: 8 January to 23 February 1993

**Brief description:** A closing conference in each of the 15 counties. The aim was to draw conclusions from the European Year in Denmark at a regional level

Contact: Niels Jensen Arbejdstilsynet Landskronagade 33-35 DK-2100 Cøpenhagen



Title: Opening of the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work 1992

Place and date: Erfurt, 18 March 1992

**Brief description**: Formal opening of the European Year in Germany with the participation of all bodies responsible for industrial safety, employer and employee representatives, ministries, the trade insurance associations and the *Länder*. Presentation of the German programme for the European Year

Material produced/available: Report; press documentation

#### **Germany 2**

Title: Saubere Luft am Arbeitsplatz

Place and date: Dresden, 2 July 1992

**Brief description:** Information about the dangers of airborne contaminants, the situation in the chemical industry, asbestos disposal, emissions from diesel motors, wood dust and the aspiration of dangerous substances

Material produced/available: Papers published in the BAU series



**Title:** Safety, hygiene and health protection at the workplace; prospects in view of European integration

Place and date: Athens, 28 to 30 January 1993

**Brief description:** To prove the interdependence of social and economic targets: problems related to safety, hygiene and health at work; to raise awareness amongst employers, employees, the State and the general public about occupational risks; to establish methods to cope with risks





Title: National conference to launch the European Year

Place and date: Madrid, 24 March 1992

**Brief description**: Presentation of objectives and of activities scheduled throughout the year



France

**Title:** International work and health forum 1992

Place and date: Paris, 8 and 9 September 1992

**Brief description:** There were two themes: evaluation of risks and the new preventive situation arising from Community directives.

Material produced/available: Proceedings



Title: Irish national conference for the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at work.

Place and date: 20 and 21 March 1992

**Brief description**: The theme of this conference was 'getting the health and safety message across'. This conference was divided into different specialist seminars such as construction, general manufacturing, etc.

Material produced/available: Some relevant speeches



Title: Conference to launch the European Year

Place and date: Rome, 28 April 1992

**Brief description:** Attended by several government ministers, representatives of both sides of industry and all the main health and safety organizations. Discussion on European directives and their transposition into Italian law

Material produced/available: Final report; conference proceedings; booklets produced by several organizations for this conference



Title: Well-being at work

**Place and date:** Luxembourg, 30 November to 2 December 1992

**Brief description:** International conference on well-being at work and Community action in this field. Nine workshops were devoted to concrete cases and new findings on the subject

Material produced/available: Final report; conference proceedings



Title: Working conditions congress 1992 (A); The workplace (B) Place and date: RAI – Amsterdam, 7 to 11 April 1992 (A); MECC – Maastricht, 2 to 4 February 1993 (B)

**Brief description:** In each of these conferences there was a different seminar on various topics concerning health and safety at the workplace

Material produced/available: List of participants; some relevant speeches 1992-93; press publication; congress papers 1992-93



Portugal

Title: Health and safety at work – a factor in economic and social cohesion

Place and date: Porto, 2 to 4 June 1992

**Brief description**: In addition to issues involving health and safety at work, attention was paid to aspects of the Community-wide development of the social dimension of the internal market

Material produced/available: Posters – stickers; leaflets; proceedings





**Title**: Health and safety enforcement in Eu**ro**pe

Place and date: London, 9 to 11 November 1992

**Brief description**: Health and safety experts were brought together from EC Member States to look at the implementation of EC legislation throughout the European Community. Representatives from the European Commission and Eastern Europe were present

#### Material produced/available:

Conference proceedings

Contact: Deborah Jones Conference and Exhibition Department IEHO 15 Hatfields London SEI 8DJ United Kingdom

# **1.3. Promotion of television programmes and videos**

(Item II.A.2.b of the Annex to the Council Decision)

Implementation of the Council's decision to fund the promotion of television programmes and videos took due account not only of the importance of this medium and its specificity but also of budgetary constraints and the priorities imposed on producers by the nature of the audience.

Well aware of the long deadlines involved in producing and programming broadcasts, the Commission organized as early as 1991 two information sessions to bring together representatives of the major national television channels. As a result of these meetings, 25 suggested programmes meeting the objectives of the Year were submitted and 17 of these received partial funding.



#### **Alle Vijf**

Producer:	BRTN TV 1
	Science Section —
	Programme 'Alle vijf'
	Auguste Reyerslaan 52
	B-1040 Brussel
Date of	
broadcast:	Between 1 April 1992 and 29
	March 1993
Viewers:	General public

#### Eight subjects were covered:

1. Vats at Monsanto (4'10''): cleaning vats, a complex and dangerous job

2. Bekaert, steel industry (4'40''): a safety campaign

3. Safety helmets (5'5"): essential protection

4. Tanker driver for Esso (5'40''): a day with Michel

5. IREA: the safety department at the IREA Institute

6. Syringe disposal unit (1'48''): preventing accidents in hospitals

7. Safety and composite materials (6'3''): hazards of some products

8. Just in time (4'19''): anti-stress policy at Johnson Control

#### Producing, reproducing

Producer: RTBF1 Télévision Direction de l'information Enquêtes et reportages Boulevard Auguste Reyers, 52 B-1044 Bruxelles broadcast: 3 December 1992 on RTBF 1 in the programme 'Autant savoir' and 4 December 1992 on TV 5 Viewers: General public

This programme deals primarily with the protection of pregnant women at work and the risks of damage to the foetus and miscarriage caused by contact with toxic products. Hospitals are particular hazard areas: health-care staff describe the problems of contact with microbes and viruses, anaesthetics, drugs (e.g. chemotherapy), radiotherapy, and the stress of demanding jobs.

In industry, serious damage has been caused by the handling of products such as lead, mercury, solvents and pesticides, ond a surveillance policy is therefore justified. Examples from the United Kingdom, France and Denmark are given to illustrate the various measures taken to try and protect pregnant women.

This film was awarded the Golden Zap in the 1992 journalism awards by the Belgian Crédit Communal (Brussels).

#### Time bombs at work

Producer:	ZDF Zweites Deutsches Fernsehen Essenheimer Strasse D-55128 Mainz-Lerchenberg
Date of	
<u>broadcast:</u>	The health magazine <i>Praxis</i> showed this programme on 11 March 1992 at 21.00, the day before the opening of the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work.
Viewers:	General public

*Praxis* met victims of occupational diseases and occupational health experts and physicians.

In Germany there are 30 million people at work every day in factories, building sites, offices, etc., working as many as 41 billion hours every year and thus exposed to multiple health hazards; 1.9 million accidents at work and 50 000 probable cases of occupationol disease were reported in 1990, and there has been a constant increase in cancer caused by toxic substances.

Studio discussion with a scientist and health and safety experts on the prospects for improvement in the long term.

#### **Familie Lademann**

Producer: ZDF Zweites Deutsches Fernsehen Essenheimer Strasse D-55128 Mainz-Lerchenberg

This series of comic spots highlights the problems of the Lademann family. At work Herr Lademann has to put up with particularly difficult conditions: poor lighting, noise, understaffing. His daughter, Fräulein Lademann, is in danger of going deaf: she has no ear protection against noise at work, and she wears her Walkman the rest of the time!

#### Work hard, die young

Producer:	TV 2 Danmork Rugoardsvej 29 DK-5100 Odense
Date of	27 April 1992 at 20.30
broadcast:	Young people and their
Viewers:	parents

The programme deals with the problem of spare-time jobs taken on by teenagers. Seventy per cent of adolescents work on average 17 hours a week. One third of them are working in illegal conditions. They have to lift heavy weights, and are exposed to dangerous substances and machinery. Many of them work late hours or overtime.

Every year at least 12 young people are killed and many more are seriously injured at work. Dennis, aged 17, is one of them. A year ago, a fork-lift truck fell on him, breaking his leg and damaging his spine. His employer simply had to pay a fine of DKR 10 000. Dennis will need therapy for life.

## Health and safety at the workplace in Greece

Producer:	'Health and safety at the
	workplace'
	Papadakis-Chronopoulos
	Film & TV Productions
	K. Paparigopoulou 40
	GR-11 473 Athens
•	

The film tries to present, in a general sense, the problem of hygiene and health of workers in Greece in all its aspects. After an outline of the nature of the problem, the film gives the historical background, explains the current situation and analyses the Commission's policies and stance on the subject. The existing Greek legislation, and the need for further legislation together with practical measures are discussed by representatives of ministries, industry and unions, as well as by specialists on the subject, such as occupational physicians, lawyers, hygienists, etc. Parallel to that, the film shows today's situation in a variety of industrial plants and factories, medical and research centres, and interviews victims of accidents at work and occupational diseases.

## Safety, health and good conditions at work

Producer:	IRIS Film TV
	108 Lomvardou Street
	GR-11474 Athens
Date of	
broadcast:	Not indicated
Viewers:	General public

In Greece, health and safety at work ore still only of secondary importance. Even companies with more than 150 employees only rarely have an occupational health service. Efforts are being concentrated on bringing national legislation into line with EC requirements.

The aim of the film is to illustrate the present situation, show the oction token to prepare ond implement national legislation, and provide general information for all the parties concerned (institutions, employers and workers).

#### Europe for safety, hygiene and health protection at work: The municipal police

Producer:	RAI Radiotelevisione Italiana Viale Mazzini, 14 I-00195 Roma
Date of broadcast: Viewers:	Not yet indicated General public

RAI produced a 40-minute progromme on the problems of the municipal police.

The programme tells the story of a journalist who is investigating the situation in Italy compared with that in other Community countries. This involves checking how certain directives to protect workers' health are being implemented. The municipal police officers act as indicators of both safety and health and environmental conditions at work: they are living proof of the degradation of their own working conditions. Their occupational diseases demonstrate this: they are poisoned by traffic fumes (lead, aromatic hydrocarbons, carbon and nitrogen oxides, benzole, aldehydes and asbestos).

In turn, they suffer medical problems of various kinds, such as respiratory and cardiovascular conditions, arthritic pain, backache, phlebitis ond other venous problems (especially in women, who in Italy at least, account for 50% of the urban police force) and nervous diseases caused by stress.

Studies, statistics and interviews in four European countries show that a town's police reflect the state of health of the town and its inhabitants.

#### Farming — a way of life

Producer:	'Check-up' Series RTE Radio Telefís Éireann Dublin 4 Ireland
<u>Date of</u> broadcast:	With the weekly health
Viewers:	programme 'Check-up' Generol public

'Children and safety on farms' (broadcast on 27 October 1992)

The fomily farm has olwoys been both a home and o workplace for very many people in Ireland. Safety is of crucial importance, especially for children and old people. As the size of farms increases, they are becoming more and more dangerous; in Ireland 30 people have been killed this year in accidents on farms.

This programme focuses on families in which children have been killed or injured, looking at key areas of danger on farms, and the precautions to be taken.

#### Absenteeism: Is it efficient?

Producer:	Stichting Teleac
	Postbus 2414
	35 GK Utrecht
	The Netherlands
	Tel.: (030) 95 69 11
Date of	
broadcast:	The eight television
	programmes were broadcast
	between 7 November 1992
	and 5 January 1993 at
	approximately 23.30
Viewers:	General public and workers in small and mediun-sized firms

The eight programmes form part of the multimedia project on obsenteeism comprising:

eight television programmes (30 minutes);

- 18 radio programmes (15 minutes);
- a study manual; ond

a working manual.

The project is about the latest findings on cutting absenteeism and shows how the methods and techniques developed for large companies have been adapted for small and medium-sized firms.

Each programme is in the form of a documentory filmed in a different company, where management and workers are asked

to think about the reasons for absenteeism and possible remedies.

Topics discussed:

1. Absenteeism in your company (from the social, financial, and medical points of view)

2. Individual advice and control (worker training)

3. Health and safety

4. Stress and pressure

5. Working out a plan of action

6. Carrying out a plan of action

7/8. Public health/schools (absenteeism in two non-profit-making sectors)

#### In the dust

Producer:	RVU Educatieve Omroep Vreelandseweg, 44 1216 CH Hilversum The Netherlands
Date of	
broadcast:	This special feature of the
	programme 'Werken aan
	werk' was broadcast on RVU
	on 6 November 1992, with
	plans for a repeat in August or
	September 1993
Viewers:	General public

This film is about the health effects of organic dust, mildew and bacteria at work. Working in cereal mills, the timber industry, bakeries or composting plants means being exposed to dust with unavoidable effects on the health.

Harry Leigten, a baker, has changed jobs because he was feeling stifled by flour dust. Working in a composting plant means being exposed to 'natural' gas, mould and bacteria. A pig breeder suffers from asthma, but his son plans to carry on despite nasal problems.

A programme by Kees Schaap.

#### **Stress at work**

<u>Producer:</u>	Meesterwerken Televisieprogramma's van Jos Withagen Hengeveldstraat, 29 Postbus 9550 3506 GN Utrecht
	The Netherlands
Date of	
<u>broadcast:</u>	Broadcast by NCRV Television in the Netherlands on Friday 12 October 1992, from 22.50 to 23.30
<u>Viewers:</u>	General public; will also be shown in schools and companies

Part of a series of 10 programmes on scientific subjects.

Three topics are covered:

What is stress? How does the human body react to too much tension?

How does stress develop? Stress in individuals and in groups.

How can we deal with stress? Again, in individuals and in groups.

This film is part of the Netherlands Ministry of Social Affairs scheme which culminated in the publication of *How to control stress*, written by the research team of the TNO (Togepast Natuurwetenschappelijk Onderzoek) and the Netherlands Institute of Preventive Medicine. The book outlines a systematic approach to controlling stress at work.

It is a documentary which emphasizes the reality of stress and its scientific basis. Concrete examples are given to help the viewer recognize stress. The film explains how to react in stress situations, both as an individual and as a member of a group.

The aim is to make viewers take positive action at their place of work.

#### Tomorrow will be a better day

Producer:	Desire Productions BV Havenstraat, 137 1211 KK Hilversum The Netherlands
Date of	Title: 'Morgen kan het beter'
broadcast:	This educational series was shown by AVRO – Television on 21, 22, 28 and 29 March 1992, 4, 5, 11, 12, 18, 19, 25 and 26 April 1992, and 2, 3, 9, 10 May 1992
Viewers:	General public (estimated at approximately 900 000 viewers)

The eight programmes form a whole and are the basis for an accompanying book with the same title.

But each programme is a distinct unit discussing the various social aspects in the widest sense. The programme is therefore of interest to a wide range of viewers: students and the unemployed as well as employers and workers.

The physical causes of absenteeism are discussed on the basis of practical examples of how and why a job may be physically intolerable. Several specialists add their comments.

A significant reduction in absenteeism calls for more than a change of mentality in employer-worker relationships or action of a legal, financial or technical nature.

'Morgen kan het beter' does not propose any miracle solutions to reduce absenteeism in the Netherlands. It tries to generate sufficient understanding for a more balanced relationship between employers, employees, and everyone concerned. It tries to set people on the right path and make them act responsibly on the basis of information and know-how.

#### You will see

Producer:	'You will see'
	Katholieke Radio Omroep
	Postbus 9000
	1200 DH Hilversum
	The Netherlands
Date of	
broadcast:	19 April to 7 June 1992
Viewers:	General public

This series consists of eight 30-minute episodes with the submotto 'Fit as a fiddle on holiday'. Topics of the programmes are smoking, use of alcohol, exercise, nutrition and cohesion of character, stress and illness.

Several people with different occupations were tailed during the series; among them a chauffeur, a pilot, a manager of a large company and four members of the European Parliament. The main subjects here were the ways of spending spare time and occupational time and the attention given to health.

In one episode the four members of the European Parliament were interviewed and the European Year was referred to. By the combination 'healthy on holiday' and following several people during working hours, a clear relation was established on the necessity to focus on health during work as well as during leisure time.

Several organizations which participated in the programmes, such as the Hart Foundation and Foundation Alcon, also participated in the mobile exhibition, Expobiel (initiated by the Dutch liaison bureau), which toured the Netherlands within the framework of the European Year.

#### **Prevention is better**

Producer:	Primeira Imagem Producoes Audiovisais, LDA Av. Mouzinho Albuquerque, 18-1° Dto
	P-Lisboa
Date of	
broadcast:	15 June 1992
Viewers:	General public

This 26-minute production filmed in Betacam SP looks at the real-life situation in Portugal.

Several Portuguese workers from different sectors are interviewed. They were all victims of accidents that could have been avoided if safety and hygiene precautions had been taken.

The programme also deals with the situation of insurance companies and the compensation paid, in order to analyse the economic impact of accidents at work.

The project covered the whole country, presenting the sectors with the highest accident rates and the efforts made to reduce them.

An agreement was recently concluded in Portugal between the government, the trade unions and the employers' associations on the prevention of occupational hazards and the compensation and rehabilitation of accident victims.

## Asthma: Allergic to the 20th century

Producer:

BBC Enterprises 80 Wood Lane London W12 OTT United Kingdom Programme on asthma: its causes and effects at the workplace and among the general population.

#### Thames Help Programme for European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at work

Producer:	Thames Television plc
	Broan Road
	Teddington Lock
	Middlesex TW11 9NT
	United Kingdom
	Thames Help Programme
	Producer/Director: Simon
	Buxton
Date of	
broadcast:	14 to 17 and 21 to 24
	September 1992
Viewers:	General public

#### Programme 1

Five examples of good health and safety policies in different European countries:

1. Buses in Stockholm: how Stockholm's main bus company treats its drivers

2. Occupational medicine centre in Aarhus: some of the projects the centre has tackled

3. A PVC factory: how the Aarhus centre helped the Nordisk Wavin glueworks when it presented health problems

4. Building site in Rotterdam: the role of the safety inspector

5. The Renault Works (industrial vehicles): how to cut noise and vibrations in a factory

#### Programme 2

The role of women in improving health and safety at work:

1. Model safe farm, Portleash, Ireland: the contribution made by farmers' wives in improving children's safety on the farm

2. Safety video: the Irish Farm Workers' Union produced a video about safety on farms, to be shown in all primary schools in Ireland

3. Repetitive strain injury (RSI): how a Danish printworks adapted its premises to protect workers from RSI

4. Hospital kitchens: the kitchens at the Aarhus psychiatric hospital provide a madel for protecting the health of emplayees, especially when handling chemicals

5. Becoming a safety officer: the work of a safety officer in the United Kingdom

## 1.4. Competitions

(Item II.C.1.a of the Annex to the Council Decision)

#### **ISSA** competition

The Commission and the International Social Security Association (ISSA) jointly organized a competition on safety education and training.

Prizes were awarded for the best educatian and training material on the prevention of health and safety hazards within the following seven categories: 'general and vocational training', 'higher education', 'occupational health and safety experts', 'agriculture', 'construction', 'fishing' and 'industrial activities'.

Two hundred and twenty projects from all Member States were submitted.

The jury, comprising representatives of the ISSA and the Commission, awarded a prize in each category.

The supreme award went to a training course for farmers and their children submitted by the Irish Farmers' Association.

The jury highly commended the project submitted by the Danish Labour Inspection Service.

In view of the success of the competition and the high quality of the entries, the Commission has stared to investigate the formation of a databank to allow the distribution and use of this material at company level.

#### **FEIEA** competition

The Commission supported the establishment by the Federation of European

Industrial Editors' Associations (FEIEA) of a journalism competition designed to raise the awareness of company information bodies and to reward the best articles devoted ta health and safety at work.

When the competition had closed, bipartite (FEIEA/EC) national juries selected 17 finalists from the 150 applications meeting the competition criteria.

The jury nominated one prize winner for EC Member States and for non-EC countries in Category I of the competition for general articles on safety, hygiene and health protection at work. In Category II, articles on specific topics, there were two joint winners from the Community and one from outside the Community.

## European Health and Safety Prize

The Commission threw its weight behind this competition organized in cooperation with the Labour Inspection Service Directorate (Arbejdstilsynet) in Denmark for a product significantly improving health and safety conditions at the workplace.

Of the 19 projects submitted, three were nominated for awards: a Spanish project (Cepren), a Danish project (Gram Factory) and an Italian project (Fiat). Two projects were highly commended: a Dutch project (Stratingh College) and a British project (Health Services Advisory Committee). The Cepren project, which was awarded the first prize, is designed to provide employers and workers with the information and other resources to equip small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) with an organization and structure capable of dealing with current and future health and safety requirements at the workplace. This scheme is worthy of imitation by employers and workers throughout Europe.

## 1.5. Publications

(Item II.A.3.a of the Annex to the Council Decision)

## General information brochure

General information on the European Year in context, the role of the Community institutions, application form for financial aid General use + professionals Nine Community languages 112 000 copies

#### **General information file**

General information on the objectives, themes and priorities of the European Year; general information on the legislative process and EC legislation on health and safety at work; facts and figures General use + professionals Nine Community languages 47 000 copies

## Information brochure for the general public

The main themes of the Year and its relevance General public Nine Community languages 442 665 copies

#### Study: 'Opinion poll – Europeans and safety at work'

Results and analysis of the 1991 Eurobarometer survey; emphasis on main findings



Specialists and professionals English/French 4 000 copies

#### **Fact-sheets**

Information on the themes of the Year and the results of the 1991 Eurobarometer survey English/French/German 62 650 copies

#### **Hygeia Newsletter**

Produced in collaboration with the European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions (Dublin).

Monthly newsletter; general information on the Year and its main themes; news of activities in the Member States

Nine Community languages

1 096 000 copies in all (14 newsletters)

# *European File:* 'Safety and health at work: A challenge for Europe'

Safety and health at work; legislation, key areas, aims General public Nine Community languages 220 000 copies

#### Catalogue of the European Video Film Festival

List and outline of the films selected for the Festival Professionals Four Community languages: English, French, German and Greek 6 000 copies Reference CE-77-92-239

## File: Working with dangerous products

Outline of the Commission's work in the area of dangerous products classification, labelling and legislatian; labelling conventions Trainers and professionals

Nine Community languages

59 000 copies Reference CE-NG-92-001

## File: Safety and health training at work

Outline of the Commission's work in the area of education and training on safety and health at work; training in accident prevention and teaching methods (theory and practice); defining aims and needs of target groups Trainers and professionals Nine Community languages 65 000 copies Reference CE-NG-92-002

# File: Safety and health training in the fishing industry

Description of the occupational hazards of fishing and how to avoid them Trainers and professionals Nine Community languages 32 500 copies Reference CE-NG-92-003

#### File: General practitioners and occupational disease

Increasing general practitioners' awareness of occupational diseases and their implications General practitioners Nine Community languages

28 000 copies

Reference CE-NG-92-004

# 2. Activities and events on a national scale

For each Member State a description, a list of projects co-funded by the Commission, an outline list of co-funded projects, and a list of other projects is given.

## 2.1. Belgium

66 projects notified
of which:
9 projects co-funded by the Commission
57 projects not funded by the Commission
87 funding applications received by the NLC
Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 824 923
Community assistance: ECU 321 029
Address of the National Liaison Committee:

M. Paul Silon Ministère de l'emploi et du travail Rue Belliard 53 B-1040 Bruxelles

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
BE92CVVE501840	Health and safety. Smoll and medium-sized firms.	Non-profit-making organization: Europreventie in het Arbeidsmilieu.	Information. Awareness- raising.	Small and medium-sized firms. Employers. Workers.	Improved awareness.	Television spots. Brochure.
BE92CVVE501830	Health and safety. Information for workers.	Non-profit-making orgonization: Europreventie in het Arbeidsmilieu.	Information for workers.	Workers. Young people. Students. Temporary workers.	Improved information.	Dossier. Video cassette. Posters. Cartoons.
BE92CCVE504080	Health and safety on the way to work.	Non-profit-making organization: Europreventie in het Arbeidsmilieu.	Information. Compaign for the general public. Prevention activity.	General public.	Awareness-raising. Information.	Dossier.
BE93CVVE505920	Health and safety. Accident prevention.	Non-profit-making organization: Eurapreventie in het Arbeidsmilieu.	Compaign for the general public. Prevention activity. Events.	Generol public.	Improved awareness. Improved information. Competition.	Promotional material.
BE92CCVE501410	Muscle ond joint pain. Textiles industry.	Non-profit-making orgonizotion: Europreventie in het Arbeidsmilieu.	Information. Accident prevention methods.	Employers. Workers.	Improved information.	Procticol proposols.
BE92CCVE501510	Accident prevention. Infectious diseases. Abattoirs.	Nationaal Verbond Slachthuizen.	Survey. Medical examination.	Workers. Number: 100. Abattoirs.	Information. Accident prevention.	Brochures. Posters. Publications.
BE92CCVE501400	Safety evaluation. Agriculture. Horticulture.	Belgische Boerenbond.	Survey. Information.	Firms. Agriculture. Horticulture.	Improved information.	Information stands. Video cossette. Educational material. Information material.
BE92CCVE501390	Information: risks associated with wood dust at work.	Research centre: Technisch Centrum voor de Houtnijverheid.	Information. Awareness- raising.	Workers. Wood and furniture- moking.	Improved awareness. Improved information.	Brochure: Houtstof. Brochure: Poussières de Bois.
BE92CCVE501260	Health and safety in the construction sector.	Comité national d'action pour la sécurité et l'hygiène dans la construction CNAC.	Practicol guide. Study days.	Trade union delegates. Employers.	Awareness-raising. Improved safety coordinotion.	Brochure.

### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

¥

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 126-0	25 000,00	7 000,00	7 000,00	28
92 CVVE5 139-0	25 000,00	7 000,00	7 000,00	28
92 CVVE5 140-0	34 450,00	15 000,00	15 000,00	44
92 CVVE5 141-0	14 000,00	6 000,00	6 000,00	43
92 CVVE5 151-0	16 473,00	6 000,00	6 000,00	36
92 CVVE5 183-0	200 000,00	80 000,00	80 000,00	40
92 CVVE5 184-0	280 000,00	52 250,00	52 250,00	19
92 CVVE5 408-0	30 000,00	9 000,00	9 000,00	30
93 CVVE5 592-0	200 000,00	138 779,00	138 779,00	69

#### Organizations authorized to use the logo that have carried out non-funded projects

Association des Chefs de Sécurité et d'Hygiène de Belgique Rue Gachard B-1050 Bruxelles

#### Association des Industriels de Belgique Avenue André Drouart, 27-29

B-1050 Bruxelles

Organization of technological exhibitions

**A.N.P.A.T.** Belgian Ergonomics Society Rue Gachard, 88 B-1050 Bruxelles

Correspondence, periodicals, articles and activities

**Bienale Textile et Confection** Stadionstraat, 2 B-8510 Bellegem

Chambre de Commerce d'Anvers Markgravestraat, 12 B-2000 Antwerpen

**Comité provincial – Provincie Antwerpen** Koningin Elisabethlei, 22 B-2018 Antwerpen

Articles in their publication, correspondence

Comité provincial – Provincie Brabant Eikstraat, 22 B-1000 Brussel

Articles in their publication, correspondence

**Comité provincial – Province du Hainaut** Rue Verte, 13 B-7000 Mons

Articles in their publication, correspondence

#### Comité provincial – Province de Liège

Complexe provincial – Parc Industriel des Hauts-Sarts 4ème avenue B-5404 Herstal

Articles in their publication, correspondence

Comité provincial – Provincie Limburg Universiteitslaan, 1 B-3500 Hasselt

Articles in their publication, correspondence

**Comité provincial – Province du Luxembourg** Place Léopold I B-6700 Arlon

Articles in their publication, correspondence

**Comité provincial – Province de Namur** Rue Martine Bourtonbourt, 4 B-5000 Namur

Articles in their publication, correspondence

**Comité provincial – Provincie Oost-Vlaanderen** Krijgslaan, 281 – Blok S4-bis-4de verdieping B-9000 Gent

Articles in their publication, correspondence

**Comité provincial – Provincie West-Vlaanderen** Koning Leopold III-laan, 41 B-8200 Brugge

Articles in their publication, correspondence

#### Kompass

Avenue Moliège, 256 B-1060 Bruxelles

Catalogue of accident prevention films and institutions

**Crédit professionnel** Rue Belliard, 21 B-1040 Bruxelles

Correspondence

**Electrabel** Regentlaan, 8 B-1000 Bruxelles

Correspondence and seminar

**Elewijt-Center** Tervuursesteenweg, 564 B-1982 Elewijt

**Euro Prévention sur le Lieu de Travail** Rue Belliard, 51 B-1040 Bruxelles

**Fairtec Industrial Exhibition** Autolei, 337

B-2160 Wommelgem

Publications, invitations, posters

Henkel Doornveld, 1 – Gebouw 7 B-1731 Zellik

Free information on safety

Henkel-Hygiene Doornveld, 1 – Gebouw 7 B-1731 Zellik

Book of European recipes printed

Inspection technique – Bruxelles Rue Belliard, 51 B-1040 Bruxelles

Correspondence

#### Inspection technique – Hainautouest

Boulevard Gendebien, 16 B-7000 Mons

Correspondence

#### Inspection technique – Hainaut-est + Nivelles Rue de Beaumont, 114 B-6030 Charleroi

#### Correspondence

Inspection technique – Namur Avenue Gouverneur Bovesse, 39 B-5100 Namur

#### Correspondence

**Inspection technique – Liège** Boulevard de la Sauvenière, 73 <sup>4</sup> B-4000 Liège

#### Correspondence

#### **Inspection technique – Luxembourg** Rue de la Cité, 25 B-6800 Libramont

#### Correspondence

Inspection médicale – Bruxelles Rue Belliard, 51 B-1040 Bruxelles

#### Correspondence

Inspection médicale – Liège/Luxembourg/Namur-est Boulevard de la Sauvenière, 73 B-4000 Liège

#### Correspondence

Inspection médicale – Hainaut/Namur-ouest/Nivelles Boulevard Tirou 17 bte 41 B-6000 Charleroi

Correspondence

#### La Ville de Saint-Nicolas Stadhuis B-9100 Sint-Niklaas

Brochures, correspondence

#### Fédération générale du travail de Belgique Hoogstraat, 42 B-1000 Brussel

Measures for temporary workers

#### **Confédération des Syndicats**

**Chrétiens** Wetstraat, 121 B-1040 Brussel

Measures for temporary workers

**Centrale générale des Syndicats Libéraux de Belgique** Koning Albertlaan, 95 B-9000 Gent

Measures for temporary workers

Fédération des Entreprises de Belgique Ravensteinstraat, 4 B-1000 Brussel

Measures for temporary workers

**Monda** Sint-Pietersvliet, 7 – bus 4 B-2000 Antwerpen

#### Correspondence

N.V. Vandeputte Binnensteenweg, 160-172 B-2530 Boechout

Correspondence, publications, conferences

Organisme agréé O.C.B. – Organisme de contrôle Diksmuidelaan, 305 B-2600 Berchem

Correspondence

#### Sucrerie de Tirlemont

Aandorenstraat, 1 B-3300 Tienen Logo printed on packets of sugar

#### Provincial Veiligheidsinstitut Antwerpen

Jezusstraat, 28-30 B-2000 Antwerpen Publications

Texaco

Lakweg, 16 B-2020 Antwerpen Correspondence, in-house publications

#### Upedi – Bureau d'intérimaires

Avenue de l'Héliport, 21 – bte 3 B-1210 Bruxelles Official publications, correspondence

#### Vereniging van Diensthoofden voor Veiligheid en Hygiene van Belgie

Kleine Breemstraat, 7 – bus 4 B-2500 Hasselt

**Argo** de Heer Steenhaut Belliardstraat, 12 B-1040 Brussel Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Onderwijssecretariaat van de steden en gemeenten van de Vlaamse

de Heer E. De Waele Aarlenstraat, 53 – bus 5 B-1000 Brussel Various activities and articles for periodicals

**CEL voor Het vlaams provincial onderwijs** de Heer Vanneste Albertinaplein, 2 – bus 4B B-1000 Brussel Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Nationaal secretariaat voor het katholiek onderwijs

de Heer A. De Wolf Guimardstraat, 1 B-1040 Brussel

Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Ministère de l'Education

Monsieur Elio di Rupo Rue du Commerce, 68A B-1040 Brussel

Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Ministère de l'Enseignement

Monsieur Michel Lebrun Atrium Rue du Noyer, 211 B-1040 Bruxelles

Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Conseil des pouvoirs organisateurs de l'enseignement officiel neutre subv.

Monsieur A. Krupa Rue du Commerce, 14 B-4100 Seraing

Various activities and articles for periodicals

#### Secrétariat National de

**l'Enseignement Catholique** Monsieur A. Beauduin Rue Guimard, 1

B-1040 Bruxelles

Various activities and articles for periodicals

## Commissariat général à la promotion du travail

Correspondence, publications

#### EC Committee, American Chamber of Commerce in Belgium

Conference: 'A US perspective on health, safety and hygiene issues in Europe'

#### Vision productions SARL

Course and campaign

Various inter-company medical services

Publications, correspondence

#### Vlaamse Universitaire Studiedagen

Annual conference, invitations

## 2.2. Denmark

#### 110 projects notified

of which:

42 projects co-funded by the Commission 68 projects not funded by the Commission

170 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 1 565 210

Community assistance: ECU 299 627

Address of the National Liaison Committee: Mr. Erik Andersen/Mr Finn Sheye Arbejdstilsynet Landskronagade 33-35 DK-2100 København 0

### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DK92CVVE500219	Information meetings. Health and safety at work.	Association: Arbejdernes Fællesorganization.	Information meetings.	Firms. Hidtiylland.	Greater involvement. Identification of hozards.	•
DK92CWE500220	Stage production: Health and safety at work.	Trade union. Primary school teachers. Storstrøms Amt.	Stage production.	Primary school teachers. Schoolchildren.	Awareness-raising.	Stage production.
DK92CVVE500226	Occupational diseases. Accidents.	Trade union. Tekstilarbejdernes Fagforening.	Conference. Informotion material.	Staff. Textiles industry.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500239	Health and safety at work. Project 'Værkstedet'.	Workers' organization: SID Hammel.	Exhibition.	Employees. Management.	Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work. Harmonization. Community legislation.	
DK92CVV500240	Monagement. Field: psycho- social environment.	Orgonization. Management.	Conferences.	Management.	Improved knowledge. Cammunity legislation. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500241	Promotion of health and safety. Bedre arbejdsmiljø – sådan!	Trade union, Engineers.	Information material.	Engineers.	Greater involvement. Health and safety at work.	Brochure 'Bedre arbejdsmiljø — sådan!'.
DK92CVVE500242	Employment of children.Parents.	Workers' organization: Specialarbejderforbundet, ond B-kommunikation.	Film.	Parents.	Improved awareness regarding employment of children.	Film.
DK92CVVE500243	Field: occupational safety.Small firms. Uden safety officers.	Trade union. Cleaning staff.	Information campaign.	Cleaning staff. Small firms.	Improved knowledge. Field: accupational safety.	
DK92CVVE500244	Field: occupational safety.	Confederation. Storage and retail workers.	Conferences.	Storage and retail workers.	Improved knowledge. Accidents. Occupational diseases.	
DK92CVVE500245	Sund salon. Hairdressing.	Confederation: Dansk Frisørforbund.	Information material.	Employees. Hairdressing.	Awareness-raising. Field: clean air.	Information material.
DK92CVVE500246	Young people. Health and safety at work.	Workers' organization: SID Kværndrup.	Training module.	Young people.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500247	Promotion of health and safety. Construction sector.	BST I/S. Region: Skive, Viborg.	Informatian campaign.	Small amd medium-sized firms: 200.	Improved knowledge. Field: construction sites. Community legislation.	
DK92CVVE500248	Improved conditions at the workplace. Et godt arbejdsliv for alle hele livet.	Museum: Morsø Frilandsmuseum.	Exhibition.	Visitors.	Health and safety at work. Development.	
DK92CVVE500249	Promotion of health and safety. A sound investment.	Trade union federation: HK, Horsens.	Improved safety coordination. Public institutions. Firms.	Young people.	Awareness-raising. Young people. Public institutions. Employers.	
DK92CVVE500274	Dental assistants. Health and safety at work.	Trade union federation: HK, Århus.	Conference.	Dental assistants.	Improved knowledge. Community legislotion. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500379	Young people. Stage productian. Health and safety at work.	Group of trade unions: LO.	Stage production.	Young people.	Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DK92CVVE5380	Technical staff. Accident preventian.	Group of trade unions. Technical staff. Teknisk Landsfarbund.	Information moterial.	Technical staff.	Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500381	Young peaple. Field: occupational accidents.	Careers guidance centre. Agriculture.	Conference. Information material.	Yaung people. Agriculture.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	Information material.
DK92CVVE500382	Improved conditions at the workplace. På vej mod det gode arbejde.	Group of trade unions. FTF.	Conference.	Engineers. Employers. Warkers.	Improved knowledge. Improved conditions at the workplace.	
DK92CVVE500383	Improved working conditions. Agriculture. Horticulture.	Employers' organization: Agriculture. Harticulture.	Information meetings: 4.	Employers. Workers.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.Community legislation.	
DK92CVVE500385	Actian week. Health and safety at work. Køge.	Association. Fællesorganizationen i Køge.	Conference. Symposium.	Warkers. General public.	Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work.	
DK92CVVE500392	Research. Working conditions. Schoolchildren. Køge.	Education authorities. Prevention. Workers' orgonization: Hospitał Køge. Labour inspectorote. Sub- regional authority Raskilde.	Survey. Informotion compaign.	Young people, Schoolchildren.	Improved knawledge. Children, Yaung people.	
DK92CVVE500393	Field: orgonic solvents.	Workers' organizatian: SID.	Infarmation campaign.	Warkers. Worker trainees.	Improved awareness. Greater involvement. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	
DK92CVVE500394	Field: violence at work.	Local authority: Horsens.	Information material.	Local government workers.	Improved conditions at the workplace.	Information material.
DK92CVVE500395	Field: piece-work. Hazards.	Radio Mælkebøtten.	Radio broadcast.	General public.	Field: piece-work. Construction sector. Hazords.	
DK92CVVE500402	Promotion of health and safety.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Information campaign. Practical guide.	Firms.	Promotion of health and safety. Improved safety coordination.	
DK92CVVE500411	Field: naise on fishing vessels.	Merchant navy office. Fisheries sector.	Studies. Preventian measures.	Employers. Workers. Fisheries sector.	Field: noise. Improved conditions at the workplace.	
DK93CVVE500651	Community legislation. Field: noise.	Sound technology institute.	Information campaign.	People involved.	Prevention. Field: hearing prablems.	
DK93CVVE500652	Conference. Health and safety at work now and in the future.		Conference.	Workers, Employers.	Improved awareness. Cammunity legislation. Health and safety at work.	
DK93CVVE500653	Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	Careers guidance centre and youth orgonization. Agriculture.	Seminar.	Young people. Schoolchildren. Workers. Agriculture.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work. Innovative measures.	
DK92CVVE500654	Health and safety at work. Small firms.Graphics industry.	Further education establishment: Danmarks Tekniske Højskole, Institut for Arbejdsmiljø.	Video.	Small firms. Graphics industry.	Guidelines for legislation. Promotion of health and safety. Prevention measures.	Video.
DK93CVVE500655	Field: antibiotics. Safety planning.	Hospital: Århus Kommunehospital.	Video: Safety audit. Field: antibiotics.	Health professionals. Doctors, etc.	Prevention measures. Field: antibiotics.	Video.
DK93CVVE500656	Symbiose.	Workers' organization: SID.	Conference.	Safety officers. Workers.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at wark.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
DK93CVVE500657	Field: well-being at work. Greve.	Careers guidance centre. Young people.	Exhibition.	Firms. Public institutions. Private institutions. Organizations.	Awareness-raising, Field: well- being at work.	
DK93CVVE500658	Safety planning. Stage production.	PLM Haustrup.	Stage production.	Safety officers. Safety planning.	Motivation. Promotion of health and safety.	
DK93CVVE500659	Promotion of health and safety — Greater comfort.	Local authority: Sejlflod.	Course.	Local gavernment warkers.	Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	
DK93CVVE500660	Firms. Promotion of health and safety.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Book.	Firms.	Improved information. Promotion of health and safety.	Book.
DK92CVVE500661	Health and safety at work. Arbejdsmiljømesse 93.	Confederation. Masons. Lolland-Falster.	Exhibition.	Schoolchildren.	Promotion of health and safety. Greater use of protective measures and other ancillary equipment.	
DK93CVVE500662	Euro*Echo.	Labour inspectorate.	Information campaign. Community legislation. Health and safety ot work.	Health and safety professionals.	Improved knowledge. Community legislation. Health and safety at work.	
DK93CVVE500663	Workshop. Field: psycho-social environment.	Local authority: Ringsted.	Workshop.	Local government workers.	Improved knowledge. Health and sofety at work.	
DK93CVVE500752	Newsletter: 'Nyt om Arbejdsmiljøåret 1992'.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Newsletter.	Management. Workers. Press and the medio.	Information. Improved owareness. Europeon Year.	Newsletter.
DK93CVVE500800	Health and safety at work. Local authorities.	Two sides of industry. Labour inspectorote. Local authorities.	Conferences. Exhibitions. Media campaign. Health and safety at work.	Workers. Management. Young people. Press and the media.	Improved knowledge. Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work. Cooperation. Local authorities.	

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 219-0	19 240	4 304	4 304	22
92 CVVE5 220-0	2 532	1 266	1 266	50
92 CVVE5 226-0	7 000	3 544	3 544	51
92 CVVE5 239-0	11 965	2 152	2 152	18
92 CVVE5 240-0	26 426	9 494	9 494	36
92 CVVE5 241-0	28 800	9 241	9 241	32
92 CVVE5 242-0	101 855	12 658	12 658	12
92 CVVE5 243-0	66 375	1 266	1 266	2
92 CVVE5 244-0	17 086	2 785	2 785	16
92 CVVE5 245-0	24 000	5 570	5 570	23
92 CVVE5 246-0	12 100	3 544	3 544	29

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 247-0	38 000	6 329	6 329	17
92 CVVE5 248-0	13 000	6 329	6 329	49
92 CVVE5 249-0	26 000	6 330	6 330	24
92 CVVE5 274-0	9 877	4 051	4 051	41
92 CVVE5 379-0	32 817	6 300	6 300	19
92 CVVE5 380-0	24 030	7 300	7 300	30
92 CVVE5 381-0	13 793	5 060	5 060	37
92 CVVE5 382-0	93 263	6 300	6 300	7
92 CVVE5 383-0	13 800	4 560	4 560	33
92 CVVE5 385-0	13 290	5 695	5 695	43
92 CVVE5 392-0	10 038	3 165	3 165	32
92 CVVE5 393-0	15 450	7 850	7 850	51
92 CVVE5 394-0	3 537	1 899	1 899	54
92 CVVE5 395-0	4 696	1 900	1 900	40
92 CVVE5 402-0	199 458	18 990	18 990	10
92 CVVE5 411-0	80 250	12 500	12 500	16
93 CVVE5 651-0	44 000	6 329	6 329	14
93 CVVE5 652-0	5 490	2 658	2 658	48
93 CVVE5 653-0	12 000	5 949	5 949	50
93 CVVE5 654-0	162 563	6 329	6 <b>329</b>	4
93 CVVE5 655-0	13 181	5 570	5 570	42
93 CVVE5 656-0	26 753	4 556	4 556	17
93 CVVE5 657-0	8 207	4 050	4 050	49
93 CVVE5 658-0	16 310	8 101	8 101	50
93 CVVE5 659-0	7 000	3 544	3 544	51
93 CVVE5 660-0	12 710	3 738	3 738	29
93 CVVE5 661-0	12 400	3 165	3 165	26
93 CVVE5 662-0	13 501	8 000	8 000	59
93 CVVE5 663-0	23 417	6 324	6 324	27
93 (VVE5 752-0	199 000	71 686	71 686	36
93 CVVE5 800-0	100 000	65 000	65 000	65

### List of other projects

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DK001	Sofety professionals. Safety planning.	SSID, Superfos construction A/S, Mogens Ladegaard.	Day. Improved knowledge. Field: sofety, hygiene and health protection at work.	
K002	Sikker jobstart.	Labour inspectorate, Ribe amt.	Teaching programme. Awareness- raising. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Training material.
K003	Teaching programme.	Labour inspectorate. LO. DA. Schoolchildren. Ringkøbing amt.	Improved knowledge. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Schoolchildren.	
KD04	Primary education. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Skolernes erhvervsarbejde.	Labour inspectorate. Education authorities. Storstrøms amt.	Improved knowledge. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Schoolchildren.	
K005	Awareness-raising. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection ot work. Young people.	Labour inspectorate.	Training moterial. Awareness- raising. Field: safety, hygiene and heolth protection ot work.	Training material.
K006	Young people. Health ond safety at work.	Teaching: Ulvskærskolen.	Teoching progromme. Stoge production. Awareness-roising. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection ot work.	
K007	Competition, Præmiering af projekter på Sønderborg Teknikum.	Labour inspectorate.	Competition. Awareness-raising. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection ot work.	
K008	Health and safety at work. Fyn.	Labour inspectorate. Flåden.	Conference. Exhibition. Improved awareness. Press and the media. General public.	
JK009	Workshop: 'Det sunde orbejdsliv.	Labour inspectorate, Bornholm.	Workshop. Improved knowledge. Improved awareness. Promotion of health and safety.	
X010	Field: occupational accidents. Occupational diseases.	Workers' organization. Textiles industry.	Conference. Information moterial. Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	Information material.
ж011	Industrial design. Health and safety at work.	Occupational accident prevention authorities, Århus Nord.	Conference. Aworeness-raising. Health and safety at work. Industriol design.	
DK012	Days. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate.	Doys. Improved aworeness. Health and safety at work.	
DK013	Stage production. Exhibitions. Butikscentre.	Labour inspectorate. Københavns omt.	Stoge production. Exhibitions. Improved awareness.	
K014	Stage production. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate. Ribe amt.	Stoge production. Improved awareness.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DK015	Action week. EF og arbejdsmiljøet, en arbejdsmiljøuge.	Labour inspectorate. Ribe amt.	Conferences. Information meetings. Exhibitions. etc. Improved knowledge. Awareness- roising. Community legislation. Health and safety at work.	
DK016	Conference. Health and safety at work. Nu og i fremtiden.	Labour inspectorate. Ringkøbing amt.	Improved aworeness. Community legislation. Health and safety at work.	
DK017	Stage production: 'Bruger du høreværn i Kaffen?'.	Labour inspectorate. Ringkøbing amt.	Stage production. Improved awareness. Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work.	
DK018	Fyraftensmøder.	Labaur inspectorate. Ringkebing amt.	Information meetings. Improved knowledge. Awareness-raising. Heolth and safety at work.	
DK019	Exchange of experience. Virksomhederne giver råd.	Lobour inspectorate. Employers' organization: Group of trade unions (LO).	Information meetings. Improved knowledge. Promotion of health and sofety.	
DK020	Stage production. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate.	Stage production. Awareness- raising. Health and safety at work.	
DK021	Action week. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Kalundborg.	Labour inspecto <del>ra</del> te. Two sides of industry. Kalundbarg.	Seminars. Exhibitions. Information meetings. etc.	
DK022	Competition. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate.	Competition. Aworeness-raising. Health and safety at work.	
DK023	Action week. Field: safety, hygiene and heolth protection at work. Skive.	Labour inspectorate. Two sides of industry. Local authorities.	Seminors. Exhibitions. Information meetings. etc.	
DK024	Stage production. Ungdomscoboret og revy.	Workers' orgonization: Labour inspectorate. Viborg.	Stage production. Awareness- raising. Schoolchildren. Heolth and safety at work.	
DK025	Stage production: 'Fritidsjob'.	Den kreative skale. Labour inspectorate.	Stage production. Improved knowledge. Young people. Health and safety at work.	
DK026	Work ond health.	Directorate. Health and safety. Commission of the EC. Labour inspectorate.	Conference for researchers and decision-takers.	
DK027	Field: organic solvents. Substitution.	Workers' organization: SID.	Information compoign. Workers. Greater involvement. Promotion of health and safety.	
DK028	Det europæiske orbejdsmiljøtog.	Lobour inspectorate heads.	Exhibition. Information event. European Year.	
DK029	Tuborggrommer.	Labour inspectorote heads.	Information moterial. Promotion of health and sofety. Denmark.	Informotion material.
DK030	Campaign for the general public. Irmaposer.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Information material. European Yeor.	Information material.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DK031	Competition. Ceremony.	Labour inspectorate heads. Århus Filmværksted.	Competition. Production. Videos. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Videos.
DK032	Firms. Promotion of heolth and safety. Virksomheder på sporet af et bedre arbejdsmiljø.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Publication. Boak. Pramotion af health and safety.	Book.
K033	Arbejdsmiljo på skinner.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Infarmation material. Improved awareness. Health and safety at wark.	Information material.
K034	Baok: Field: safety, hygiene and health protectian at wark.	Arbejdsmiljøfandet.	Information material. Debate: Field: safety, hygiene and health pratectian at work. Young trainees. Warker trainees.	Information material.
DK035	'På sporet af et bedre arbejdsmiljø', På sporet af et godt orbejdsmiljø, 'Et gadt arbejdsmiljø sætter produktionen på skinner' 'Kemien skal være i orden'.	Labaur inspectarate heads.	Information material: Field: accupational health.	Information material.
DK036	'Ga Cards'. Use of the lago. Europeon Year.	Labaur inspectarate heads.	Infarmatian material: European Year.	Information material.
DK037	Poster. European Year.	Labaur inspectorate heads.	Information material: Eurapean Year.	Information material.
DK038	Campaign for the general public. Kampagneprajektbog.	Labaur inspectorate heads.	Information material: European Year.	Book.
DK039	Diskette: 'Arbejdsmiljø på spil'.	Labour inspectarate heads.	Diskette. Primary education. Vocational education.	Hardware.
DK040	Distribution. Infarmation material.	Labour inspectorate, Fyns amt.	Infarmation material. European Year.	Informotion material.
DK041	Campaign for the general public. Bagerposer.	Labour inspectorate, Ringkøbing.	Information materiol: Pramatian af health and safety.	Information material.
DK042	Use af the logo: European Yeor. (Muleposer).	Labour inspectorate, Sønderjyllands amt.	Information material: European Year.	
DK043	Productian. Video. Indkøb af videokamera.	Labour inspectorate, Sønderjyllands amt.	Information material. Innovative activities. European Year. Sønderjyllands amt.	Information material.
DK044	Publicity material. Profilbeklædning.	Labour inspectorate, Sønderjyllands amt.	Information material: Lobour inspectorate. Health and safety at work.	Information material.
DK045	Newspaper. Health ond safety at work.	Labour inspectorate, Vestsjællands amt.	Information material. Health and safety ot work. Kalundborg.	Information material.
DK046	T-shirts. Use of the logo. European Year.	Lobour inspectorate, Viborg amt.	Information material. Health and safety at work and during leisure	T-shirts.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DK047	Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	Labour inspectorate, Bornholms amt.	Information material. Health and safety. Agriculture.	Information material.
DK048	Accident prevention. Accidents.	Labour inspectorate, Frederiksborg amt.	Exhibition. Accident prevention. Accidents.	
DK049	Safety planning, Hospitol.	Labour inspectorate, Frederiksborg amt.	Exhibition. Improved information. Safety planning. Hospital.	
DK050	Working conditions. Children. Young people.	Labour inspectorate, Frederiksborg amt.	Exhibition. Working conditions. Children. Young people.	
DK051	Prevent/Protect messe.	Arbejdsmiljøfondet.	Exhibition: Promotion of health and safety, improving conditions.	
DK052	Vandrefalken.	Labour inspectorate, Fyns amt.	One-man show: European Year. Exhibition. Cattle show.	
DK053	DanMiljø 1992.	Labour inspectorate heads.	Exhibition, Herning: environmental technology and know-how.	
DK054	Exhibition, Ballerup Centeret.	Labour inspectorate, Københavns amt.	Exhibition. European Year.	
DK055	Kræmmer- og havnefest i Kastrup havn.	Labour inspectorate, Københavns amt.	Exhibition. European Year.	
DK056	Nærkredskontorer. Labour inspectorate.	Labour inspectorate, Københavns omt.	Information material. Improved knowledge. Labour inspectorate.	Information material.
DK057	Field: noise. Stojbekæmpelse og støjniveauer.	Labour inspectorate, København, Frederiksberg.	Exhibition: 'Teknovision'. Field: noise. Health ond safety at work.	
DK058	Exhibition: Transport.	Labour inspectorate, Storstrøms amt.	Exhibition. Information. Health ond safety at work. Transport sector.	
DK059	Cattle show, Roskilde.	Labour inspectorate, Storstrøms omt.	Exhibition. Information. Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	
DK060	Arbejdstilsynet kommer til borgerne.	Labour inspectorote, Storstrøms amt.	Exhibition. Awareness-roising. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	
DK061	Exhibition. Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	Labour inspectorate, Sønderjyllands amt.	Exhibition. Information. Heolth and safety. Agriculture.	
DK062	Exhibition. Cattle show. Roskilde.	Labour inspectorate, Vestsjællands amt.	Exhibition. Informotion. Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	
DK063	Radio programme. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate, Århus amt.	Radio programme. Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work.	Radio programme.
DK064	Television spot. OBS-udsendelse.	Commission of the EC. Informationskontor.	Televísion programme. Improved awareness. European Year.	Television programme.
DK065	Press package.	Labour inspectorate, Fyns amt.	Information material. Improved awareness. European Year.	Information material.

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DK066	Information. Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate, Nordjyllands amt.	Radio broadcast. Television broadcast. Awareness-raising. Health and safety at work.	Radio broadcast. Television broadcast.
DK067	Press information. En brevkasse.	Labour inspectorate, Viborg amt.	Media campaign. Newspapers: 2. Improved knowledge. Health and safety at work. Labour inspectorate.	Press information.
DK068	Radio broodcast. Lokalradio Viborg.	Labour inspectorate, Viborg amt.	Rodio programme. Improved knowledge. Health ond safety ot work. Lobour inspectorate.	Radio programme.

# 2.3. Germany

236 projects notified

of which:

64 projects co-funded by the Commission 172 projects not funded by the Commission

149 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 3 698 740

Community assistance: ECU 1 169 971

Address of the National Liaison Committee: Dr Walter Eichendorf Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften Postfach 2052 D–53754 Sankt Augustin

#### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DE92CVVE5185.0	Machine safeguards: passibilities and prablems in the EC and elsewhere.	Intern. Sektian Maschinensicherheit der IVSS, Dynamostr. 7-9, Mannheim.	Sympasium.	Sofety professionals. Field: machinery.	Practical guide.	Report.
DE92CVVE5214.0	Action weeks. Field: safety.	Narddeutsche Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Postfach 4529, Hannover.	Educational activity.	Apprentices: metalwarking, engineering, mator sales industry.	Results not farwarded.	Exhibitian materials; magazine 'Gesund und Sicher' — Eurapa- Sanderausgabe.
DE92CVVE5189.0	Activity 'Heben, Tragen, Sitzen'.	Bundesverband der Unfallversicherungsträger der äffentlichen Hand, Fackenstr. 1, München.	Seminar. Brachures.	Emplayers. Warkers. Company dactors. Safety professionals. Workers' representatives. Insured workers. Schaalchildren. Students.	Programme taken aver by the Berufsgenassenschaft für Gesundheitsdienst und Wahlfahrtspflege.	Practical guides. Video material. Brochures. Leaflet.
DE92CVVE5187.0	Health and safety in European transport netwarks.	Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Postfach 170202, Dortmund.	Congress.	Variaus sectors.	Caoperation. Exchange of experts. Exchange of experience.	Report in the BAU's own publication.
DE92CVVE5188.0	Information event, European Year.	Edel- und Unedelmetall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Postfach 800840, Stuttgart.	Information event: open day.	Employers. Workers. Safety professionals.	Aworeness-raising: field: occupational safety. Information.	Dossier.
DE92CVVE5186.0	Action weeks: vocational education. Field: naise.	Gemeinde- Unfallversicherungsverband Hannover, Am Mittelfelde 169, Hannover.	Exhibition. 11 action weeks.	Apprentices. Primary school teachers.	7 300 trainees, 500 instructors.	Educational material. Exhibition
DE92CVVE5190.0	Raadshow. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, An den Kopfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Series of events.	Workers, Employers, Health professionals, Safety officers, Company doctors, Primary school teachers, Apprentices, General public,	Information.	Poster.
DE92CVVE5191.0	'Europo: Arbeitsschutz für olle — Erwartungen und Möglichkeiten'.	Senatsverwaltung für Soziales, An der Urania 12, Berlin.	Conferences. Debates. Exhibition. Films. Slides.	Workers' representatives. Safety officers.	Awareness-raising.	Invitation. Report 'sicher ist sicher'. Posters.
DE92CVVE5192.0	Occupational safety as part of vocational training.	Arbeitskreis für Unfallverhütung im Lande Schleswig-Halstein, Schulstroße 29, Kiel.	Symposium.	Teachers — training for instructors.	Improved awareness.	Report, Invitation, Exhibition materials.
DE92CVVE5193.0	Practical guide – field: occupatianal health.	Trade union federation Deutscher Gewerkschaftsbund, 8undesvorstand, Hans- Böckler-Str. 39, Düsseldorf.	Practical guide. Congress.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Congress 'Neuordnung des Arbeitsschutzes – Konsequenzen aus dem EG- Recht', 2.9.1992 and 3.9.1992. Field: occupational safety.	Report. Field: dangeraus substances, erganomics.
DE92CVVE5432.0	Field: Community directives. Field: occupational safety. Employees.	Deutsche Angestelltengewerkschaft, Karl-Muck-Platz 1, Hamburg.	Congress.	General public. Workers. Young trainees.	Practical guide. Field: occupational health. Seminars. Education.	Dossiers. Invitation.
DE92CVVE5215.0	Field: occupational safety. Field: mining.	Industriegewerkschaft Bergbou und Energie, Alte Hattinger Str. 19, Bochum.	Congress.	Workers. General public.	Awareness-raising: occupationol safety problems in the new German <i>Länder</i> .	Catologue.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DE92CVVE5199.0	Field: toxic agents, construction sector.	Arbeitsgemeinschaft der Bau- Berufsgenossenschaften, An der Festeburg 27-29, Frankfurt am Main.	Information. Seminor. Workshop.	Generol public. Workers. Employers.	Educational material.	Report. Invitation. Training components.
DE92CVVE5200.0	European integration in occupational safety and health protection.	Fachvereinigung Arbeitssicherheit FASI e.V., Albert-Schweitzer-Allee 33, Wiesbaden.	Congress. Debates. Exhibition: 'Treffpunkt Sicherheit'. Press conference.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Large number of participants: 16 000 people.	Dossier. Report. Invitation.
DE92CVVE5194.0	Training programme: prevention. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Postfach 170202, Dortmund.	Seminar DE-FR.	Warkers. Employers. Young trainees. Safety professionols.	Exchange of experience DE-FR.	Publications.
DE92CVVE5416.0	Occupational diseases.	Houptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Symposium.	Health professionals. Field: occupational diseases.	Evaluation of combined systems of occupational disease schedules.	Report BG 7.93.
DE92CVVE5353.0	Occupational safety in the EC: scientific bases.	Institut für Arbeitsphysiologie, Universitöt Dortmund, Ardeystr. 67, Dortmund.	Information campaign.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Information.	Dossier.
DE92CVVE5347.0	Health and safety at work. Small firms.	Industrial board: Bau- Berufsgenossenschaft Bayern und Sachsen, Loristraße 8, München.	Seminar.	Employers.	Awareness-raising,	Invitation. Newsletter of the Bau- und Berufsgenossenschaft Bayern und Sachsen.
DE92CVVE5399.0	Measurement of noxious substances. Field: occupational safety. Field: environment.	Technikzentrum Fördergesellschaft mbH, Postfach 140169, Lübeck.	Symposium.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Application of EC directives. Measurement of noxious substances: promotion and problem preventian.	Conference records. Publications: Drögerwerk, DrägerReview.
DE92CVVE5354.0	Health and safety.	Gesellschaft zur Förderung der Sozialforschung, Rheinlanddamm 199, Dortmund.	Series of events.	General public. Workers' representatives. Employers. Health and sofety professionals.	Awareness-raising. Collaboration.	Invitation.
DE92CVVE5348.0	'Jugend will sicher leben'.	Hauptverband und Landesverbände der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Activity: vocational education.	Vocational troinees.	Information. Motivation: ear protection and EC directives.	Posters. Report. Press package.
DE92CVVE5398.0	Health and safety. Docks.	BAGS, Amt für Arbeitsschutz, Deutscher Gewerkschaftsbund, Adolph-Schönfelder-Str. 5, Hamburg.	Vocational training. Education.	Dockers. Workers' representatives. Safety professionals. Occupatianal physicians. Labour inspectorate. Trade unions. Employers.	Awareness-raising.	Dossier. Posters.
DE92CVVE5378.0	Information day: Health and safety at work 1993.	Arbeitskreis für Arbeitssicherheit Württemberg des Landesverbondes Südwestdeutschland der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Friedrich-Gerstlacher-Str. 15, Böblingen.	Two-day congress. Debate. Workshop. Exhibition.	General public. Workers. Employers. Worker trainees. Students. Safety professionals. Workers' representatives. Company doctors. Occupational physicians.	Calls for further similar events to be organized.	Invitation. Newsletter 4.92.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
DE92CVVE5400.0	Events. Group of firms and trade unions. Field: occupational safety.	Maschinenbau- und Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Kreuzstraße 45, Düsseldorf.	Series of action days.	Generał public. Workers. Employers.	Six events. Subjects: occupational safety, EC directives, occupational safety in the new Germon <i>Lönder</i> , product liability, etc.	Invitation. Newsletter: 'sicher orbeiten'.
DE92CVVE5351.0	Changing behaviour: (a) occupational safety as a management task, (b) effective ways of changing behaviour.	Süddeutsche Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Postfach 3780, Mainz- Weisenau; Audi AG, Ingolstadt.	Two events.	Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Information. Awareness- raising. Debates.	Invitation. Conference records.
DE92 <b>CVV</b> E5397.0	Health and safety at work. Harmful agents. Building improvements.	Institut für Arbeitsmedizin der Freien Universität Berlin, Königsberger Str. 36, Berlin.	Questionnaire.	Workers. Employers.	Presentation of survey results.	Report.
DE92CVVE5349.0	Hormful agents.	Deutscher Gewerkschaftsbund, Bundesvorstand, Hans- Böckler-Str. 39, Düsseldorf.	Congress.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Debate as part of Germany's Environment Doy. Field: toxic agents.	Conference records.
DE92CVVE5396.0	Health and safety at work. Forestry. Agriculture.	Förderwerk Land- und Forstwirtschaft, Bergstr. 1, Götz.	Training material. Production. Vocational training.	Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Training material. Presentation.	Work material.
DE92CVVE5401.0	'Altlasten'. Hazards. Field: construction sites.	IG Bau-Steine-Erden, Bundesvorstand, Breite Str. 66, Lübeck.	Workshop. Congress. Seminars.	Contractors. People involved. Workers. Safety professionals. Occupational physicians.	Awareness-raising.	Report. Video material.
DE92CVVE5350.0	Health and safety at work. Meat sector.	Fleischerei- Berufsgenossenschaft, Lortzingstr. 2, Mainz.	Symposium.	Engineering firms. Associations. Sofety professionals. Safety officers. Company doctors. Contractors.	Cooperotion between trade association, machinery producers and authorities.	Press package. Publication: 'BG Forum'.
DE92CVVE5352.0	'Treffpunkt Sicherheit'. Presentation: organization — European Year — DE.	European Year National Liaison Committee; Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Exhibition. Field: occupational safety.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Large number of participants: 2 000 people.	Report.
DE93CVVE5570.0	Skin protection.	Bundesverband der Unfallversicherungsträger der Öffentlichen Hand, Fockensteinstr. 1, München.	Meeting of experts.	Workers. Young trainees.	Analysis of skin hazards.	Invitation. Brochures: 'Unfollverhütungsvorschriften und EG-Binnenmarkt', 'Hautkrankheiten und Hautschutz'.
DE93 <b>CVV</b> E5577.0	Harmful agents. Field: mining, 1993.	Bergbau- Berufsgenossenschaft, Hunscheidtstr. 18, Bochum.	Symposium.	Health professionals. Field: toxic agents. Workers' representotives. Primary school teachers. Occupotional physicians. Administrations.	Information. Exchange of experience.	Brochure. Publication: Newsletter 'Kompaß'.
DE93CVVE5521.0	Skin protection. Construction sector.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, Reichsstr. 29, Chemnitz.	Information campaign. Vocational education.	Young troinees.	Improved information.	Dossiers, video cassette.
DE93CVVE5600.0	Health and safety at work: hospitals.	BAGS, Amt für Arbeitsschutz, ÖTV, Adolph-Schönfelder-Str. 5, Hamburg.	Action week: workshop, symposium, debate. Information event. Production of TV programmes.	General public. Workers. Young people.	Workshop. Symposium. Information event.	Conference records.

•

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DE93CVVE5601.0	Work in genetic engineering: new occupational safety requirements.	BAGS, Amt für Arbeitsschutz, ÖTV, Adolph-Schönfelder-Str. 5, Homburg.	Workshop. Citizens' initiatives. Debates.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Debates.	Report.
DE93CVVE5524.0	Techled 2 — Environment, leather, health.	Internationaler Bund für Sozialarbeit — Berufsbildungsstätte Offenbach, Ludwigstr. 12, Offenbach am Main.	Conference.	Workers. Employers.	Awareness-raising, Field: environment, Field: accupational health.	Invitation, conference records.
DE93CVVE5576.0	Applying regulations on dangerous substances in the new German <i>Länder</i> .	Textil- und Bekleidungs- Berufsgenossenschaft, Oblatterwallstr. 18, Augsburg.	Vocational training, 5 days.	Workers. Employers.	Practical guides. Instruction. Improved knowledge.	Dossier, panels.
DE93CVVE5582.0	Accident prevention. Field: muscula-skeletal disorders.	R und V - Infocenter für Sicherheit und Vorsorge, Feldkamp 4, Münster.	Seminars. Contractors.	Contractors.	Improved knowledge of safety and health protection.	Programme.
DE93CVVE5571.0	Health and safety at work. Building improvements. Field: asbestos.	Ministerium für Arbeit und Soziales, Landesamt für Arbeitsschutz, Kühnaver Str. 70, Dessau.	Meeting of experts.	Building improvement firms. Administrations. Associations. Canfederations.	Improved knowledge of protection against asbestos in building improvement works.	Invitation, brochure, conference records.
DE93CVVE5520.0	'Gefahrenbereich Arbeitsplatz'.	Evangelische Akademie Bad Boll, Akademieweg 11, Bad Boll.	Meeting of experts.	General public. Politicians. Safety professionals. Workers. Employers.	Information campaign. Improved knowledge of EC directives.	Programme.
DE93CVVE5575.0	Event: Health and safety at work.	Landesverband Südwestdeutschlond der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Süddeutsche Metall-BG, Technischer Aufsichtsdienst, Koßmannstr. 48-52, Saarbrücken.	Conference.	Safety professionals. Small and medium-sized firms. Major firms. Company doctors. Warkers. Employers. Generol public.	Improved awareness. Supervision: handling dangerous substances.	Programme.
DE93CVVE5641.0	Rules an the use of personal protective equipment in the European Community.	Bau-BG Wuppertol, Fachausschuß Persönliche Schutzausrüstung, Eulenbergstr. 15-21, Köln.	Conference.	Workers. Employers.	Improved awareness.	Press information, press package, publications, newsletter 'BAU'.
DE93CVVE5574.0	Farum: Health and safety — 'Die europäische Integration om Arbeitsplatz'.	Landesgewerbeanstalt Bayern, EG-Beratungsstelle, Karolinenstr. 45, Nürnberg.	Conferences and workshops.	Warkers. Employers. Administrations. Safety professionols.	Information: hormful agents. Field: occupational health.	Invitation, programme, proceedings (of conference).
DE93CVVE5519.0	Health and safety at work: Christliche Gewerkschaften Deutschlands.	Gesamtverband der Christlichen Gewerkschaften Deutschlands, CGD Generalsekretoriat – Darmstädter Str. 67, Rüsselsheim.	Seminar. Information stond.	Workers. Employers.	Debates. Improved knowledge of EC directives.	Brochures, leaflets.
DE93CVVE5529.0	Application of a procedure for identifying hozords and stress in the coolmining.	DMT-Gesellschaft für Forschung und Prüfung.	Organization of meetings of experts.	Workers. Employers. Safety officers. Workers' representatives. Safety professionals	Results not forwarded.	

professionals.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DE93CVVE5518.0	'Tag der Arbeitssicherheit'.	Landesverband Südwestdeutschland der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 101480, Heidelberg.	Conference. Debates.	Management. Safety professionals. Occupational physicians. Workers' representatives. General public.	Improved awareness of EC directives.	Invitation, programme.
DE93CVVE5580.0	EC aspects in 1993.	Deutscher Zahntechniker- Verband e.V., Tennigkeitweg 14, Hamburg.	Conference.	General public. Workers. Young trainees.	Exchange of experience.	Programme 'Aspekte 93', conference records, publications 'proDent'.
DE93CVVE5581.0	Awareness-raising, Field: occupotional safety. Exhibition.	Bundesonstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Postfach 170202, Dortmund.	Congress.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees. Scientists.	Exchange of experience.	Conference records, publicotion in the BAU's mogazine.
DE93CVVE5528.0	Promotion of health and safety. Accident prevention. Field: mining.	Gesamtverband des deutschen Steinkohlenbergbous, Friedrichstr. 1, Essen.	Awareness-raising campaign.	Workers. Employers. Young trainees (staff).	Information.	Brochure, film.
DE93CVVE5525.0	Occupational diseases.	Deutscher Gewerkschaftsbund – Landesbezirk Baden- Württemberg, Willi-Bleicher- Str. 20, Stuttgart.	Conference. Debates.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young troinees.	Occupational diseases. Information.	Invitation, conference records.
DE93CVVE5527.0	Firms. Promotion of health and safety.	Londeshauptstadt Saarbrücken, Ref. Gesundheitsförderung, Rothous St. Johonn, Saarbrücken.	Publication. Information. Training. -	Workers. Young trainees.	Results not forwarded.	
DE93CVVE5522.0	Evaluation of the European Year in Germany.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Conference.	Generol public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Summary of results.	Report.
DE92CVVE5412.0	Information campaign. General public.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschoften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Information campaign.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Information, press conferences, press information.	Press packoge.
DE93CVVE5583.0	European Year. Ceremony.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Ceremony.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Information on events in Germony and the rest of Europe.	Invitation, press package, conference records.
DE93CVVE5586.0	Workshops: harmful agents. Field: noise. Field: vibration. Field: well-being at work. Field: occupational safety. Field: working proctices.	Hauptverbond der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschoften, Postfach 2052, Sonkt Augustin.	Workshops.	Employers. Workers. General public. Safety professionals.	Summary of results of the European Year.	Report.
DE93CVVE5587.0	'Treffpunkt Sicherheit'.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Exhibition, Field: occupational safety.	General public. Employers. Workers. Young trainees.	Information on the most recent developments in occupational health and safety.	Exhibition stands, press package
DE93CVVE5589.0	Presentation: European Yeor.	Hauptverbond der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Exhibition, Field: occupational safety.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Information on the events of the European Year.	Report.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
DE93CVVE5526.0	Dangerous substonces: limit values, classification, list.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Berufsgenossenschaftliches Institut für Arbeitsmedizin, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Dossier. Production, printing and distribution.	Workers. Employers.	Information on dangerous substances.	Dossier: list of dangerous substances.
DE93CVVE5584.0	Publications: working conditions.	Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsmedizin — BAfAM — , Nöldnerstr. 40–42, Berlin.	Publicotion.	Occupationol physicians. Company doctors. Industrial board. Trade unions. Employers' organizotion. Manogement staff. Workers.	Great interest.	Publications: 1. Industrial medicine in the 1990s, 2. Mental stress at work.
DE93CVVE5588.0	Europeon Yeor. Presentation.	Bundesanstolt für Arbeitsmedizin — BAFAM — , Nöldnerstr. 40-42, Berlin.	Exhibition stand.	Occupational physicians. Company doctors. Trade unions. Employers' organization. Industrial board. Health professionals. Vocational educotion. Teachers.	Not yet completed.	Brochure.
DE93CVVE5590.0	Employers' orgonizotion and trade union IG Metall. Events: Heolth and safety at work.	Maschinenbau- und Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Kreuzstr. 45, Düsseldarf.	Events.	General public. Workers. Employers.	Information. Field: EC directives.	Invitotion, programme.
DE93CVVE5585.0	Risk identification and assessment at work.	Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Postfach 170202, Dortmund.	Congress.	Workers. Employers. Safety professionals. Company doctors. Lobour inspectorate. Scientists.	Improved awareness of EC Directive 391/89.	Conference records.
DE93CVVE5640.0	Informotion compoign. Poster.	Contact committee for the European Yeor.	Information campoign. Poster.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young trainees.	Press information, poster.	

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 185-0	167 760,00	20 250,00	20 250,00	12
92 CVVE5 186-0	20 000,00	8 000,00	8 000,00	40
92 CVVE5 187-0	61 300,00	24 500,00	24 500,00	40
92 CVVE5 188-0	120 000,00	7 200,00	7 200,00	6
92 CVVE5 189-0	80 134,41	18 000,00	18 000,00	22,46
92 CVVE5 190-0	11 800,00	5 000,00	5 000,00	42
92 CVVE5 191-0	20 146,00	7 400,00	7 400,00	37
92 CVVE 5192-0	20 000,00	8 000,00	8 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5193-0	117 000,00	46 800,00	46 800,00	40
92 CVVE 5194-0	39 500,00	15 400,00	15 400,00	39
92 CVVE 5199-0	91 650,00	17 300,00	17 300,00	19

and a state of the second state of the second

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE 5200-0	53 000,00	37 100,00	37 100,00	70
92 CVVE 5214-0	73 998,00	36 000,00	36 000,00	49
92 CVVE 5215-0	133 210,00	26 100,00	26 100,00	20
92 CVVE 5347-0	76 750,00	32 700,00	32 700,00	43
92 CVVE 5348-0	605 000,00	50 000,00	50 000,00	8
92 CVVE 5349-0	95 000,00	38 000,00	38 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5350-0	74 322,00	16 900,00	16 900,00	23
92 CVVE 5351-0	120 000,00	6 000,00	6 000,00	5
92 CVVE 5352-0	27 100,00	18 950,00	18 950,00	70
92 CVVE 5353-0	30 000,00	12 000,00	12 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5354-0	52 000,00	5 200,00	5 200,00	10
92 CVVE 5378-D	24 000,00	7 000,00	7 000,00	29
92 CVVE 5396-0	60 000,00	6 000,00	6 000,00	10
92 CVVE 5397-0	6 000,00	2 400,00	2 400,00	40
92 CVVE 5398-0	60 000,00	24 000,00	24 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5399-0	30 000,00	6 000,00	6 000,00	20
92 CVVE 5400-0	61 985,00	25 000,00	25 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5401-0	100 000,00	30 000,00	30 000,00	30
92 CVVE 5412-0	78 000,00	32 800,00	32 800,00	42
92 CVVE 5416-0	65 000,00	26 000,00	26 000,00	40
92 CVVE 5432-0	43 060,00	13 200,00	13 200,00	31
93 CVVE 5518-0	8 300,00	4 000,00	4 000,00	48,19
93 CVVE 5519-0	36 350,00	16 000,00	16 000,00	44,02
93 CVVE 5520-0	28 000,00	13 200,00	13 200,00	47,14
93 CVVE 5521-0	17 200,00	5 000,00	5 000,00	29,06
93 CVVE 5522-0	60 000,00	42 000,00	42 000,00	70
93 CVVE 5524-0	52 366.43	8 500,00	8 500,00	16,23
93 CVVE 5525-0	31 500,00	12 600,00	12 600,00	40
93 CVVE 5526-0	77 000,00	53 900,00	53 900,00	70
93 CVVE 5527-0	11 000,00	3 300,00	3 300,00	30
93 CVVE 5528-0	52 600,00	15 800,00	15 800,00	30,04
93 CVVE 5529-0	64 800,00	2 000,00	2 000,00	3,09
93 CVVE 5570-0	75 000,00	25 000,00	25 000,00	33,33
93 CVVE 5571-0	45 500,00	22 700,00	22 700,00	49,89

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
93 CVVE 5574-0	30 000,00	10 500,00	10 500,00	35
93 CVVE 5575-0	13 200,00	6 400,00	6 400,00	48,48
93 CVVE 5576-0	17 230,00	9 900,00	9 900,00	57,46
93 CVVE 5577-0	48 500,00	22 400,00	22 400,00	46,18
93 CVVE 5580-0	5 873.42	1 800,00	1 800,00	30,65
93 CVVE 5581-0	52 360,00	15 <b>700,0</b> 0	15 700,00	29,98
93 CVVE 5582-0	25 950,00	15 000,00	15 000,00	57,80
93 CVVE 5583-0	50 000,00	35 000,00	35 000,00	70
93 CVVE 5584-0	12 000,00	8 400,00	8 400,00	70
93 CVVE 5585-0	25 100,00	9 <b>00</b> 0,00	9 000,00	35,86
93 CVVE 5586-0	7 000,00	4 900,00	4 900,00	70
93 CVVE 5587-0	63 195,00	44 200,00	44 200,00	69,94
93 CVVE 5588-0	20 000,00	14 000,00	14 000,00	70
93 CVVE 5589-0	47 550,00	33 300,00	33 300,00	70,03
93 CVVE 5590-0	11 250,00	7 650,00	7 650,00	68
93 CVVE 5600-0	28 000,00	5 000,00	5 000,00	17,86
93 CVVE 5601-0	25 200,00	4 000,00	4 000,00	15,87
93 CVVE 5640-0	14 000,00	9 800,00	9 800,00	70
93 CVVE 5641-0	25 000,00	12 200,00	12 200,00	48,80

#### List of other projects

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE001	Field: vibration.	Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Universität Mainz, Institut für Arbeits- und Sozialmedizin.	Conference.	Periodical. Poster. Invitation.
DE002	Health and safety.	Gesellschaft für Sicherheitswissenschaft, Initiativkreis Ruhrgebiet.	Symposium (13. internationales GFS-Sommer-Symposium).	Report (13. internationales GFS- Sommer-Symposium).
DE003	Health and safety at work. Construction sector.	Arbeitsgemeinschaft der Bau- Berufsgenossenschaften.	Symposium.	Report. Newsletter 'Mitteilungen'.
DE004	Reduction in the number of accidents.	PWU, Firm.	Seminor.	Conference records.
DE005	'EG-Binnenmarkt und Arbeitsschutz'.	Ingenieurtechnischer Verband KDT e.V. / Fochverband Maschinenbau.	Meeting of experts.	Lectures.

ALCONOMIC ADDRESS

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE006	Health and safety at work. Small and medium-sized firms.	Zenith, stadt oberhausen.	Congress.	Invitation. Conference records. Press package.
DE007	Conference: Health and safety at work. Field: agriculture.	Sektion Landwirtschaft der IVSS, Bundesverband der Iandwirtschaftlichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Commission of the EC.	Conference.	Documentation.
DEOO8	Promotion of health and safety. Field: working area.	Institute for international research GmbH.	Conference.	Invitation. Documentation.
DE <b>009</b>	8. Münchener Gefahrstofftoge.	Ecomed Verlagsgesellschaft mbH.	Symposium.	Documentation, publicity, magazine 'Produktion'. Conference records.
DE010	Film 'Menschen im Büro'.	Verwaltungs- Berufsgenossenschaft, Mönckebergstr. 7, Hamburg.		Film: 06/93.
DE011	Health and safety at work, management.	Südzucker AG, Marktbreiter Str. 74, Ochsenfurt.	Seminars.	Practical advice. Field: occupational safety.
DE012	Seminar. Field: Community directives, health and safety at work.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, an den Kopfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Conference. Congress.	Documentation.
DE013	Exhibition stand. Health and safety at work.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, an den Kopfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Exhibition stand, 2. Fachmesse 'Umwelt-, Brand- und Arbeitsschutz UBA 1992'.	Documentation. Panels 'Arbeitsschutz für Heimwerker', 'Gefahrfreier Umgang bei der Gortenarbeit'. Use of the logo.
DE014	Brachure: Health and safety at work. Field: agriculture. Field: forestry.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, an den Kapfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Brachure: 'Für Ihre Gesundheit — Gesundheitsschutz in der Landwirtschaft'.	Brochures: 1 500.
DE015	Symposium, company dactors, 'Gesundheitsschutz am Arbeitsplatz in Industrie und Landwirtschaft'.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, an den Kopfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Conference. Debate.	Brochure.
DE016	Windwurfaufarbeitung II.	Kuratorium für Waldarbeit und Forsttechnik, Spremberger Str. 1, Groß-Umstadt.	Film.	In progress.
DE017	Health and safety at work. Construction sector.	Tiefbau-Berufsgenossenschaft, Bundesfachabteilung 'Spezialtiefbau' des Hauptverbandes der Deutschen Bauindustrie, Am Knie 6, München.	Meeting of experts.	Documentation.
DE018	Women: Health and safety at work.	Hessen und Thüringen, Thüringer Ministerium für Soziales und Gesundheit, Werner- Seelenbinder-Str. 14, Erfurt.	Meeting of experts.	Report. Documentatian. Invitation.
DE019	Implementing the Order on Dangerous Substances in the new German <i>Länder.</i>	Textil- und Bekleidungs- Berufsgenassenschaft, Oblatterwallstr. 18, Augsburg.	Seminar.	Documentation. Panels.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
DE020	Information compaign: Health and safety. Small and medium- sized firms.	Fleischerein- Berufsgenassenschaft, Lartzingstr. 2, Mainz.	Training, Educational material.	Canterence records.	
DE021	Treffpunkt Sicherheit.	Deutscher Verbindungsausschuß für das Europäische Jahr, c/o Hauptverband der gewerblichen Berufsgenassenschaften, Postfach 2052, Sankt Augustin.	Exhibition. Field: accupational safety.	Dacumentatian. Report: BG 5/92.	
DE022	Health and safety. Hazards. Field: welding.	Ministerium für Arbeit und Soziales, Wilhelm-Höpfner-Ring, Magdeburg.	Congress.	Invitation. Documentation.	
DE023	Health and safety. Building improvements.	Ministerium für Arbeit und Soziales, Wilhelm-Höpfner-Ring, Magdeburg.	Meeting of experts.	Invitatian. Documentation.	
DE024	Health and safety. Field: asbestas.	Ministerium für Arbeit und Soziales, Wilhelm-Höpfner-Ring, Magdeburg.	Exhibition: Posters. Congress.	Invitation. Documentation. Report.	
DE025	Promotion of health and safety. Craft industries.	IKK LAndesverband Nardrhein und Rheinland-Pfalz, StJosef- Str. 20, Bergisch-Gladbach.	Practical model. Development.	Gesundheitsfärderung im KFZ- Handwerk, Dortmund 1992, Schriftenreihe der Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Forschung. Report in progress.	
DE026	Awareness-raising compaign.	Innungskrankenkasse Köln, Postfach 400346, Köln.	Promotion of health and safety.	Not known.	
DE027	Seminars. Health and safety professionals. Safety officers.	Bundesverband der Landwirtschaftlichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Steinhäuserstr. 14, Karlsruhe.	Seminors.	Documentation.	
DE028	Prevention. Primary education.	Eigenunfallversicherung der Stadt Frankfurt a.M., Sandgasse 6, Frankfurt/Main.	Study.	Report.	
DE029	Congress. German-Spanish.	Berufsgenossenschoft Feinmechanik und Elektrotechnik, Postfach 510580, Köln.	Congress.	Publication. Competition. Poster.	
DE030	Award of prize for 'Health at Work'.	Europöisches Informationszentrum 'Gesundheitsförderung im Betrieb', Bundesverband der Betriebskrankenkassen, Kronprinzenstr. 6, Essen.	Aword of prize.	Not known.	
DE031	Health and safety, construction sector.	TÜV Rheinland e.V., Am Grauen Stein, Köln.	A model for safety consultation in the construction sector.	Publications. Practical guide. Documentation.	
DE032	Health and safety at work.	Amt für Industrie- und Soziolorbeit, Schwantholterstr. 91/IV, München.	Congress. Practical guide. Docum		
DE033	Health and safety at work at European airports.	Flughafen Frankfurt/Main AG, Abt. Arbeitsschutz, Frankfurt/M.	Meeting of experts.	Invitation.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE034	Health and safety at wark. Labour agreements and industrial relations.	Deutsche Angestellten- Gewerkschaft, Karl-Muck-Platz 1, Hamburg.	Seminar.	Documentation.
DE035	Health and safety at work in the health care sector.	k in the Hauptgesundheitsamt Bremen, Awareness-raising campaign. Postfach 105009.		Dacumentation. Posters. Brochures. Stickers.
DE036	Prevention. Primary education.	Eigenunfallversicherung der Stadt Frankfurt a.M., Sandgasse 6, Frankfurt/Main.	Study and innovative measures. Primary educatian.	Educational material: in progress.
DE037	Information and preparation for personal care.	Universität Dartmund, Fachbereich 14, Emil-Figge-Str. 50, Dortmund.	Two Congresses. Studies.	Documentation. Booklet.
)E038	Action weeks. Vocational education.	Landesverkehrswacht Niedersachsen e.V., Arnswaldtstr. 16, Hannover.	Training.	Documentation.
DE039	Publications: Reports; Exhibition stand.	Berufsgenossenschaft der Feinmechanik und Elektrotechnik, Gustav-Heinemann-Ufer 130, Köln.	Publications.	Reports: 'Impuls', 'Die Brücke'.
DE040	Publications: European Year.	Textil- und Bekleidungs- Berufsgenossenschoft, Oblatterwallstraße 18, Augsburg.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Der Unfallschirm'.
DE041	Exhibition stand.	3M Deutschland GmbH, Carl- Schurz-Str. 1, Neuss.	Exhibition stand.	Magazine Euro-VIP Fresh air (1/1992). Information material.
DE042	Information: European Year.	Arbeitsgemeinschaft der Bau- Berufsgenossenschaften, Loristraße 8, München.	Information.	Magazine. Documentation.
DE043	Publication. Magazine 'Sicher ist Sicher'.	Redaktion 'Sicher ist Sicher', Zeitschrift für Arbeitssicherheit, An der Urania 12, Berlin.	Publication.	Magozine 'Sicher ist Sicher'.
DE044	Action week 'Europa: Arbeitsschutz für alle – Erwartungen und Möglichkeiten'.	Senatsverwaltung für Soziales, An der Urania 12, Berlin.	Action week.	Promotional material.
DE045	Compoign for the general public. Exhibitions. Congresses.	Verwaltungs- Berufsgenossenschaft, Mönckebergstroße 7. Hamburg.	Campaign for the general public. Exhibitions. Congresses.	Magazine 'Sicherheitsreport'. Report.
DE046	Publications: European Year; Magazine 'Die Industrie der Steine und Erde'.	Steinbruchs- Berufsgenossenschoft, Walderseestr. 5-6, Hannover.	Publicatians.	Magazine 'Die Industrie der Steine und Erde'. Sticker.
DE047	Health and safety. Small firms.	Fleischerei-Berufsgenossenschaft, Lortzingstr. 2, Mainz.	Publications. Exhibition stand.	Newsletter 'BG-Forum'.
DE048	Awareness-raising. Small and medium-sized firms.	Benedikt-Kreutz- Rehabilitotionszentrum e.V., Südring 15, Bad Krozingen.	Information campaign. Information motorie	
DE049	Promation of health and safety. Vocational training,	8enedikt-Kreutz- Rehabilitationszentrum, Südring 15, Bad Krozingen.	Information campaign.	Information materiol.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE050		Edel- und Unedelmetall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Vollmoellerstraße 11, Stuttgart.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Promotional material. Newsletter 'Metallkurier'.
DE051	Publication.	Berufsgenossenschaft der chemischen Industrie, Gaisbergstraße 11, Heidelberg.	Publication.	Newsletter 'Sichere Chemicarbeit'.
DE052	Publications.	Berufsgenossenschaft der Straßen-, U-Bahnen und Eisenbahnen, Fontenay 1a, Hamburg.	Publications.	Newsletter 'das warnkreuz'.
DE053	Publications.	Bau-Berufsgenossenschaft Wuppertal – Redaktion Mitteilungsblatt – Eulenbergstr. 15-21, Köln.	Publications.	Newsletter (Bou-BG Wuppertal).
DE054	Publications.	Berufsgenossenschaft für Gesundheitsdienst und Wohlfahrtspflege, Pappelallee 35-37, Hamburg.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Mitteilungen'.
D£055	Publications.	Lederindustrie- Berufsgenossenschaft, Lortzingstraße 2, <del>Ma</del> inz.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Sicherheit am Arbeitsplatz'.
DE056	Meeting of experts 'Neufassung des Arbeitsschutzes'.	Industrie-Gewerkschaft Bau- Steine-Erden, Backenheimer Landstraße 73-77, Frankfurt/Main.	Meeting of experts.	Posters. Brochures.
DE057	Avoiding occupationally-related hearing loss.	Klinik für Hals-, Nasen-, Ohrenheilkunde, Pauwelsstraße 30, Aachen.	Brochures.	
DE05B	European Year. Information for workers.	Dynamit Nobel AG, Postfach 1261, Troisdorf.	Information for workers.	Article. Newsletter 'Echo'.
DE059	Stickers. European Year.	Gewerkschaft Auguste Victoria, Postfach 1180, Marl.	Stickers. Production.	Posters. Information material.
DE060	Publication: European Year.	Bau-Berufsgenossenschaft, An der Festeburg 27-29, Frankfurt/M.	Publication.	Newsletter 'Mitteilungen'.
DE061	Publications.	Bau-Berufsgenossenschaft Wuppertal, Viktoriastraße 21, Wuppertal.	Publications.	Newsletter 'BAU', postmark.
DE062	Information for workers.	Richard Buchen GmbH, Emdener Str. 278, Köln.	Information campaign.	Circulars.
DE063	Reports. Newsletter 'Keramik und Glas'.	Berufsgenossenschaft der keramischen und Glas-Industrie, Röntgenring 2, 8700 Würzburg.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Keramik und Glas'.
DE064	Publications.	Württembergische Bau- Berufsgenossenschaft, Friedrich- Gerstlacher-Straße 15, Böblingen.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Mitteilungen'. Posters.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
DE065	Publications.	Maschinenbau- und Metall- Berufsgenossenschoft, Kreuzstraße 45, Düsseldorf.	Publications.	Newsletter 'sicher arbeiten'.	
DE066	Publications.	Berufsgenossenschaft Druck und Papier, Rheinstraße 6-B, Wiesbaden.	Publicotions.	Newsletter 'tag für tag'.	
DE067	Health and sofety. Field: welding.	Ministerium für Arbeit und Soziales des Landes Sachsen- Anhalt, Wilhelm-Höpfner-Ring 5, Magdeburg.	Information campaign.	Promotional material.	
DE068	Health and sofety at work.	Berufsgenossenschaft Nohrungsmittel und Goststätten, Dynamostraße 7-9, Mannheim.	Information campaign.	Information material, Newsletter 'Akzente'.	
DE069	Health and safety at work.	Industriegewerkschaft Chemie- Popier-Keramik, Postfach 3047, Honnover.	Information campaign.	Mogazine 'Gewerkschaftliche Umschau', No 1, 2/1992.	
DE070	Publications: European Year. Health and safety at work.	Holz-Berufsgenossenschaft, Am Knie 6, München.	Publications.	Newsletter 'HBG-Mitteilungen'. Exhibition stand. Postmark.	
DE071	Publications, information compaign.	Berufsgenossenschaft der keramischen und Glas-Industrie, Röntgenring 2, Würzburg.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Keramik und Glas'.	
DE072	Activity: 'Jugend will sicher leben'.	Süddeutsche Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Landesverband Hessen, Mittelrhein und Thüringen, Arbeitskreis Arbeitssicherheit, Wilhelm-Theodor-Römheld-Str. 15, Mainz-Weisenau.	Adivity.	Educational material.	
DE073	Brochures 'Jugend will sicher leben', 'Lärm', 'Tog der Arbeitssicherheit'.	Landesverband Südwestdeutschlond der gewerblichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Postfach 101480, Heidelberg.	Use of the logo.	Programme. Information material. Brochures.	
DE074	Report. European Year.	Binnenschiffahrts- Berufsgenossenschaft, Düsseldorfer Str. 193, Duisburg.	Report.	Newsletter 'Der Fahrensmann'.	
DE075	Conference 'The Single Market ond health and safety at work'.	Kammer der Technik e.V., Fachverband Maschinenb <b>au,</b> Postfach 1315, Berlin.	Conference.	Conference records.	
DE076	A+A '92 — 'Arbeitsschutz Aktuell', Berlin 1992.	John Glet GmbH, Mehringdamm 27, Berlin.	Congress.	Invitation. Publicity material.	
DE077	Publicotions.	Drägerwerk AG, Moislinger Allee 53-55, Lüberk.	Publicotions.	'Drägerheft'. Publications: Breathing equipment and gas measurement.	
DE078	Practicol guide: Accident prevention, eye corrosion.	Augenklinik und Institut für Hygiene und Arbeitsmedizin, RWTH Aachen, Pauwelsstraße 30, Aachen.	Practical guide.		

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
DE079	Publications.	Hütten- und Walzwerks- Berufsgenassenschaft, Haffnungsstraße 2, Essen.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Unfälle und Unfallverhütung', postmark.	
DE080	Publications.	Berufsgenossenschaft der Gas- und Wasserwerke, Postfach 101562, Düsseldorf.	Publications.	Newsletter 'betrifft: Sicherheit'.	
DE081	Information campaign.	IFTÜ-Ingenieurbüro für Technische Überwac <b>kung,</b> Frankfurter Straße 78, Heppenheim.	Information campaign.	In-house catalogue.	
DE082	Publications and information material. Field: occupational safety.	Hauptgesundheitsamt Bremen, Horner Straße 60-70, Bremen.	Publications.	Posters. Brochures. Stickers. Media campaign.	
DE083	Promotion of health and safety.	Bundesverband der Betriebskrankenkassen, Kronprinzenstraße 6, Essen.	Adivity.	Article 'WHO News'.	
DE084	Publications.	REFA — Verband für Arbeitsstudien und Betriebsarganization e.V. Wittichstraße 2, Darmstadt.	Publications.	Magazine 'REFA Nachrichten', Mogazine 'Fortschrittliche Betriebsführung und Industrial Engineering'.	
DE085	Information material. Accident prevention. Primary education.	Eigenunfallversicherung der Stadt Frankfurt, Sandgasse 6, Frankfurt/Main.	Information campoign.	Information material.	
DE086		Bundesverbond freiberuflicher Sicherheitsingenieure e.V., Feuerdornstr. 22, Velbert.	Use of the logo.	Invitation. Writing paper.	
DE087	Exhibition stand. Field: occupationol safety 'Treffpunkt Sicherheit', Erfurt.	Feuerwehr-Unfallkasse Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Frank-Mehring-Str. 9, Schwerin.	Exhibition stond.		
DE088	Illustrations for the ZDF's programme 'Gesundheitsmagazin Praxis' in the television programme guides.	Tele-Bunk, Flensburger Str. 27, Berlin.	Media campaign.	Television programme guides.	
D£089	European Year: Awareness- raising. Forum 'Gesundheitsförderung im Handwerk'.	Innungskrankenkasse- Bundesverband, Kölner Straße 15, Bergisch-Gladboch.	Awareness-raising.	Invitation, Panels.	
DE090	Activity and exhibition. Field: noise.	MTU Motoren- und Turbinen- Union München GmbH, Dachaver Str. 665, München.	Activity and exhibition.	Panels. Brochure.	
DE091	Campaign for the general public: European Year.	Bergbau-Berufsgenossenschaft, Hunscheidtstr. 18, Bochum.	Awareness-raising.	Newsletter 'Kompaß'. Newsletter 'Vor Ort'. Brochures.	
DE092	Publications, European Year.	Berufsgenossenschaft für den Einzelhandel, Postfach 1208, Bonn.	Publicotions.	Newsletter 'Schoulenster Sicherheit'.	
DE093	Publications, European Year.	Kreiskrankenhous Löbau, Röntgenstr. 23, Ebersbach i.Sa.	Publications.	Information material.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE094	Publications and information material; Meeting of experts.	Flughofen Frankfurt/Main AG, Frankfurt.	Publications.	Invitation. Programme.
DE095		Gemeinde Gangelt, Burgstr. 10, Gangelt.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
DEO96	Publications: European Year.	Bundesanstalt für Arbeitsschutz, Vogelpothsweg 50-52, Dortmund.	Publications.	Reports. Press releases. Newsletter. Conference records. Programme. Invitations. Postmark.
DE097	Promotion of health and safety.	Betriebskrankenkasse des Carlswerks Köln-Mülheim, Schanzenstr. 30, Köln.	Congress.	Magazine 'blickpunkt BKK'. Publications. Brochures. Documentotion. Posters.
DE098	Conference 'Health sports ond sport therapy'.	Deutscher Verband für Gesundheitssport und Sporttheropie e.V., Vogelsanger Weg 48, Hürth-Efferen.	Conference.	Progromme. Brochures.
DE099	Publications: 'Sicherheit bei Abzügen'.	Invent GmbH, Am Weichselgarten 21, Erlongen-Tennenlohe.	Publications.	Periadicals. Exhibition stand.
DE100	Promotional material.	WEKA Fachverlag für technische Führungskräfte, Morellstr. 33, Augsburg.	Publicity.	Promotional material.
DE101	Visual '92 — Symposium. Field: enviranment.	Technikzentrum Lübeck, Seelandstr. 15, Lübeck.	Symposium.	Conference records. Magazine 'Drögerwerk'. Magazine 'Dröger Review'.
DE102	Information campoign, translation.	Bayer AG, WV-LE Arbeitssicherheit, Geb. B 407, Leverkusen-Bayerwerk.	Information campaign.	Posters, Leoflets, Magazine,
DE103		Defence works services, joint headquarters, BEPO 140, Mönchengladbach.	Use of the logo.	Information material. Writing paper.
DE104	Health and safety at work.	GIT Verlag GmbH, Rößlerstr. 90, Darmstodt.	Publication.	Mogazine GIT. Field: occupational safety.
DE105	Health and safety at work.	ICI (Europo) Fibres GmbH, Industriestroße, Östringen.	Information compoign.	Press information.
DE106	Publications, subject: overcoming stress. Field: back pain.	Hochschuldidoktisches Zentrum der RWTH Aochen, Rolandstr. 7-9, Aachen.	Publications.	
DE107	Publications: Layout of workplaces, implementation of directives.	TÜV Bayern, Ergonomie, Westendstr. 199, 8000 München 21.	Publications.	Information material.
DE108		Sika Chemie GmbH, Kornwestheimer Str. 107, Stuttgart.	Use of the logo.	Survey.
DE109	Publications. Field: occupational safety.	Deutsche Gesellschaft für Arbeitshygiene e.V., Siegmundstr. 16, Köln.	Publications.	Writing poper. Publications.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE110		AMUS GmbH, Schaeffler Ring, Homburg/Saar.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
DEIII	Day. Field: occupational safety.	Arbeitskreis für Arbeitssicherheit Württemberg des Landesverbandes Südwestdeutschland, Friedrich- Gerstlocher-Str. 15, Böblingen.	Day.	Documentation; Article. Newsletter 'Mitteilungen'.
E112	Publications.	Deutscher Zahntechniker Verband, Am Bach 6, Bielefeld.	Publications.	Publications. Newsletter proDent. Slides. Documentation.
DE113	Information on 'Personal care'.	Universität Dortmund, Fachbereich 14, Postfach 500500, Dortmund; Deutsche Krankenversicherung AG Köln/Berlin, Aachener Str. 300, Köln.	Information campaign.	Programme. Baak.
DE114	Health care at the workplace.	Allgemeine Ortskrankenkasse Lippe, Walterstr. 8, Lemgo.	Activity. Field: occupational health.	Reports: 3.
DE115		Landwirtschaftliche Berufsgenossenschaft Schleswig Holstein, Schulstraße 29, Kiel.	Use of the lago.	Postmark.
DE116		Gemeindeunfallversiche- rungsverband Schleswig-Holstein, Schulstraße 29, Kiel.	Use of the lago.	Pastmark.
DE117		Ausführungsbehörde für Unfallversicherung des Landes Schleswig-Holstein, Schulstraße 29, Kiel.	Use of the logo.	Postmark.
DET18		Bundesverband der Unfallversicherungsträger der öffentlichen Hand, Fockensteinstr. 1, München.	Use of the logo.	Pastmark.
DE119	Exhibition.	Bayerische Motaren Werke AG, Postfach 1120, Dingolfing.	Exhibition.	Information stand.
E120	Awareness-roising. Field: hearing problems.	Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz, Reichsstr. 39, Chemnitz.	Awareness-raising.	Information material.
DE121		RUWAC Industriesauger GmbH, Postfach 1146, Melle.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
DE122		Westsächsische Energie- Aktiengesellschaft, Friedrich- Ebert-Str. 26, Markkleeberg.	Use of the logo.	Not known.
DE123	Exhibition stand.	OPTAC GmbH, Senefeldstr. 17-19, Rödermark.	Exhibition stand. Panel.	
DE124	Awareness-raising. Field: occupational safety.	Stadtwerke Lübeck, Moislinger Allee 9, Lübeck.	Awareness-raising.	Newsletter 'wir über uns'.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available Invitation. Documentation. Booklets 'Sehen und Arbeit', 'Visuelle Ergonomie' (in progress).	
DE125	Symposium 'Sehen und Arbeit'.	Universitätsklinik Heidelberg, Abt. 1.1.2, Forschungsgruppe Streß, Postfach 102396, Heidelberg.	Symposium.		
DE125 .	Action week. Field: occupational health.	Universitätsklinik Heidelberg, Aht. 1.1.2, Forschungsgruppe Streß, Postfach 102396, Heidelberg; Heidelberger Versorgungs- und Verkehrsbetriebe GmbH; AOK Heidelberg; Berufsgenossenschaftlicher Arbeitsmedizinischer Dienst e.V., Eppelheim.	Action week.	Invitation. Documentation. Posters. Publications. Radio progrommes. Proceedings (of meeting).	
DE125	Workshop.	Universitätsklinik Heidelberg, Abt. 1.1.2, Forschungsgruppe Streß, Postfach 102396, Heidelberg; Pflegeschulen der Region Heidelberg/Mannheim.	Workshop.	Invitation. Documentation.	
DE126	Publicotions.	Dow Deutschland Inc., Industriestraße 1, Rheinmünster.	Publications.	Flags. Press package.	
DE127	Symposium.	Gesellschaft für Sicherheitswissenschaft e.V. (GfS), Bergische Universität Wuppertal – GH Wuppertal, Gaußstraße 20, Wuppertal.	Symposium.	Conference records.	
DE128	Activity: 'Health and safety at work'.	Universität Rostock, Fachbereich Agrarwissenschaften, Justus-von- Liebig-Weg 6, Rostock.	Awareness-raising.	Documentation. Invitation. Programme.	
DE129	Health and safety at work.	Well up, Institut für Gesundheitsbildung, DVGS e.V., Sektion GAB, Schloß Hirschberg, Regenstauf.	Caurse.	Documentation.	
DE130	Publications: IDIS-Literaturliste Arbeitsmedizin 1992/2.	Institut für Dokumentation und Information, Sozialmedizin und öffentliches Gesundheitswesen — IDIS, Westerfeldstraße 35/37, Bielefeld.	Publications.	Bibliography.	
DE131	Health and safety. Field: agriculture.	Bundesverband der landwirtschaftlichen Berufsgenossenschaften, Weißensteinstr. 72, Kassel- Wilhelmshöhe.	Information campaign.	Newsletter 'Sicher leben'. Press information.	
DE132	Accident prevention.	Geberit GmbH, Theuerbachstr. 1, Pfullendorf.	Prevention measures.	Teaching programme. Invitation.	
DE133	Health and safety.	Wilhelm Kimmel KG, Hohnsteiner Str. 1, Saßnitz/Sachsen.	Awareness-raising.	Promotional material.	
DE134	Seminar Health and safety at work.	FoGe-AMZ/EAM, Marktstraße 1, Siegen; TAW, Hubertusailee 18, Wuppertal.	Seminar.	Documentation. Stickers.	

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
DE135	Conference. Field: occupational health.	Institute for International Research GmbH, Lyoner Str. 15, Frankfurt/M.	Conference.	Invitation. Conference pack.	
DE136	Information compaign.	AKTION PRÄVENTION e.V., Carl- von-Jaest-Straße 13-15, Wesseling.	Information campaign.	Circular.	
DE137	Articles.	Hella KG Hueck & Co Redaktion 'Hella aktuell', Rixbecker Str. 75, Lippstadt.	Publications.	Newsletter 'Hella aktuell'.	
DE138	Activity: 'Health ond safety at work'.	Meistermorken-Werke GmbH, Werk Delmenhorst, Bremer Feld 1-4, Delmenhorst.	Activity: Health and safety at work.	Poster.	
DE139	Accident prevention: Cancer.	Landesarbeitsgemeinschoft für Gesundheitsförderung Saarland e.V. (LAGS), Talstraße 30, Saarbrücken.	Publication.	Brochure 'Europe against cancer'.	
DE140	Conference. Field: occupationol safety, electricity sector.	VGB, Technische Vereinigung der Großkraftwerksbetreiber e.V., Klinkestraße 27-31, Essen.	Conference.	Programme.	
DE141	Health and safety.	ESOC, European Space Operations Centre, Robert-Basch-Str. 5, Darmstadt.	Information compaign.	Safety manual. Information material.	
DE142	Heolth and sofety at wark.	Zentralverband Deutscher Schornsteinfeger e.V., Poststraße 73, Troisdorf.	Informotion compaign.	Magazine 'Scharnsteinfeger'.	
DE143	Debote: Health and safety at work.	Kassenarzt-Verlag GmöH, Werrastr. 4, Fronkfurt/Main.	Debate.	Press package. Invitation.	
DE144	Activity: Awareness-raising. Field: occupational safety.	Hoesch AG, Eberhardstr. 12, Dortmund.	Activity. Awareness-raising.	Stickers.	
DE145	'Fidacos Maximumkarten' special stamp, Europeon Year.	Bildogentur Mainbild, Heinrich- Bingemer-Weg 6, Fronkfurt/Main.	Publicity.	'Fidacos Maximumkorten'.	
DE146	Health and safety.	Krupp Stahi AG, Alleestr. 165, Bochum.	Awareness-roising.	Posters. Stickers.	
DE147	Field: occupational sofety.	PreussenElektro AG, Treschkowstraße 5, Hannover.	Safety measures.	Works council agreement.	
DE148	Health and safety.	Bundesverwaltungsomt, Bundesstelle für Büroorganization und Bürotechnik, Barbarastraße 1, Köln.	Information campaign.	BBB information.	
DE149		Narddeutsche Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Hans- Böckler-Allee 26, Hannover.	Use of the logo.		
DE150	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Arbeitskreis für Unfollverhütung im Lande Schleswig-Holstein e.V., Schulstr. 29, Kiel.	Use of the logo.		

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE151		Sektion 'Maschinenschutz' der Internationalen Vereinigung für Saziale Sicherheit, Dynamastr. 7- 9, Mannheim.	Use of the lago.	
JE152		Bundesverband der Unfallversicherungsträger der Öffentlichen Hand, Fackensteinstr. 1, München.	Use of the logo.	
E153		Arbeitsgemeinschaft der Bau- Berufsgenossenschaften, – Gisbau-, An der Festeburg 27-29, Frankfurt.	Use of the laga.	
DE154		Gemeinde- Unfollversicherungsverband Hannover, Am Mittelfelde 169, Hannover.	Use of the lago.	
DE155		Tiefbau-Berufsgenossenschaft, Am Knie 6, München.	Use of the logo.	
DE156		Ministerium für Soziales und Gesundheit, Werner- Seelenbinder-Str. 14, Erfurt.	Use of the logo.	
DE157		Berufsgenossenschaftliches Institut für Arbeitssicherheit, Alte Heerstraße 111, Sankt Augustin.	Use of the logo.	
DE158		Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, An den Kopfweiden 10, Potsdam.	Use of the lago.	
DE159		Am für Arbeitsschutz, Adolph- Schönfelder-Str. 5, Hamburg.	Use of the lago.	
DE160		Deutsche Angestellten- Gewerkschaft, Karl-Muck-Platz 1, Hamburg.	Use of the logo.	
DE161		Fachvereinigung Arbeitssicherheit e.V., Pastfach 5349, Würzburg.	Use of the logo.	
DE162		BBL Beratungsbüro Lübeck, Breite Stroße 66, Lübeck.	Use of the logo.	
DE163		R + V Infocenter für Sicherheit und Vorsorge, Taunusstraße 1, Wiesbaden.	Use of the logo.	
DE164		Evangelische Akademie Bad Boll, Akodemieweg 11, Bad Boll.	Use of the loga.	
DE165		Landesgewerbeanstalt Boyern, Karolinenstr. 45, Nürnberg.	Use of the loga.	
DE166		Landesinstitut für Arbeitsschutz und Arbeitsmedizin, Reichsstr. 39, Chemnitz.	Use of the lago.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
DE167		Christliche Gewerkschaft Metall, Landessekretariat Hessen, Darmstädter Str. 67, Rüsselsheim.	Use of the logo.	
DE168		Landesamt für Arbeitsschutz des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt, Postfach 226, Dessau.	Use of the logo.	
DE169		GFS — Gesellschaft zur Förderung der Sozialfarschung in Dortmund e.Y., Rheinlanddamm 199, Dortmund.	Use of the logo.	
DE170		Bau-Berufsgenossenschaft Bayern und Sachsen, Loristr. 8, München.	Use of the logo.	
DE171		Süddeutsche Metall- Berufsgenossenschaft, Hauptverwaltung Mainz, Wilhelm-Theodor-Römheld-Str. 15, Mainz-Weisenau; Audi Ag, Ingolstadt.	Use of the logo.	
DE172		Gesamtverband des deutschen Steinkohlenbergbaus, Friedrichstr. 1, Essen.	Use of the logo.	

## 2.4. Greece

#### 284 projects notified

of which:

74 projects co-funded by the Commission

210 projects not funded by the Commission; descriptions of 11 of them follow

308 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 1 525 184

Community assistance: ECU 378 100

Address of the National Liaison Committee:

Mr Ioannis Iliopoulos 40, Pireos Street GR-10182 Athens

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
GR92CVVE501250	Video cossette. Heolth and safety.	TITAN.	Video cassette.	Workers TITAN.	Information. Field: safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE501235	Information for workers. Hazards and protective measures.	MIKIO.	Publication.	Workers. Informotics sector.	Information.	Results not forworded.
GR92CVVE500237	Publication. Information brochures.	ELDA.	Dissemination of information.	Workers ELDA.	Improved knowledge about workplace hazards.	Information brochures.
GR92CVVE500236	Video cassette. Health and safety.	ELDA.	Education.Information.	Workers ELDA.	Porticipation in the Thessaloniki Festival.	Video cossette.
GR92CVVE500238	Health and safety of textile workers.	Group of trode unions. Argolido.	Seminor.	Workers. Textiles industry.	Information for workers. Health and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE500252	Workers' health ond sofety committees.	POE-OTA.	Publicotion.Informotion.	40 000 warkers — 3 000 firms.	Improved working conditions. Prevention of accidents.	1 000 copies.
GR92CVVE500251	Quality of oir on bank premises ond its effect on the health and well-being of the employees.	OTOE.	Seminar.	Bank employees.	Information for workers. Health and safety.	Results not forworded.
GR92CVVE500386	Information.Field: agriculture. Protective measures during the use of pesticides and ogricultural mochinery.	The 'Panagia i Filanthropini' Centre — Ormylia, Chałkidiki.	Information.	Farmers.	Greater use of protective measures.	Brochures. Poster. Video cossette.
GR92CVVE500253	Safety recommendations.	EKO AVEE.	Petrochemicol company.	Visitors.Workers.	Lorge number of visitors at the EKO stand. 2 000 people.	Photographs.Information material CEE.
GR92CVVE500233	Album of posters produced by EKO workers.	EKO AVEE.	Petrochemical compony.	Visitors.Workers.	Distribution of the album to 1 000 people. Improved awareness. Promotion of heolth ond safety. Field: working area.	Posters.
GR92CVVE500256	Health and safety in industry.	Dow Hellas.	Education. Field: safety.	Workers.		Posters.
GR92CVVE500257	Health and safety. Seminar. Training.	OA.	Seminar.	Workers.	Informatian far workers. Health and safety.	Results not forworded.
GR92CVVE500318	Effects of pesticides on farmers and consumers, protective measures.	GESASE.	Publication and poster. Field: pesticides.	Farmers.	Very good.	Publications.Posters.
GR92CVVE500319	Hazards.Accident prevention. Field: pesticides.	GESASE.	Seminors 3.	Formers.	Very positive.	
GR92CVVE500321	Publication of a monthly bulletin. Health and safety ot work.Improved knowledge.	EKA.	Publication of a monthly bulletin.	EYAE, TA, GE, trade unions.	Positive.	Results nat forwarded.
GR92CVVE500323	Publications.Health and safety.	EKA.	Publication.	Workers.	Information for workers.Health and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE500234	Motivation to improve working conditions. Small and medium-sized firms.	IYASE.	Publication.	Workers.	Information far workers.Health and safety.	Results not forwarded.

#### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

0475 T

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced available
GR92CVVE500259	Health and safety at work on the premises of small and medium-sized firms.	Syndesmos Thessalikan Viomichanion.	Seminar.	Workers.	Information for warkers.Health and safety.	Publications.
GR92CVVE500260	Health and safety of railway workers.	Pan. Omospondia Sidirodromikon.	Seminar.	Workers.	Information for workers.Health and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE500276	Publication of a book 'Health and safety at work'.	Ministry of Labour.	Publication of a book.	Workers. All sectors.	Very positive. Information for warkers. All sectors. Of special relevance after harmonization with the framework Directive and the individual directives.	Book.
GR92CVVE500261	Information.Field: occupational safety.	Dimotiki Epichirisi Toyrismoy.	Publication.	Workers.Craft industries.	Information for workers.Health and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE500262	Health and safety at work.Seminars.	Ellinika Nafpigia.	Seminar. Shipbuilding.Field: safety.	Workers.	Satisfactory.	
GR92CVVE500263	Safety signs. Posters.Publications.	Ellinika Nafpigia.	Signs.Posters.	Workers.	Information for workers.	Publications.
GR92CVVE500327	Coding of labour legislation on health ond safety at work	Ινστιτουοτο επγασιας-GSEE.	Legislation.	All workers.	Information for workers.Heolth and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR92CVVE500265	Information. Health and safety of workers in the region of Kilkis.	Kilkis Centre for manual and white-collar workers.	Seminars.Visits to workplaces.Publications.	Workers. Industry and craft industries.	Satisfactory.	Publications.
GR92CVVE500229	Occupational diseases of workers in ship-repair yards.	Association of dockyard workers.	Two-day conference, exhibition of protective equipment and opparatus.	Dockyard workers.	Awareness of individual protection methods. Information.Harmful agents.	Publications.Posters.
GR92CVVE500268	Panhellenic Congress on health and safety in the chemicals industry.	Scientific centre for the training of chemical engineers.	Congress.	Safety engineers.		Conference records.
GR93CVVE500720	Seminar.Health and safety.	Group of trade unions Argolidos.	Seminar.	Workers. Construction sector.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500643	Workers. Local authorities. Joint problems, joint solutions.	Prefecture Thessaloniki.	Two-day conference.	Local authorities.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500667	Health and safety at work. Production process. Accidents. Fire precautions.	Group of trade unions Kozani.	Seminar.	Group of trade unions.Members.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500644	What to do after an accident.	Group of trade unions Volos.	Seminar.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500645	Seminar on health and safety.	Enosi Agrotikon Syn. Kilkis.	Seminar.	Farmers. Workers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500709	Publication of printed material and a brochure on hygiene.	Local authority Aigaleo.	Publication of printed material.	Workers. Small and medium- sized firms.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500689	Seminar. Health and safety of seafarers at work.	Inmer.	One-day conference.	Staff of shipping companies and seofarers.	Large number of participants representative of the entire shipping industry.	Publicotions.Posters.Stickers.
GR93CVVE500710	Making Greek doctors who specialize in the treatment of high-risk patients more aware of the prevention of occupotional diseases.	University of Athens.	Seminar.		In progress.	Results not forwarded.

Potoronco	Tialo
Reference	Title
GR93CVVE500646	Teaching prog

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
GR93CVVE500646	Teaching programme. Health and safety for workers in small and medium-sized firms.	Kentro Diagn. latrikhs Ergasias.	Seminor.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500647	Teaching programme.Health and safety for workers involved with safety and hygiene.	Group of trade unions Rodoy.	Seminar. Publications.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500673	Training programme.Health and sofety. Workers. Local outhorities.	Locol authority AG. Dimitrioy.	Publication.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500649	One-day conference. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Local authority Kalamatas.	One-day conference.	Workers. Agriculture and standardized products.		Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500713	Clean air at the workplace in textile mills in Neo Ionia.	Local authority N. Ionias.	Seminar. Publications.	Workers. Textiles industry.	in progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500671	Production of warning posters.	Ministry for the Merchant Morine.	Publications.	Seamen.	In progress.	Posters (sketches).
GR93CVVE500714	Training of employers and workers in stockbreeding units and animal foodstuffs foctories.	Kentro Enimerosis Protogenous Tomea.	Seminars. Publications.	Workers in stockbreeding units.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500670	Publication.Health and safety ot work. Machine shops and workshops for the processing of marble.	Biotexniko Epimelitirio Athinon.	Publication.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500684	Compaign to raise the awareness of employers, workers and the general public about the protection of heolth at work.	Industrial association of Thessaly and central Greece.	Information event.	Representatives of industry and industrial undertakings. Staff from the industrial sector. Members of factory safety and health committees. Workers. Safety engineers. Occupational physicians. Educational institutions. The mass media.	Satisfactory. Large number of visitors.	Periodicols. Information brochures. Talks. Reports. Slides. Press releases.
GR93CVVE500682	Health and safety for hospital workers.	lmosy.	Manual.	Hospitol staff.	In progress.	Manuals.
GR93CVVE500681	Working conditions in Greece.	lyase.	Congress.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500679	Distribution of informatian.Information for workers. Field: safety, hygiene and heatth protection at work.	Omospondio Ergazomenon Kapnoviomixanion Ellodos.	Seminar.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500676	Under-age unskilled workers.	Association of Greek sociologists.	Congress.	Sociologists. Journalists.Under-age workers. Trade union bodies.	Raising the aworeness of the general public about health and safety.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500700	Introduction to safety techniques. Occupational safety in the countries of the European Communities. Legislation.	Tei Athinas (Higher education).	Seminar.Publication.	Students.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
GR93CVVE500716	One-day conference 'Health, hygiene and safety at work in undertakings in the region of Larisa'.	Deyal.	One-day conference.Publication.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500699	Health and safety in agricultural work.	Enosi Agrotikon Synetairismon Paggaiou.	Seminor. Publicotion. Training. (Television, radio).	Formers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500717	Safety during agricultural work.	KE Energeio.	Seminor. Publication.	Farmers.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500698	Heolth and sofety of workers.	Group of trade unions Ptolemaïdos.	One-day conference.	Foctory workers.	Excelient.	Publications.
GR93CVVE500697	Accident prevention services. Health and safety at work.	Association of workers in the Crete dockyard.	Two-day conference.	Employees and management.	Trade unions. Accident prevention services. Clarification of the relationship between them.	Publications.
GR93CVVE500718	Informotion. Health ond sofety. Manufacture of ready- mode sportswear.	Fanco AE (S.à.r.l.).	Seminar.Publication. Video cassette.	Workers.	la progress.	
GR93CVVE500695	Congress. Health of workers in the ogricultural sector.	Association of Occupational Medicine and Occupational and Industrial Hygiene.	Congress.	Occupotional physicians. Hygienists. Sofety engineers.	In progress.	Posters. Programmes.
GR93CVVE500702	Field: safety, hygiene ond health protection at work.	Ergotoypalliliko Kentro Eyvoias.	Seminar. Publication.	Workers.	In progress.	Results not forworded.
GR93CVVE500703	Integrated hygiene and safety systems for industrial workers.	The region of Central Macedonia.	Production of printed material.	Factory managers. Employers. Warkers. Young trainees.	Improved informotion on integrated hygiene and safety systems.	Publications.
GR93CVVE500704	Dissemination of information on the Europeon Year of Safety, Hygiene ond Health Protection at Work.	PEIGA	Field: occupational sofety. Agriculture.	General public.	In progress.	Notices. Banners.
GR93CVVE500705	Information. Heolth and safety.	N. Farasopoylos AE (S.à.r.l.).	Seminar. Publication. Advertising spots.	Workers. Clothing.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500694	Information day. Community legislation and the 'Workplace' Directive. Health and sofety.Occupational diseases.	Elliniki Aeroporiki Biomixania AE (EAV).	One-day conference.	Workers.	in progress.	
GR93CVVE500693	Series of events. Thessaloniki. Community policy on heolth ond safety at work.	Aristoteleio Panepistimio Thessalonikis.	Congresses.		In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500701	Informotion brochure on the protection of the hearing and the sight of workers in ship- repair yords.	INMER	Information brochure: Production and publication.	Workers in ship-repoir yards.	To be supplied to shipyards for the information of the workers.	Information brochures.
GR93CVVE500691	Television broadcosts. Seminors. Publication of brochures.	Ergatoypalliliko Kentro Ioonninon.	Television broodcasts. Seminor. Publication.	Workers.		Results not forworded.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
GR93CVVE500689	Manual for safety training on ships.	INMER	Manual: Compilation and publication.	Seafarers.	Publications. Distribution to interested groups.	Publications.
GR93CVVE500707	Pharmaceuticals industry. Occupational hazards.	University of Athens.	Information.	Workers. Phormaceuticals industry.	In progress.	Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500708	Information for workers on the prevention of occupational lead poisoning.	Hospital 'YGEIA'.	Seminars. Publication.	Workers in industry.		Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500688	Field: working oreo.Cancer — predisposing factors.	Ministry of Health Pangrati Anastasia.	Information visits.	Workers. All sectors.		Results not forwarded.
GR93CVVE500686	Seminar. Training of technical staff in small and medium- sized firms. Publication of printed material. Exhibition.	Syllogos Texnikon kai Ygeionomikon Epitheoriton Ypourgeiou Ergasias.	Seminar. Publications. Exhibition.	Workers. All sectors.		Publications.
GR93CVVE500387	Health and safety. Fisheries sector.	Association for the development of the east coast of Thermaikos.	Conference. Study. Practical guide.	Owners of fishing vessels.	Awareness-raising. Information.	Practical guide.
GR03CVVE500669	Health and safety. Construction sector.	Ch. Giotis — Ch. Vahliotis O.E.	Information brochures.	Workers. Employers.	Information for workers.	Information brochures.
GR93CVVE500692	Brochure: protection for workers. Shipbuilding.	European Institute of Naval Studies and Research.	Information brochure.	Workers.		Brochure: 4 pages.
GR93CVVE500723	Information day: Health and safety at work.	Local authority: N. Liossia.	Information day.	Smoll and medium-sized firms.		
GR93CVVE500724	Information day: Health and safety at work.	Kranaia Development Association.	Study day.	Workers. Construction sector. Field: mining.		

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding proposed Funding: by the NLC Commission decision after approval by the AST	
92 CWE5 229-0	1 738	1 217	1 217	70
92 CVVE5 233-0	9 000	703	703	8
92 CVVE5 234-0	15 500	10 545	10 545	68
92 CVVE5 235-0	30 000	2 812	2 812	9
92 CVVE5 236-0	1 305	633	633	49
92 CVVE5 237-0	6 820	1 757	1 757	26
92 CVVE5 238-0	41 000	11 000	11 000	27
92 CVVE5 250-0	5 000	3 500	3 500	70
92 CVVE5 251-0	41 400	5 000	5 000	12
92 CVVE5 252-0	9 500	5 000	5 000	53
92 CVVE5 253-0	44 000	5 000	5 000	11

Reference Total cost number of project				As percentage	
92 CVVE5 256-0	13 700	703	703	5	
92 CVVE5 257-0	18 000	703	703	4	
92 CVVE5 259-0	25 000	13 812	13 812	55	
92 CVVE5 260-0	13 000	7 000	7 000	54	
92 CVVE5 261-0	5 700	2 850	2 850	50	
92 CVVE5 262-0	24 004	2 109	2 109	9	
92 CVVE5 263-0	25 000	2 109	2 109	8	
92 CVVE5 265-0	2 000	1 250	1 250	63	
92 CVVE5 268-0	26 300	703	703	3	
92 CVVE5 276-0	66 700	46 600	46 600	70	
92 CVVE5 318-0	29 000	14 000	14 000	48	
92 CVVE5 319-0	26 400	10 000	10 000	38	
92 CVVE5 321-0	30 250	3 515	3 515	12	
92 CVVE5 323-0	13 200	2812	2 812	21	
92 CVVE5 327-0	68 684	33 430	33 430	49	
92 CVVE5 386-0	32 900	18 857	18 857	57	
92 CVVE5 387-0	47 700	7 030	7 030	15	
93 CVVE5 643-0	3 200	1 600	1 600	50	
93 CVVE5 644-0	12 765	2 400	2 400	19	
93 CVVE5 645-0	4 238	1 600	1 600	38	
93 CVVE5 646-0	15 500	6 200	6 200	40	
93 CVVE5 647-0	12 500	2 400	2 400	19	
93 CVVE5 649-0	5 000	1 600	1 600	32	
93 CVVE5 667-0	52 817	5 000	5 000	9	
93 CVVE5 669-0	20 000	1 600	1 600	8	
93 CVVE5 670-0	8 850	3 200	3 200	36	
93 CVVE5 671-0	4 946	2 400	2 400	49	
93 CVVE5 673-0	10 000	1 600	1 600	16	
93 CVVE5 676-0	9 300	2 400	2 400	26	
93 CVVE5 679-0	37 000	7 800	7 800	21	
93 CVVE5 681-0	22 750	5 400	5 400	24	
93 CVVE5 682-0	7 300	1 600	1 600	22	
93 CVVE5 684-0	38 248	4 000	4 000	10	
93 CVVE5 686-0	11 000	7 700	7 700	70	

•

Reference Total cost number of project		Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
93 CVVE5 688-0	12 500	7 600	7 600	61
93 CVVE5 689-0	31 600	8 800	8 800	28
93 CVVE5 691-0	16 500	2 400	2 400	15
93 CVVE5 692-0	32 600	3 800	3 800	12
93 CVVE5 693-0	65 000	17 400	17 400	27
93 CVVE5 694-0	41 879	4110	4 110	10
93 CVVE5 695-0	13 500	6 000	6 000	44
93 CVVE5 697-0	1 738	800	800	46
93 CVVE5 698-0	10 000	1 600	1 600	16
93 CVVE5 699-0	7 028	2 400	2 400	34
93 CVVE5 700-0	6 124	2 400	2 400	39
93 CVVE5 701-0	78 500	3 800	3 800 3 800	
93 CVVE5 702-0	10 000	1 600	1 600	16
93 CVVE5 703-0	6 000	1 600	1 600	27
93 CVVE5 704-0	30 000	1 600	1 600	5
93 CVVE5 705-0	2 300	1 600	1 600	70
93 CVVE5 706-0	1 200	800	800	67
93 CVVE5 707-0	6 900	2 400	2 400	35
93 CVVE5 709-0	12 000	1 600	1 600	13
93 CVVE5 710-0	39 000	3 600	3 600	9
93 CVVE5 713-0	13 000	4 600	4 600	35
93 CVVE5 714-0	3 100	1 600	1 600	52
93 CVVE5 716-0	6 500	800	800	12
93 CVVE5 717-0	23 300	1 600	1 600	67
93 CVVE5 718-0	53 000	800	800	2
93 CVVE5 720-0	44 000	1 600	1 600	4
93 CVVE5 723-0	5 000	800	800	16
93 CVVE5 724-0	1 200	840	840	70

#### List of other projects

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
GR001	Porticipation of ELDA staff in Congresses for the European Year.	European Year National Liaison Committee for the European Year, IYASE.	Information.Training.	Conference records.
GR002	Training of ELDA workers.	ELDA (Safety Directorate).	Troining.	Educotional material.
GR003	Training in ELDA of personnel from other undertakings.	ELDA (Safety Directorate).	Training.	Educational material.
GR004	Competition: safety poster and logo.	ELDA (Safety Directorate).	Competition.	Safety posters.
GR005	Printing of posters and stickers with the logo of the 1992 European Year.	ELDA (Sofety Directorote).	Information.Awareness raising.	Posters. Stickers.
GR006	Description and analysis of a major accident.	Dow Hellas.	Study.	Questionnaire, exercise text.
GR007	Panhellenic Congress on safety in the chemicals industry.	Panhellenic Association of Chemical Engineers.	Presentation of a report.	Text of a report.
GR008	Fire precautions. Fire-fighting.	Association of workers in the Crete dockyard.	Talks by experts.	Publications. Posters.
GR009	Information for workers, organizations and authorities in the prefecture of Khania on the European Year.	Association of workers in the Crete dockyard.	Dissemination of information.	Publications.
GR0010	Use of a federation newspaper to further the aims of the European Year.	Association of workers in the Crete dockyard.	Articles. Publications.	Newspoper.
GR011	Information material.	Pro-So Eir. Boyfidi-Levendi.	Articles. Publications.	Information material. Brochures.

# 2.5. Spain

118 projects notified
of which:
39 projects co-funded by the Commission
79 projects not funded by the Commission; descriptions of 34 of them follow
140 funding applications received by the NLC
Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 1 907 412
Community assistance: ECU 763 335
Address of the National Liaison Committee:

Mr Alonso Arenal Subdirector téchnico del INSHT c/Torrelaguna, 73 E-28027 Madrid

#### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
ES92CVVE5204.0	'Community legislation'.	Trade union UGT.	Conferences.	Workers' representatives.	Improved knowledge of Community legislation.	
ES92CWE5203.0	Awareness-raising campaign. Schoolchildren.	CAE. Balearic Islands.	Information campaign relating to hazards at the workplace and accident prevention.	Primary education. Secondary education. Vocational education.	Awareness-raising.	
ES92CVVE5212.0	Days 'Accident prevention in the EC'.	Employers' organization CEOE.	Days.	Cantractors. Human resources managers. Public institutions. Private institutions.	Awareness-raising.	
ES92CVVE5211.0	Promotion of health and safety. Electricity sector.	AMYS.	Video.	Workers in the electricity sector.	Information for workers. National legislation and Community legislation in the sector.	Video material (ES, FR, EN).
ES92CVVE5210.0	Caordination, Accident prevention, Small and medium-sized firms, Construction sector,	AMYS.	Study. Organization Accident prevention. Small and medium-sized firms.	Small and medium-sized firms. Sub-contractors. Electrical sector.	Publication.	
ES92CVVE5198.0	Symposium. Health and safety EC.	Employers' organization CEOE. — APA.	Days. Community policy relating to health and safety at work and prospects for the 4th programme of activity.	Management staff and heads of firms. Number: 1 102.	Information for employers concerning their obligotions.	
ES92CVVE5207.0	Sofety programme for small and medium-sized firms.	Employers' organization APA.	Autonamous follow-up programme.	Firms.	Instrument for safety planning. Small and medium-sized firms.	Educational material.
ES92CVVE5209.0	Troining. Health and safety. EC/Small and medium-sized firms.	Employers' organization APA.	Information and Training. Accident prevention: Community legislation, National legislation.	Technical and management staff. Small and medium-sized firms.	Information. Obligations of the state and the firm.	
ES92CVVE5201.0	Doy. Employees' representatives and technicol staff. Occupational diseases.	FEIS.	Canference. Workers' representatives. Health professionals.	Small and medium-sized firms Comunidad Valenciona.	Improved knowledge. Field: occupational health. Small and medium-sized firms.	
ES92CVVE5202.0	Photographic awards. Field: occupotional health.	FEIS.	Photographic competition. Four themes. European Year.	Workers.	Improved aworeness of the European Year. Greater involvement of workers.	Photographs: 60.
ES92CVVE5208.0	Accident prevention. Extractive industries.	Foundation Esculapio.	Practical guide. Identification of hazards. Field: mining.	Under-age workers.	Improved knowledge. Hazards and preventive measures.	
ES92CVVE5227.0	Accident prevention. Hazards. Agriculture.	Foundation Esculapio.	Practical guide. Identification of hazards. Field: agriculture.	Formers.	Improved knowledge. Hazards and preventive measures.	· ·
ES92CVVE5206.0	Programme of activities. Health and safety.	Employers' organization Asociación Empresarios de Zaragoza.	Awareness-raising campaign. Accident prevention. Small ond medium-sized firms.	Workers and employers. Small and medium-sized firms.	Agreement. Workers and employers. Safety planning.	Articles. Video. Poster.
ES92CWE5196.0	Publication. Field: occupational health. Field: noise.	Trade union CCOO.	Information brochure: Hazards, national legislation, prevention equipment, guidelines for trade union action.	Trade union leaders. Heolth and safety professionals.	Information, Awareness- raising, Training material,	Booklet.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced available
ES92CWE5205.0	'Health and safety'.	Trade union CCOO.	Publication.	All sectors and territories.	Aworeness-raising. Workers. General public.	Publication. Posters.
ES92CVVE5197.0	Conference 'Health and safety'.	Trade union CCOO.	Information event European Year.	Workers' representatives.	Improved knowledge of Community policy. Field: occupational health.	Proceedings (of meeting).
ES92CVVE5213.0	Practical guide 'Health and safety at work'.	Trode union UGT.	Information sheets. Community legislation.	Workers' representatives with responsibility for accident prevention.	Information. Field: European regulations.	Practical guide.
ES92CVVE5356.0	Publication. Field: occupational health. 'Alternativas de sustitución de tóxicos'.	Trade union CCOO. País Valenciano.	Accident prevention. Field: toxic agents.	Trade union delegates. Workers. Employers. Health and sofety professionals.	Information, Accident prevention, Field: toxic agents.	Brochures.
ES92CVVE5357.0	Video 'Condiciones de trabajo y salud'.	Trade union CCOO.	Training. Identification of hazards. Prevention.	Trode union delegates. Workers. Students.	Training material with trade union viewpoint.	Video.
ES92CVVE5358.0	Video 'Riesgos de los plaguicidas'.	Trade union CCOO.	Working conditions. Field: agriculture.	Workers in intensive agriculture in Andalucía.	In progress.	Video.
ES92CVVE5359.0	Distribution. Magazine WHIN. Spanish.	Trade union CCOO. País Valenciano.	Improved information. Field: occupational health.	Trade union delegates. Workers. Employers. Health and safety professionals.	Information: Guidelines for legislation.	Supplement. Mogazine Whin, No 5.
ES92CVVE5360.0	Stress in the banking sector.	Trode union CCOO.	Epidemiological survey.	Workers in the sector.	Improved knowledge.	
ES92CVVE5542.0	European Community policy on safety and heolth protection: implications for Spain.	Comisión de Seguridad de la Industrio Siderometalúrgica (CSIS).	Information events. Guidelines for legislation CE. Field: occupationol sofety.	Health and safety professionals. Trade union delegates. Workers' representatives.	Awareness of the impact of legislation in the iron and steel sector.	
ES92CVVE5543.0	Risk prevention in the construction sector.	Trade union CNC	Awareness-raising. Prevention: Construction sector.	Employers: 1 250 000. Firms: 5 100.		Video.
ES92CVVE5544.0	'Look after your own safety in 1992'.	Group of firms Feique/Cooshiq (Feder. Española Ind. Químico).	Design of a board game.	Workers and families. Chemicals industry.	Improved awareness. Accidents: Workplaces and the home.	Educational game.
ES92CVVE5389.0	Field: occupational health. Stress.	Trade union ELA-STV.	Improved awareness: negative impoct on mental health.	Workers.	In progress.	
ES92CVVE5545.0	'1992: bringing firefighting systems up to date.'	Group of firms Feique/Coashiq.	Information. Instruction. Correct use of equipment. Field: fire.	Workers.	Rapid and effective action to extinguish fires. Chemicals industry	
ES92CVVE5546.0	'Let's help Europe to improve the workplace.'	Association Cosal d'Europa.	Symposia. Conferences. Information events.	Workers. Contractors. Metalworking. Textiles industry.	Improved knowledge. Greater use of protective measures.	
ES92CVVE5553.0	Awareness-raising campaign. Accident prevention methods. Field: pesticides.	Group of firms Aepla (Asoc. Espoñola de Plaguicidos).	Awareness-raising. Awareness of individual protection methods.	Workers. Agriculture. Valencia.	In progress.	Video. Posters. Brochures.
ES92CVVE5548.0	Manual. Information for workers. Field: occupational health.	Trade union CCOO.	Publicotion. Manual. Field: occupational health.	Workers in four priority sectors. European Year.	In progress.	Publication. In progress.
ES92CVVE5549.0	Proctical guide. Field: occupational health: 'Guía temótico de salud laborol'.	Trode union CCOO.	Information brochure.	Workers. All sectors.	Information for workers.	Practical guide. Not yet completed.

A DATE OF A

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
ES92CVVE5550.0	Infarmatian meetings 'Repercusiones socio-laborales de la entrada en vigor de la ley de prevención de riesgos'.	Trade union CCOO.	Information campaign. Notional legislotion. Improved conditions at the workplace.	Technical staff. Trade unian delegates. Warkers.	Improved knowledge of relevont legislation.	
ES92CVVE5551.0	Information campaign: 'La normalizoción europea y la seguridod de las máquinas'.	Trade union UGT.	Informatian. Legislative chonges. Field: machinery. Field: safety.	Workers. Contractors. Major users of machines and mochine tools.	In progress.	
ES92CVVE5552.0	'Formación de los delegados y cuodros sindicales de solud y seguridad'.	Trade union UGT.	Information. Legislative changes. Field: protective equipment.	Workers. All sectors of production in Andalucío.	Greater use of protective measures.	
ES92CVVE55554.0	Participation. Workers. Workers' representatives. Accident prevention.	Trode union UGT.	Information. Legislative changes. Field: carcinogens.	Workers in sectors exposed to carcinogens.	In progress.	
ES92CVVE5555.0	Health and sofety ot work. Young people. Farmers.	Trade unions FTT/UGT.	Training for instructors, 3 doys.	Workers. Field: agriculture.	In progress.	
ES92CVVE5638.0	Europeon symposium. Higher education.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabojo).	Meeting of experts. Higher education. Heolth and safety.	Lecturers. University.	Harmonization. Higher education.	
ES92CWE5639.0	Amendment of internationol documents on sofety in the chemicals sector and presentation of the Spanish version.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabojo).	Study day. Debate: Information on risks arising from chemicals.	Contractors. Professionals. Workers.	Information sheets. Identification of hazards.	400 international documents on safety in the chemicals sector.
ES92CVVE5556.0	Conference 'Perspectivas comunitarias en materio de higiene y seguridad tros la celebración del Año Europeo'.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo}.	Day. Analysis. Debate. Field: sofety, hygiene and health protection at work following the European Year.	Controctors. Workers. Technical staff. Accident prevention services.	In progress.	

#### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 196-0	13 000	6 400	6 400	49.23
92 CVVE5 197-0	33 152	23 206	23 206	70.00
92 CVVE5 198-0	125 810	61 538	61 538	45.68
92 CVVE5 201-0	15 700	5 000	5 000	32.00
92 CVVE5 202-0	17 700	4 850	4 850	27.40
92 CVVE5 203-0	62 993	19 230	19 230	30.53
92 CVVE5 204-0	49 450	34 615	34 615	70.00
92 CVVE5 205-0	6 650	4 650	4 650	70.00
92 CVVE5 206-0	49 500	15 000	15 000	30.30
92 CVVE5 207-0	205 521	23 076	23 076	11.20

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 208-0	70 220	5 000	5 000	7.10
92 CVVE5 209-0	139 221	38 462	38 462	27.63
92 CVVE5 210-0	43 844	30 690	30 690	70.00
92 CVVE5 211-0	54 945	38 462	38 462	70.00
92 CVVE5 212-0	30 770	11 538	11 538	37.49
92 CVVE5 213-0	73 846	48 869	48 869	66.00
92 CVVE5 227-0	70 170	5 000	5 000	7.10
92 CVVE5 356-0	15 700	9 100	9 100	58.00
92 CVVE5 357-0	9 700	6 200	6 200	64.00
92 CVVE5 358-0	10 400	6 800	6 800	65.00
92 CVVE5 359-0	4 300	2 750	2 750	64.00
92 CVVE5 360-0	51 500	10 465	10 465	20.00
92 CVVE5 389-0	30 612	21 400	21 400	70.00
93 CVVE5 542-0	11 000	7 700	7 700	70.00
93 CVVE5 543-0	21 300	14 910	14 910	70.00
93 CVVE5 544-0	26 923	17 692	17 692	65.70
93 CVVE5 545-0	10 855	5 686	5 686	52.30
93 CVVE5 546-0	18 412	12 864	12 864	70.00
93 CVVE5 548-0	21 153	14 807	14 807	70.00
93 CVVE5 549-0	34 614	17 307	17 307	50.00
93 CVVE5 550-0	54 460	37 436	37 436	70.00
93 CVVE5 551-0	28 050	18 681	18 681	67.00
93 CVVE5 552-0	27 550	16 950	16 950	62.00
93 CVVE5 553-0	317 646	51 771	51 771	17.00
93 CVVE5 554-0	30 050	20 013	20 013	67.00
93 CVVE5 555-0	43 125	13 906	13 906	32.00
93 CVVE5 556-0	30 570	21 400	21 400	70.00
93 CVVE5 638-0	25 000	15 000	15 000	60.00
93 CVVE5 639-0	22 000	15 000	15 000	70.00

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
ES001	Information day: Health protection against chemical agents in the EC.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabaja).	Information campaign. Cammunity legislation. Field: occupational health. Harmful agents. Chemicals industry.	Report/proceedings (of meeting).
ES002	Information day: The development of work and its effects on heolth in the EC.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Study day: trends in preventive strategies.	Report/proceedings (of meeting).
ESO <b>03</b>	Information day: Occupational exposure to noise: legislative implications of Community directives and regulations.	INSHT (Instituta nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Information. Field: Community directives. Field: noise.	Report/Praceedings (of meeting).
ES004	Days (23). Presentation. Europeon Year.	INSHT (Instituto nacionol de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Informatian campaign. Awareness-raising.	
ES005	ERGA-TEBEO.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Cartoons. Hazards.	Cartaons, Number: 5.
ES006	Assessment method. Field: noise.	INSHT (Instituta nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Software.	Diskette.
ES007	Software. Research. Accidents.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en et trabajo).	Questionnoires. Research. Software. Program to process accident data. Various sectors.	Questionnaires. Diskette/Software. Manuol.
ES008	Television spot 'Eurapean Year'.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Advertising. Campaign for the general public.	Television spot: 25 seconds.
ES009	'Eurapean Year' postmark.	INSHT (Instituto nocianal de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Advertising.	
ESO1D	Publications: — 5 Practical guides. Community legislation. Health and safety. — Programmes 'European Year' — Poster 'European Year'.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridad e higiene en el trabajo).	Compaign for the general public.	Practical guide. Number: 5. Longuage: ES. Poster. Number: 1.
ES011	Promotional material.	INSHT (Instituto nacional de seguridod e higiene en el trabajo). ,	Publicity.	Dassier 'Eurapean Year' (6000). Calendar (1000). Stickers (1000). Brochures (1400). Document coses 'European Year' (4000). Sunshades 'European Year' (25 500).
ES012	Days 'Health and safety' for those responsible for health and safety at work. Agriculture.	Trade unions FTT/UGT.	Infarmation for workers. Community legislation. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Agriculture.	
ES013	Safety management system.	Firm. Electricity sector. Unión Eléctrica Fenosa, SA.	Saftware. Improved safety coordination.	
ES014	Study. Accident prevention. Field: occupational accidents. Iron and steel.	Firm Ensidesa.	Safety audit. Safety planning.	

Reference	
ES015	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
ES015	Promotion of health and safety.	Group of firms Asociación de la Industria Navarra.	Information for workers (1 500 from 300 firms). Training. Awareness-raising.	Monual.
ES016	Course in plonning ond administration.	Instituto de Ciencias de la Salud.	Course: Improved working conditions. National legislotion. Community legislotion. Safety plonning.	1994.
ES017		Casal d'Europa.	Use of the logo: Brochures. Posters.	Brochures. Posters.
ES018		Trade union USO.	Use of the logo: in-house documents.	
5019		CSIS.	Use of the logo: in-house magazine and days.	Magazine. Brochures.
5020		Instituto Social de la Marina.	Use of the logo: Information campaign.	Brochures. Information material.
5021		Compañía Telefónica.	Use of the logo: documents.	Documentation.
E5022		Confederation. Management Confederación de Cuadros de Navarra.	Use of the logo: documents.	Documentation.
ES023		Grupo Trabajo Salud Laboral de la UPC.	Use of the logo: documents.	Documentation.
5024		Endesa.	Use of the logo:Video material. Documentation.	Video. Brochures. Documentation.
5025		Ibesvico.	Use of the logo:Documentation.	Posters. Documentation.
5026		Junto de Andolucía.	Use of the logo:Video (2). Documentation. Brochures.	Videos. Documentation.
5027		Further education establishment ESDEN.	Use of the logo:Promotional material. Moster programme. Field: occupationol health.	Publicity. Educational material.
E5028		INI. (Instituto Nocional de Industria).	Use of the logo:Information moterial. Training.	Brochures. Diplomos.
5029		Firm Iberdrola.	Information events:Posters. Brochures. Diaries 1992.	Diaries. Posters. Brochures.
5030		Firm. Construction sector Dragados y Construcciones.	Use of the logo: Calendor. Posters. Stickers.	Posters. Publicity material.
5031		Firm. Extractive industries Encasur.	Use of the logo:Field: protective equipment, Field: machinery. Field: working area. Documentotion.	Documentation.
ES032		Comunidad Volenciana.	Use of the logo:Reports. Documentation.	Brochures. Posters. Documentation.
5033		Association AEPLA.	Use of the logo:Information material.	Posters. Documentation.
5034		Unión Eléctrica Fenosa, SA.	Use of the logo: Troining material and safety projects.	Documentation.

# 2.6. France

224 projects notified
of which:
64 projects co-funded by the Commission
160 projects not funded by the Commission; descriptions of 96 of them follow
260 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 5 499 431

Community assistance: ECU 870 344

#### Address of the National Liaison Committee Miss Mireille Berthezene

Ministère du travail, de l'emploi et de la formation professionnelle Direction des relations de travail I, Place de Fontenoy F–75 350 Paris 07 SP

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
FR93CVVE50578.0	Prevention campaign. Field: asbestos.	Union régionale PACA des mutuelles de France.	Awareness-raising. Use of the logo. Production asbestas hazard chart and health record card. Distribution health record card: 1 000 peaple.	Workers. Shipbuilding.	Awareness-raising.	Hazard chart. Health record card Smart cord.
FR93CVVE50753.0	Sécurité Plus.	Town: Sainte-Marie. Martinique.	Vocational training. Field: constructian sites. Field: electricity. Field: fire. Field: working area. Field: machinery, Field: collective pratection.	Administrations and technical staff.	Motivation.	
FR93CVVE50751.0	Natianal prevention campaign.	Techfond and Les Industries de la Fonderie.	Competition.	Staff ond their children. Metalworking.	Awareness-raising. Accident prevention. Field: occupatianal accidents.	Pasters. Films. Stickers.
FR93CVVE50750.0	Promotian of health and safety.	Intercampany industria) medicine committee, Nièvre.	Training for instructors. Exhibition stand. Information material. Educational material.	Warkers.	Improved working conditions.	Training material. Informatian material. Exhibitian stand.
FR93CVVE50749.0	Information for workers. Field: safety. Field: hyperbaric environment.	National union of underwater contractors.	Press conference. Information brochures. Film.	Heads of firms. Small and medium-sized firms. Administrations. Members.	Awareness-raising.	Information brachures. Film.
FR93CVVE50748.0	Prevention of accupational risks in local autharities.	Monagement centre, Fanction publique territariale du Haut- Rhin.	Information campaign and training. Risk preventian. Symposia, six days.	Local autharities. Warkers and their representatives.	Training. Information.	Training module.
FR93CVVE50747.0	Training module.	B.P. France.	Development of a training madule.	Workers. Chemicals industry. Small and medium-sized firms.	Training.	Training module.
FR93CVVE50745.0	Awareness-raising campaign. Small and medium-sized firms. Risks of chemicals.	Industrial toxicology consultancy.	Awareness-raising. Chemicals industry. Information meetings.	Heads of firms.	Improved awareness. Training.	
FR93CVVE50744.0	Safety improvements. Field: on-site traffic.	Union patranale du Var. (Emplayers' orgonization).	Questionnaire. Audit. Hardware. Productian, teach- yaurself module, evaluation checklist.	Field: road transport.	Reduction in the number of accidents.	Questionnaire. Hardware. Teach- yourself module. Evaluation checklist.
FR93CVVE50743.0	La circulation en carrières.	Prevencem, Association for prevention and safety planning in the extractive industries.	Training, Field: safety.	Employers and workers. Extractive industries.	Troining.	Educational material. Video cassette, 15 minutes.
FR93CVVE50742.0	Occupational risks: from distribution to prevention.	FNATH, National federation for accupational accidents and the handicopped.	Seminor. Field: occupational safety.	Workers ond employers.	Reduction in the number of accidents.	
FR93CVVE50738.0	Active workplace analysis.	Campenon Bernard SGE.	Training, 'les bons gestes professionnels', ond production of a video film.	Workers.	Training.	Video film.
FR93CVVE50737.0		CGT-FO. (Trade union).	Information brochure and educational material.	Workers' representatives.		Information brochure. Educational material.

74

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
FR93CVVE50736.0	Individual and collective safety in the canstruction sectar.	ANFAB.	Training. Workers. Construction sector.	Workers. Construction sector.	Training.	
FR93CVVE50735.0	Seminar. Training. Infarmatian meeting.	CFE-CGC.	Field: Community directives. Training.	Management. Trade union members. Occupationol physicians.	Training.	
FR93CVVE50734.0	Seminar. Training. Information compaign.	CFTC.	Awareness-raising.	Members CHSCT.	Awareness-raising. Training.	
FR93CVVE50733.0	Study day.	CGT.	Study day. Field: accupational accidents. Field: accupational diseases.	Transpart sectar. Agri- faadstuffs. Erganomists.		
FR93CVVE50732.0	Educatianal materiol and seminar.	Metaleurop. S.A.	Awareness-raising and training. Field: lead.	Staff.		Awareness-raising and training tools.
FR93CVVE50731.0	Film. Video cassette. Field: sofety.	Fédération nationale des travaux publics.	Video cassette. Awareness- raising. Field: constructian sites. Public warks.	Heads of firms. Contractors. Workers.	Accident prevention.	Video cassette.
FR93CVVE50730.0	Practical guide.	Inpact-CFDT.	Practical guide. Chemicals industry. Working equipment. Work on screen.	Chemicals industry.	Accident prevention.	Practical guide.
FR93CVVE50729.0	Training days.	IUT de Béthune.	Five training days. Presentatian of Community legislation. Visit. Field: construction sites.	Students. Teachers.	Troining.	
FR93CVVE50728.0	Symposium 'Hygiène- Sécurité'.	Union départementale FO du Loiret.	Symposium. Field: occupational accidents. Field: noise.	Trade union leaders. General public. Workplace design engineers. Occupational physicians.		
FR93CVVE50727.0	Reducing emergency service response time.	Bourse pyrénéenne des travaux forestiers (Industrial board, Field: forestry).	Educational material. Audio material. Video material. Training.	Workers. Field: forestry.	Reduction in emergency service response time.	Educational material. Audio material. Video material.
FR93CVVE50726.0	Education on sofety.	Collàge P. Coubertin and CRDP.	Awareness-raising and information. Production of a video (Field: Community directives). Teaching materials. Health and safety at work.	Teachers and schoolchildren.	Awareness-raising and training.	Training material. Video material.
FR93CVVE50725.0	Training module. Field: safety. Temporary workers. Young people. Trainees.	Société Brezillon (Firm).	Production of two video cassettes. Awareness-raising. Training. Motivation. Field: safety.	Temporary workers. Young people. Trainees. Field: construction sites.	Awareness-raising. Training. Motivation.	Video material. Two films.
FR92CVVE50445.0	Establishment of an occupational accident prevention body (fisheries sector).	Alizes Martinique (Association).	Audio material. Video material. Language: Creole. Exhibition caravan, 'Prevention and sécurité maritime'.	General public. Fisheries sector.		Video material. Audio material
FR92CVVE50441.0	Protection against the risk of contamination from blood.	Dunkerque hospital.	Information material: posters, stickers. Awareness- raising: slides, twa video cassettes. Training progromme: 24 people.		Reduction in the number of accidents.	Posters. Stickers. Slides. Two video cassettes.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
FR92CVVE50410.0	Publication of a practical guide 'Accueil des travailleurs handicapés en scierie'.	Union syndicale du Bais (wood and furniture-making).	Publicatian of a practical guide: integratian of the disabled.	Waad sector.		Practical guide.
FR92CVVE50299.0	Safety competition in Auvergne.	Fédération régionale du BTP d'Auvergne.	Competitian. Field: safety.	Small and medium-sized firms. Vocational education.		
FR92CVVE50298.0	Training.	Fédératian régionale du BTP d'Auvergne.	Organization of training courses. Field: falls from a height. Canstruction sector.	Workers, trainees (60), 3 days.	Awareness of individual protectian methads.	Videa material.
FR92CVVE50297.0	Video cossette.	Associatian of occupational nurses.	Productian of a video cassette (French-English): 'le rôle et la place de l'infirmière dans l'accueil et la formation des jeunes'.	Heads of firms. Employees. Health and safety professionals.	Improved information.	Videa cassette (French-English).
FR92CVVE50296.0	Training and awareness- raising.	ANFAB, National training association for craft industries in the construction sector.	Troining programmes: analysis of work situatians. Awareness-raising. Field: Community directives. Field: safety. Awareness-raising, craft industries: European Year.	Self-employed workers. Craft industries: 1 000 trainees.	Training and awareness- roising.	Documentation.
FR92CVVE50295.0	Forum 'Sciences et sécurité'.	CNRS.	Organization of a 'science and safety' farum (600 people).	People involved. Health and safety.	Improved information and improved knowledge.	
FR92CVVE50294.0	Education in prevention.	Caisse de mutualité sociale Agricole (Isère) (Insurance fund).	Stage production by schoolchildren. Video cassette. Information sheets, posters.	Children. General public. Firms.	Increased awareness.	Video cassette. Informatian sheets. Posters.
FR92CVVE50293.0	Production of a newspaper: 'Journal de chantier'.	Firm: SARL Presents.	Production of a newspaper. Accident prevention. Field: construction sites.	Workers.	Increased awareness. Information.	Newspaper.
FR92CVVE50292.0	Evaluation checklist.	AREF, Regional training association.	Development of a system for evoluating the behaviour of trainees. Field: safety.	Trainees. Construction sector.		Evaluation checklist.
FR92CVVE50291.0	Information meeting. Subject: sound-proofing. Field: machinery.	Cetim, Mechanical engineering technical centre.	Information meeting. Exhibition of products ond materials.	Two sides of industry. Small ond medium-sized firms. Sectar: engineering.		
FR92CVVE50290.0	Production of documentation.	Synamap National union, protective equipment ond other articles.	Praduction af a brochure. Subject: Community legislation. Field: protective equipment.		Information.	Brochure.
FR92CVVE50288.0	Training for instructors and workers.	Greta de Dieuze Sarrebourg (Training centre).	Troining for instructors (5). Community legislation. Field: sofety. Training. Workers (1 000 people).	Metolworking. Footwear.	Reduction in the number of accidents.	
FR92CVVE50287.0	Information campaign and training.	Ficime, Federation of industrial and commercial engineering and electrical engineering firms.	Information campaign and training. Field: European regulations.	Manogement, Safety officers.	Information.	
FR92CVVE50285.0	Symposium.	Chemical industries union.	One-day symposium (200 people).	Employers: chemicals industry. Identificotion of hozords.	Awareness-raising. Employers.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
FR92CVVE50284.0	Television broadcast for the general public.	ASMICC, Association of intercompany medical services, Clauses.	Production of a magazine. Field: occupational health.	General public.		Magazine. Television broadcost.
FR92CVVE50283.0	Training.	UNREP, National union for rural education.	Awareness-raising. Training for instructors.	Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Teachers.	Training.	
FR92CVVE50282.0	Training.	AIHS, Intercompany health and safety association.	Troining.	Firms. Construction sector. Public works.	Improved prevention.	
FR92CVVE50281.0	Information and training.	CFE-CGC	Information campaign. Training.	Trade union delegates, members. Occupotional physicians. Field: Community directives.	Improved knowledge: Community legislation.	
FR92CVVE50280.0	Awareness-raising and training.	CFTC	Seminor (100 people, 2 days). Local seminars.	People concerned with health and safety.	Improved awareness.	
FR92CVVE50275.0	National survey.	CGT	Survey: 100 000 questionnaires. Subject: Working conditions, Community legislation.	Workers.	Improved knowledge of workers' rights and Community legislation.	Survey.
FR92CVVE50273.0	Production of a book: 'Pratique d'enquêtes participatives' and of a training module.	CFDT	Production of o book: 'Pratique d'enquêtes participatives' and of a training module.	Health ond safety professionals.	Greater involvement of health and safety professionals in improving working conditions.	Book. Training module.
FR92CVVE50272.0	Video cassette.	CFDT	Production of a video cossette: Prevention of occupational diseoses. Field: dust. Field: clean air.	Heads of firms. Workers' representatives. Management.	Improved knowledge of prevention measures.	Video cassette.
FR92CVVE50271.0	Publication of a practical guide. Organization of seminars.	CFDT	Publication of a practical guide. Meat sector: prevention of occupational diseases.	Trade union members.	Awareness-raising. Troining.	Practical guide.
FR92CVVE50270.0	Telematics service.	САРЕВ	Development of a telematics service. Subject: accidents, occupational diseases, Community legislation.	Construction sector. Craft industries.	Improved information.	Telematics service.
FR92CVVE50269.0	Training programme.	CAPEB	Training programme. Accident prevention.	All trades. Construction sector.	Greater involvement in accident prevention.	
FR92CVVE50153.0	Training. Field: safety.	Unimetal, Usinor-Sacilor (Firm).	Training. Field: safety.	Management. Workers.		Training material. Training module.
FR92CVVE50152.0	Training.	Sollac Dunkerque (Firm).	Training. Field: safety, with video moterial and hardware.	Company staff ond sub- contractors.	Awareness-raising.	
FR92CVVE50146.0	Production of a video cassette.	Usinor-Sacilor (Firm).	Production: video cassette, brochure, training booklet. Sector: metalworking.	Staff.	Training. Information.	Video cassette. Brochure. Booklet
FR92CVVE50145.0	Training seminor for instructors.	CCCA-BTP, Centrol apprenticeship coordination committee, BTP.	Seminar, 'gestes et postures'.	Apprentices. Vocational education.	Incorporation of safety in training programmes.	
FR92CVVE50144.0	Accident prevention. Improving working conditions.	Tronsports Gouverneur (Firm).	Training. Field: safety.	Workers.	Changes in behaviour.	

,

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
FR92CVVE50142.0	Brochure design.	Groupe INFCO (Firm).	Production of 30 brochures. Field: Community directives.			Brochures.
FR92CVVE50108.0	Self-diagnosis system for firms.	Chamber of commerce and interprofessional employers' union, Moselle.	Development of 'Eurosecuriscope' self- diognosis system.	Firms.		Self-diagnosis system.
FR92CVVE50107.0	Analysis of occupational risk in the fishing industry.	ENIM, National novy invalids organization.	Troining progromme. Heolth and safety ot work. Working conditions.	Members, CHSCT	Troining.	
FR92CVVE50105.0	Exhibition 'La fête en liberté'.	Force ouvrière.	Two-day exhibition.	General public.		Exhibition.
FR92CVVE50106.0	Symposium: 'Sécurité au travoil'.	Force ouvrière.	Symposium: 'Sécurité au travail'. Workshops.			
FR92CVVE50104.0	Production of teaching materials.	CFDT.	Production of teaching materiols. Field: musculo- skeletal disorders.	Trade union delegates. Firms.	Accident prevention.	Teaching materials.
FR92CVVE50103.0	Health and sofety at work.	Union patronale du Périgord.	Troining programme. Field: well-being at work. Field: noise. Field: vibration. Field: accupational safety.	Heads of firms. Management. Workers: 416 people. Metalworking. Wood and furniture-making. Textiles industry. Agri-foodstuffs. Clothing.	Promotion of health and safety.	

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 103-0	131 260	35 000	35 000	26,5
92 CVVE5 104-0	25 000	9 555	9 555	38,22
92 CVVE5 105-0	12 857	7 708	7 708	60
92 CVVE5 106-0	64 692	38 542	38 542	60
92 CVVE5 107-0	198 385	45 000	45 000	22,7
92 CVVE5 108-0	85 700	20 000	20 000	23
92 CVVE5 142-0	364 701	45 000	45 000	12
92 CVVE5 144-0	106 050	10 000	10 000	9,5
92 CVVE5 145-0	100 985	15 000	15 000	15
92 CVVE5 146-0	59 300	4 000	4 000	6,7
92 CVVE5 152-0	100 000	7 000	7 000	7
92 CVVE5 153-0	247 000	17 000	17 000	7
92 CVVE5 269-0	76 000	25 000	25 000	33
92 CVVE5 270-0	63 000	15 000	15 000	24
92 CVVE5 271-0	36 500	17 310	17 310	47,4

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 272-0	19 000	8 307	8 307	43,7
92 CVVE5 273-0	35 000	11 078	11 078	31,6
92 CVVE5 275-0	153 956	46 250	46 250	30
92 CVVE5 280-0	40 000	23 250	23 250	58
92 CVVE5 281-0	40 000	23 250	23 250	58
92 CVVE5 282-0	86 877	3 1 1 4	3 114	4
92 CVVE5 283-0	170 000	3 114	3 114	2
92 CVVE5 284-0	20 000	3 114	3 114	16
92 CVVE5 285-0	64 000	3 114	3 114	5
92 CVVE5 287-0	44 340	3 114	3 114	7
92 CVVE5 288-0	58 000	3 114	3 114	5
92 CVVE5 290-0	42 000	3 1 1 4	3 114	7
92 (VVE5 291-0	54 285	3 114	3 114	5,7
92 CVVE5 292-0	23 571	3 114	3 114	13
92 CVVE5 293-0	81 300	3 114	3 114	4
92 CVVE5 294-0	80 000	3 114	3 114	4
92 CVVE5 295-0	140 000	3 114	3 114	2
92 CVVE5 296-0	481 000	3 114	3 114	1
92 CVVE5 297-0	50 000	3 1 1 4	3 114	6
92 CVVE5 298-0	54 285	3 114	3 114	6
92 CVVE5 299-0	68 700	3 114	3 114	5
92 CVVE5 410-0	41 000	8 000	8 000	20
92 CVVE5 441-0	77 110	10 000	10 000	
92 CVVE5 445-0	34 205	15 000	15 000	43,85
93 CVVE5 578-0	29 050	10 000	10 000	34
93 CVVE5 725-0	80 575	51 921	51 921	64
93 CVVE5 726-0	36 500	15 000	15 000	41
93 CVVE5 727-0	119 148	20 000	20 000	17
93 CVVE5 728-0	3 744	2 621	2 621	70
93 CVVE5 729-0	30 980	19 300	19 300	62
93 CVVE5 730-0	45 428	18 000	18 000	39,62
93 CVVE5 731-0	73 060	36 000	36 000	49
93 CVVE5 732-0	46 570	27 041	27 041	58
93 CVVE5 733-0	27 900	18 000	18 000	65

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
93 CVVE5 734-0	21 500	9 000	9 000	42
93 CVVE5 735-0	36 000	9 000	9 000	25
93 CVVE5 736-0	481 000	19 000	19 000	4
93 CVVE5 737-0	21 970	15 380	15 380	70
93 CVVE5 738-0	12 972	3 000	3 000	23
93 CVVE5 742-0	28 000	5 000	5 000	18
93 CVVE5 743-0	44 800	5 000	5 000	11
93 CVVE5 744-0	107 800	5 000	5 000	5
93 CVVE5 745-0	20 230	7 000	7 000	35
93 CVVE5 747-0	186 000	5 000	5 000	3
93 CVVE5 748-0	41 008	5 000	5 000	12
93 CWE5 749-0	50 410	5 000	5 000	10
93 CVVE5 750-0	106 000	10 000	10 000	9
93 CVVE5 751-0	63 651	7 000	7 000	11
93 CVVE5 753-0	155 076	10 000	10 000	6

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
FR001	Forum: 'Travail-Sonté'.	Ministry of Labour, Employment and Vocational Training.	International forum (1). Regional forum (19). Preventian equipment. Identification of hazards.	
FR002	Festival: 'Voir et vivre l'entreprise'-1992.	Festival, video organized by Creusot. (Association).	Information day: health and safety at work. Film shaw. Debates. National legislation. Community legislation.	Films.
FR003	'XXIIèmes Jaurnées nationales de médecine du travail' (Congress).	Western Dccupational Medicine Association.	Information days, health professionals. Field: occupationol heolth. Field: occupational diseases.	
FR004		Sopad Nestlé (firm).	Increased awareness. Field: safety.	Lopel badges.
FR005	Competition 'Des idées pour la sécurité'.	łCI.	Competition. Field: safety.	
FR006	Surveys: 'Climatisation, syndrome et qualité de l'air intérieur des bureaux'.	University.	Surveys, Field: air-conditioning. Field: allergies.	Research results.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
FR007	'41èmes Journées de liaison' — Lille.	AINF, French interprofessional association.	Symposium. Field: occupational safety; Community legislation; safety. Workshops. Field: weil- being at work; clean air; noise; vibration.	
FR008	'Health and safety at work': prevention practices in Europe.	Association Villerme.	Seminar. Labour inspectorate. Accident prevention services. Employers. Workers' representatives.	
FR009	Competition Nemrod.	Aftim: French association of safety engineers and occupational physicians.	Competition. Improved working conditions.	
FR010	Information. Field: Community directives.	SNECMA.	Improved knowledge of Community legislation. Prevention of accidents and occupational diseases.	Research results. Information day — symposium.
FR011	Study: accident prevention. Field: poultry farming. Field: tendon problems.	Mutualité sociale agricole des Landes.	Study: accident prevention. Field: poultry farming. Field: tendon problems.	
FR012	Study: 'integration of improved working conditions in workplace design'.	Salmona- Fermiers Landais (Firms).	Practical guide. Aim: improved working conditions.	Practical guide.
FR013	Study. Field: European identity of small firms, construction sector. '	CAPEB.	Study. Field: European identity of small firms, construction sector.	Awareness-raising. Heads of firms
FR014	Training.	AFCPM: Association for continuing troining. Field: fishing.	Training, Field: occupational accidents, Fisheries sector.	Video film (15 minutes). Slides. Teoching moterials.
FR015	Study. Field: pesticides. Information brochure.	National institute of agricultural medicine.	Study: promotion of health and safety. Field: pesticides. Study: accident prevention methods. Publication of a brochure.	Brochure.
FR016	Training programme.	Cegelec.	Training programme: accident preventian. Construction sector and electricity sector.	Manuals. Videos.
FR017	Exhibition stand.	Groupement Arts et Métiers, Montpellier.	Organization of an exhibition stand: Community legislatian. Field: occupational safety.	Signs.
FR018	Health and safety training. Field: machinery.	Natianal resources centre.	Training, 1 500 workers. Field: European regulatians.	Video.
FR019	Organization of a service. Field: inter-company safety service.	Regional interprofessional employers' union, Languedoc- Raussillon.	Organization of a management and advisary service: training far workers and employers. Setting up advisary structures. Establishment of a monitoring unit an working conditions.	
FR020	Training in accident preventian.	SERCE, Syndicat des Entrepreneurs de Réseaux et de Constructions Électriques.	Training. Awareness-raising: staff. Electrical hazards.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
FR021	Training programme.	Mutualité retraite.	Training programme. Field: safety (12 days). Training madule (10 days): health and safety.		
FR022	Regional forum.	Sollac Dunkerque.	Regional forum. Exhibition stand: accident prevention methods. Field: safety. Round-table discussion.		
FR023	Audia material and video material.	Legrand SA (Firm).	Production of audio material and video material: 'Europe et prévention des risques'.	Video.	
FR024	Information day. Field: well- being at work.	ACT Méditerranée.	Information day. Field: well- being at wark. Exchange of experience.	Conclusions.	
R025	Organization of seminars and training.	Town of Reims.	Seminars. People involved. Accident prevention services. Training: management stafl.	Video cassettes. Practical guides.	
R026	Production of a practical guide and training.	IUT. Hygiène et sécurité de Bordeaux.	Production of a practical guide. Introductory assistance for workers. Audit.	Videa.	
R027	Debates and union round-table discussion.	CGT.	Organization of debates. Field: Community directives, workers' rights.		
R028	Forum 'Europe et synergies'.	EDF-GDF.	Organization of a forum (three days). Field: Community directives, occident prevention services. Conferences and workshops.		
R029	Awareness-raising ond troining.	Caillol (Firm).	Posters. Competition. Exchange of experience. Visit. Identification of hazards. Aim: reduction in the number of accidents. Awareness- raising. Training.	Posters.	
R030	Training. Field: safety.	SNCF equipment workshop.	Computer-assisted training.	Software, two computers.	
FR031		Caisses centrales de MSA.	Fifteen televisian broadcasts (FR3): Health and sofety ot work and warking conditions in the agriculturol sector.		
R032	Aworeness-raising campaign: 'Les Etats généroux de lo santé et de la sécurité ou travoil en agriculture'.	Caisses centrales de MSA.	Information on Community legislation: people involved.		
R033	Newspaper on the European Year.	CAPEB.	Publication of a newspaper on the European Year. Number: 300 000. Field: Community directives, construction sector.	Newspaper.	
FR034	Troining: temporory workers.	EURO-CAP TT (Firm).	Training for temporary workers: chemicals industry, electricity sector. (three doys).		

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
R035	Training: temporory warkers.	T521 (Firm).	Training for temporary workers: chemicals industry, electricity sector. (three days).		
R036	Symposium.	'Les entretiens de la Rochelle' (Associatian).	Conference: five days. Hazord prevention: automatic equipment. Prevention measures.		
R037	Training workshop.	National scientific research centre.	Training programme. Fields: safety, research, chemicals industry. 40 people, five days.		
R038	Study. Agri-foodstuffs.	Alicea (Association).	Study: mushrooms. Health and safety rules.		
R039		National sickness insurance fund.	Information meetings. Field: noise. Purchase of equipment to reduce noise and vibration.	Brochures.	
R040	Awareness-raising campaign.	ACRR (Firm).	Aworeness-raising campaign. Field: noise.	Posters. Films.	
R041	European study day.	Centre national de prévention et de protection Sud Europe.	Study day. Field: construction of Europe — prevention measures (150-200 people).		
R042	Prevention measures. Accidents. Field: traffic.	EDF — GDF, Accident prevention services.	n Prevention measures. Field: driving vehicles. Symposium. Exchange of experience.		
R043	Awareness-raising: safety training. Field: agriculture.	Nationol federotion of adult training associations.	Information days (seven). Documentation. Presentation of documentation. Conferences: Community legislation.		
FR044	Awareness-roising campaign. Field: safety.	Sollac Hontataire.	Awareness-raising campaign. Field: safety. The family.	Teaching materials: identification of hazards.	
R045	Staff safety troining.	Grande Paroisse SA.	Training programme (two days).		
FR046	Research into new communication practices in health and safety.	Cedhys.	Research into new communication proctices in health and safety. Major firms and small and medium-sized firms.		
FR047	Practical guide. Field: safety. Field: lasers.	CHSCT, Saclay.	Publication of a practical guide: Community legislation 'Laser'.		
FR048	Evaluation of risks associated with the use of tharium electrodes in welding.	CHSCT, Saday.	Publication of research results. Field: dust containing thorium.		
FR049	Training. Field: safety. Field: hyperbaric environment.	Greta Var Ouest.	Training. Field: safety. Field: hyperbaric environment. Improved knowledge: Community legislation.		
FR050	Funding for ergonomic seats and a fitness room.	Lycée Georges Pompidou.	Information event: accident prevention. Training in movement and posture.		

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
 R051	Awareness-raising.	Standing committee on asbestos.	Awareness-raising campaign: workers: construction sector. Field: asbestos-cement.	Brochure. Cartoons. Television programme. Telematics service.
R052	Symposium on the role of local authorities. Field: safety.	Communauté urbaine de Lyon.	Symposium: 'Local authorities and health and safety at work' (three days, 150 people). Four languages. Safety officers.	
R053	Development of a training module.	GRETA, Yveline.	Training module (two days). Teaching materials. Agriculture, construction sector.	Training module.
R054	Video cassette. Field: safety, forestry.	Agricultural accident insurance fund, Haut Rhin.	Production of a video film: accident prevention: woodcutters.	Video cassette.
R055	Development of a policy. Field: erganomics.	United Technologies Automative (SARL).	Training for instructors. Field: ergonomics. Field: occupational accidents.	
R056	Audio materiol and video material (two languages).	Legrand ATX (Firm).	Two video films: accident prevention methods (French — English).	Two video cassettes.
R057	Sound-proofing workploces: enclosures for machinery.	Rhône-Poulenc Fibres.	Sound-proofing workplaces: enclosures for machinery.	
R058	Evoluation of training and information requirements.	Mines, Bassin du Centre et du Midi.	Evaluation of training and information requirements. Field: noise. Field: dust.	
R059	Safety information campaign.	Fédération du BTP des Pyrénées Atlantiques.	Field: construction sites. Construction sector. Development of an information programme.	Video cossette. Ponels. Information material.
R060	Safety campaign.	Communauté urbaine de Dunkerque.	Safety campaign. Field: driving vehicles. Field: roadworks and maintenance. Commercial vehicles.	
R061	Training manual.	Firm Heulin.	Information material and training manual. Construction sector. Risk prevention. Aim: improved working conditions.	Information materiol and training manual.
R062	Awareness-raising. Prevention of road accidents.	Kaysersberg Packaging.	Workshops — information campoign. Field: road safety. Training in movement and posture.	Posters.
R063	Health and safety in locol authorities.	Management centre, Côtes d'Armor.	Publication of a catalogue of national legislatian and information sheets (identification of hazards).	Catalogue.
R064	Awareness-raising on safety.	Dunkerque Chamber of Commerce.	Development of a safety policy. Safety officers and sub- contractors.	
R065	Training: accident prevention. Construction sector.	Greta, Castelnoudary.	Improved knowledge. Field: Community directives. Training: apprentices.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
R066	Training. Field: safety — agriculture.	AGOP Training.	Training. Field: safety — agriculture.	
R067	Organization of a mobile workstation with telephone link.	Clinique mutualiste de Pessac.	Purchase of no-keyboard computers and mobile telephones.	
R068	Forexpo: 'Quel travail dans la farêt demain?'.	Maison de la forêt (Trade union).	Campetition: woodcutters. Symposium and workshops. Information stand.	
R069		Firm Compagnie nationale du Rhone.	Poster. Aim: reduction in the number of accidents.	Poster.
R070		Firm Roussel Uclaf.	Information for workers. Field: well-being at work. Prevention activity. Field: occupational safety.	Audio material. Video material.
R071		Employers' organization: Unian patronale de la Charente.	Use of the logo: publications. Leaflets. Field: occupational safety.	
R072		Industrial board: Association de médecine du travail de la Haute Marne.	Awareness-raising campaign: 'Le bruit ennemi de l'homme'. Awareness-raising. Employers. Workers.	
R073		Local authority. Mairie de Mantes la ville.	Action week. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	
R074		Firm Creusot Loire Industrie.	Newspaper.	Newspaper.
R075		Chamber of commerce: Chambre de cammerce et d'industrie.	Event: Salon Protech 'environnement, protection, sécurité'.	Posters. Brochures.
R076		Research institute: Institut national de recherche et de sécurité.	Symposium 1992: 'European Meeting on Mass Spectometry in Occupational Health'.	Stickers. Proceedings of symposium.
R077		Firm: Société Valeo Embrayoges.	Awareness-raising. Information campaign: staff (1 100 people), externals.	Information material 1992.
R078		Trade union: Syndicat national des fabricants de ciments et de chaux 'SNFCC'.	Information. Prevention. Health and safety.	Leaflets. Brochures.
FR079		University: Université Robert Schumann — Strasbourg.	Seminar. Training for specialists in social law: Community legislation. Health and safety — transposition into national legislation.	
FR080		Centre de lutte contre le cancer.	Eighteen conferences. Large number of participants: occupational physicians, etc. (3 600 people).	
FR081		Transmanche-Link (Channe) Tunnel).	Field: protective equipment. Promotion of wearing of safety glasses.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
FR082		Process Image.	Educational material. Field: occupational safety. Training — First aid officers.	Video cassette.
FR083		Bateg-Delta.	Activity: 'Challenge sécurité'. Construction sector.	
FR084		Firm: CIT Alcotel.	Information for workers. Field: occupational medicine.	
FR085		Firm: Transports Gouverneur.	Field: safety. Improved working conditions.	Stickers.
FR086		Research centre: Centre notional de la recherche scientifique (CNRS).	Prevention of chemical hozards.	Work on safety. Field: chemical and biochemical research laboratories.
FR087		Further education establishment: Ecole supérieure de la sécurité en entreprise.	Training. Safety officers. Management — small and medium-sized firms.	
FR088		Firm: Cogema.	Activity: 'Challenge sécurité'.	Posters.
FR089		Firm: Renault.	Information material: 'Aide mémoire d'erganomie'.	'Aide mémoire d'ergonomie'.
FR090		Firm: Renault.	Safety planning.	Productian of an agreement far engineering safety officers.
FR091		Firm: Renault.	Training. Field: noise.	
FR092		Firm: Renault.	Method for ergonomic warkstation analysis.	
FR093		EC liaison office: Euro Info Centre (Limousin).	Practical guide far small and medium-sized firms. Field: Community directives.	Mailshats. Dassier.
FR094		Pracess Image.	Productian of computer-assisted training software on causal tree method.	Educational material.
FR095		Research institute: Institut national de la recherche en agronomie (INRA).	Video. Identification af occupational hazards. Field: research laboratories.	Video.
FR096		Editions 'Technique et dacumentation'.	Publication.	Collection of laws and regulatians: health and safety; working conditions.

# 2.7. Ireland

41 projects notified

of which:

24 projects co-funded by the Commission

17 projects not funded by the Commission

66 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 927 252

Community assistance: ECU 235 421

Address of the National Liaison Committee:

Mr Leo Costello Health and Safety Authority Hogan Place Dublin 2 Ireland

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
E92CVVE500124	The graphic illustrated of sale/unsale practices for those with learning difficulties.	Organization: National Irish Safety Organization.	Training.	Those with learning difficulties.	Practical guide: health and safety.	Book. Photographs.
IE92CVVE500125	National Study of the level of farm accidents and promotion of safety on farms by young people pursuing a career in farming.	Teagasc.	Troining programme.	Young trainees.	Ceremony: publicity. Promotion of health and safety.	Brachure. Photographs.
IE92CVVE5117	Farming a Way of Life.	Association: Irish Farmers Association.	Awareness-raising campaign: agriculture.	Schoolchildren. Parents.	Improved awareness: hazards.	Video cassette, Manual.
IE92CVVE500118	In View Database.	Occupational accident preventian authorities: Health and Safety Authority.	Information campoign.	General public.	Improved awareness: health and safety.	Diskette: 50 pages information material.
IE92CVVE500119	Euro Teaching Pack for Physiotherapists in lifting and handling training.	Irish Society of Chartered Physiotherapists.	Training module. Field: working practices.	Workers. General public.	Training for instructors.	Slides.
IE92CVVE500120	'Construction Euro Safety Award Scheme'.	Construction Industry Federation.	Promation of health and safety. Field: construction sites.	Construction sector.	Publicity.	Research results. Photographs. Video cassette.
IE92CVVE500121	Inspection kit for workplace safety representatives.	Irish Congress of Trade Unions.	Training module.	Safety officers.	Large number of participants.	Nineteen leaflets. Six practical guides.
IE92CVVE500122	Singing for safety.	Trade union: Services, Industrial, Professional and Technical Union.	Cossette: awareness-roising.	Employees. Employers.	Publicity. Improved awareness.	Audio moterial.
IE92CVVE500123	Audia/visual training pack for workers.	Services, Industrial, Professional and Technical Union.	Training module: health and safety.	Workers. Young trainees.	Improved awareness.	Video cassette.
IE92CVVE500277	Air quality in mushroom production.	Association: Irish Mushroom Growers Association.	Information material. Field: cleon air.	Agriculture. Horticulture.	Identification of hozards.	Report. Leoflets. Newsletter: research results.
IE92CVVE500278	Managing Stress and Improving Well Being Amongst Irish Nurses.	Workers' organization: Irish Nurses Organization.	Practical guide. Field: well- being at work.	Health professionals.	Improved knowledge. Development of management skills.	Reports.
IE92CVVE500279	Seminars on New EC directives.	Employers' organization: Irish Business Employers Confederation.	Seminars. Awareness-raising campaign. Field: Community directives.	Employers: commerce.	Improved information.	Reports.
IE93CVVE500624	Will I be Safe at Work?.	National Parents Council.	Educational material: notional legislation: health and safety.	Students: secondary education.	Improved knowledge.	Video cassette.
IE93CVVE500635	The safe and proper operation of tractors.	Association: The Irish Farmers Association.	Agriculture: training. Field: machinery	Children.	Improved owareness.	Monual. Video cassette.
IE93CVVE500623	Upgrading electricity installation on demonstration farms.	Electricity Supply Board.	Practical advice.	Agriculture.	Identification of hazards. Impraved information.	Photographs.
IE93CVVE500628	Upgrading of agricultural warehouse and retail outlet safety standards.	Federation of Irish Chemical Industries + Farm and PCS Pesticide Warehousing.	Training programme: management staff: ogriculture.	General public, Workers. Young trainees.	Improved awareness: identificotion of hazards.	Information material.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
IE93CVVE500637	Safety, health and welfare at work.	Consultancy: Wright Consultancy.	Seminars, information material: health and safety.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved information: Community legislation.	Information material.
IE93CVVE5629	Safety on board fishing vessels.	The Irish Sea Fisheries Board.	Information material. Field: safety.	Fisheries sector: employers, employees.	Improved awareness: health and safety.	Information material.
IE93CVVE500630	National conference on new regulations.	Occupational accident prevention authorities: Health and Safety Authority.	Conference: national legislation.	Employees. Management staff.	Media campaign: Improved awareness.	Booklets. Leaflets. Reports.
IE93CVVE500631	Closing conference of European Year, Copenhagen.	Occupational accident prevention authorities: Health and Safety Authority.	Conference: European Year.	Those attending the conference.	Awareness-raising.	Slides. Photographs.
IE93CVVE500632	Safety through drama.	Trinity College drama group.	Awareness-raising campaign: stage production.	Schoolchildren. Students.	Improved awareness.	Posters.
IE93CVVE500627	Garage safety and hazardous substances information booklet.	Training and Employment Authority and Society of Irish Motor Industry.	Booklet. Field: sofety.	Motor sales industry: employers, employees.	Improved awareness. Identification of hazards.	Poster. Booklet.
IE93CVVE500626	Computer terminal.	Occupational accident prevention authorities: Health and Safety Authority.	Information material: diskette.	Working population. Students.	Improved awareness: health and safety ot work.	Diskette.
IE93CVVE500625	Extension of contract of European Year staff.	Occupational accident prevention authorities: Heolth and Safety Authority.	Training. Information compaign.	Employees. Employers.	Awareness-raising. Information.	Booklets. Posters. Videos. Slides

## Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVV5 117-0	53 221	26 610	26 610	50
92 CVV5 118-0	12 155	3 646	3 646	30
92 CVV5 119-0	10 707	5 888	5 888	55
92 CVV5 120-0	170 600	26 600	26 600	12
92 CVV5 121-0	27 300	13 650	13 650	50
92 CVV5 122-0	15 350	11 990	11 990	50
92 CVV5 123-0	15 350	7 675	7 675	20
92 CVV5 124-0	29 340	6 000	6 000	20
92 CVV5 125-0	33 618	6 723	6 723	20
92 CVV5 277-0	23 075	9 000	9 000	39
92 CVV5 278-0	27 080	8 000	8 000	30
92 CVV5 279-0	25 600	4 000	4 000	16
92 CVV5 623-0	29 000	7 000	7 000	24
92 CVV5 624-0	250 726	18 000	18 000	7

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVV5 635-0	15 350	3 550	3 550	23
93 CVV5 625-0	7 700	2 739	2 739	36
93 CVV5 626-0	10 200	3 500	3 500	34
93 CVV5 627-0	21 000	3 500	3 500	17
93 CVV5 628-0	18 500	6 000	6 000	32
93 CVV5 629-0	45 000	17 000	17 000	38
93 CVV5 630-0	39 320	16 900	16 900	43
93 CVV5 631-0	15 800	7 000	7 000	44
93 CVV5 632-0	10 000	3 000	3 000	30
93 CVV5 637-0	21 260	3 000	3 00	14

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
16001		Nifost.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Clive Carroll. Address: Nifast, Unit 46, Airways Industrial Estate, Santry, Dublin 9.
E002		Teogasc.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr John McNamara. Address: Teagasc, Kildalton College of Agriculture, Piltown, Co. Kilkenny.
E003		Tynagh Network Systems.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Ms Ann-Marie Costello. Address: Tynagh Network Systems, Loughrea, Co. Galway.
E04		Firm: Esso Ireland Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Person to contad: Mr Alon Gorman. Address: Esso Ireland Ltd., Stillorgan, Blackrock, Co. Dublin.
505		South Eastern Health Board.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Michael Mayling. Address: South Eastern Health Board, Athy Rood, Corlow.
E06		Calmar International.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Ms Nora M.T.Byrne. Address: Calmar Internotionał, 62 Rossmore Lawn, Dublin 6(W).
E007		Aer Lingus Cargo.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Gerry Jackson. Address: Aer Lingus Cargo, Cargo Terminol 1, Dublin Airport, Co. Dublin.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
£008		Firm: Avondale Chemical Company.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Ms Margaret Burke. Address: Avondale Chemical Company, Rathdrum, Co. Wicklow.
E009		Construction Industry Federation.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Peter McCabe. Address: Construction Industry Federation, Federation House, Canal Road, Dublin 6.
E010		Firm; Irish Fertilizers Industries Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Terry Spacey. Address: Irish Fertilizers Industries Ltd., P.O. Box 4, Arklow, Co. Wicklow.
E011		Bright Marketing Promotions.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Ian Redmond. Address: Bright Marketing Promotions, 10 Upper Fitzwilliam Street, Dublin 2.
E012		Company: Jones Oil Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Denis Ryan. Address: Jones Oil Ltd., Beech Hill, Clonskeagh, Dublin 4.
E013		Safety and Security Services.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr William Woods. Address: Safety and Security Services, Unit 12, North Quay, Arklow, Co. Wicklow.
E014		Consultancy: Wright Consultancy.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Ken Wright. Address: Wright Consultancy, Network House, 8 Barrow Street, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.
16015		Sun Alliance Ireland.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Paul Jackson. Address: Sun Alliance Ireland, 13-17 Dawson Street, Dubin 2.
1E016		Optimeyes Opticians.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr James B Lynch. Address: Optimeyes Opticians, 4 Cavendish Row, Dublin 1.
IEO17		Telecom Eireann.	Use of the logo.	Person to contact: Mr Martin O'Halloran. Address: Telecom Eireann, Kimmage Manor, Whiteholl Road. Dublin 12.

# 2.8. Italy

164 projects notified
of which:
42 projects co-funded by the Commission
122 projects not funded by the Commission
156 funding applications received by the NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 3 451 231

Community assistance: ECU 1 155 703

Address of the National Liaison Committee: Dott.ssa Giovanna Rocca-Ercoli Ministero del lavoro e della previdenza Sociale Via Flavia, 6 I-00167 Roma

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
IT92CVVE5221.0	Study: working conditions, small and medium-sized firms, construction sector.	Anaepa Associazione Nazionale Artigiani Pittori e Affini.	Research: occupational diseases, prevention measures.	General public. Young trainees. Workers. Employers. Small and medium-sized firms. Construction sector.	Guidelines for legislation. Identification of hazards. Information. Seminars. Debates. Summary.	Summary.
IT92CVVE5222.0	Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Firms: commerce, hotels, restaurants, bakeries.	ISCOM Istituto per gli studi e la documentazione sul commercio, sul turismo e sui servizi.	Research: small and medium- sized firms, health and safety at work, accidents, occupational diseases.	Workers. Employers. Commerce. Tourism.	ldentification of hazards. Improved conditions at the workplace.	Information material. Summary,
IT92CVVE5216.0	Heads of firms. Health and safety at work.	Confederation: CIDA 'Confederazione Italiana Dirigenti di Azienda'.	Symposia. Promotional material. Information material.	General public. Young trainees. Workers. Employers. Heads of firms. Management.	Information. Awareness- raising. Training.	Manual. Educational material. Software. Photographs. Slides. Brochure.
IT92CVVE5217.0	Training module: promotion of health and safety, small and medium-sized firms.	EPASA-CNA Ente per l'assistenza sociale degli artigiani.	Training for instructors. Educational material.	Civil servants. Small and medium-sized firms. Health and safety professionals. Local government.	Training for instructors. Guidelines for legislation. Exchange of experience.	Educational material. Manual. Films. Photocopies.
IT92CVVE5223.0	Information events. Field: noise.	'Servizi industriali Srl'.	Information events. Field: noise. Field: vibration. Small and medium-sized firms.	Employers. Warkers. Safety officers. Small ond medium- sized firms.	Awareness-raising. Information.	Documentation. Information material.
IT92CVVE5218.0	Promotion of health and safety: hardware.	Trade union: (GIL-CISL-UIL.	Identification of hazards. Health and safety. Computer equipment.	Workers: all sectors.	Improved awareness. Improved information.	Hardware.
IT92CVVE5225.0	Training module: health and safety at work, labour agreements ond industrial relations.	Trade union: CGIL-CISL-UIL.	Training programmes. Trade union delegates. Community legislation.	Workers: all sectors.	Training: trade union delegates.	Manual. Photacopies.
IT92CVVE5364.0	Identification of hazards. Field: noise. Construction sector.	'Camitato paritetico territoriale prevenzione infortuni, igiene e ambiente di łavoro di Torino'.	Research: identification of hazards. Field: noise. Construction sector.	Young trainees, workers, employers: construction sector.	ldentification of hazards. Prevention. Safety planning. Improved information.	Hardware.
IT92CVVE5366.0	Health ond sofety at work: canstruction sector.	Training centre: 'ECIPA-CNA Ente per la formazione imprese artigiane'.	Manual. Seminar.	Workers, employers: construction sector.	Information. Training. Craft industries. Small and medium- sized firms. Construction sector. Teach-yourself module: employers.	Manual. Hardware.
IT92CVVE5367.0	Promotion of health and safety.	Workers' organization: 'Coaperativa lavoratori ferroviari'.	Human resources octivity. Innovative measure. Information campaign.	Workers, employers: construction sector.	Safety planning. Development of management skills.	Manuals. Practical guide. Conference records.
IT92CVVE5369.0	Training: safety planning. Construction sector.	Foundation: 'Fondazione Edilscuola'.	Training courses. Educational materiol.	Young trainees, workers, employers: construction sector.	Safety planning.	Audiovisual material. Educational material.
IT92CVVE5371.0	Innovative activities. Training. Health and safety at work.	'Formedil-ance Intersind FLC.'.	Research: training. Seminars.	Young trainees, workers, employers: construction sector.	Training material.	
IT92CVVE5372.0	Information material: prevention. Construction sector.	'Informark Sas'.	Research: software CBT.	Young trainees, workers, employers: construction sector.	Information. Training. Workers. Employers. Prevention measures: construction sector.	Hardware.
IT92CVVE5363.0	Agriculture: female workers, health and safety.	Association: Associazione Ambiente e Lavoro.	Information material. Press conference. Congress.	Workers, employers: agriculture.	Information. Awareness- raising. Prevention.	Information material.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
IT92CVVE5365.0	Training. Environment. Health and safety.	Trade union: Federchimica- FULC (Filceo-CGIL; Flerica- CISL; Uilcid-UIL).	Training courses.	Trade union delegotes. Chemicols industry. Phormoceuticals industry.	Training: health and safety ot work.	Educotional material.
IT92CVVE5362.0	Cement works, extractive industries. Field: noise.	IGEAM Srl.	Research: extractive industries. Field: noise. Information material. Symposia.	Workers. Employers. Extractive industries. Cement works.	Improved informotion. Prevention.	Brochure.
IT92CVVE5361.0	Training module: health and safety, metolworkers.	Trade union: 'Federazione Lovorotori Metolmecconici regione Emilio-Romagna (FIM-CISL, FIOM-CGIL, UILM- UIL').	Training: trode union delegates. Advisory meetings. Seminars.	Trade union delegates. Metalworkers.	Improved informotion. Field: noise. Field: vibrotion. Small and medium-sized firms: metalworking.	Slides. Educational material.
IT92CVVE5373.0	Promotion of health and safety.	'ITIS Istituto tecnico industriale statale A.Pocinotti'.	Training: health and safety at work, small and medium-sized firms.	General public. Young troinees. Workers. Employers. Chemicals industry. Metalworking.	Training: young people, technical staff.	Educational material.
IT92CVVE5370.0	Setting up advisory structures. Programme of activities. Small ond medium-sized firms. Accident prevention, promotion of health and safety, environment.	Trade union: 'EBLA Ente Biloterole Lavoro e Ambiente — CGIL,CISL,UIL'.	Research. Software. Report. Congress.	Workers, employers: construction sector, manufacturing sector.	Improved safety coordination. Improved working conditions. Promation of health and safety. Environment.	Softwore. Report.
IT93CVVE5504.0	Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work. Floor and wall tiling. Manual.	'Assopiostrelle Associozione Nazionale Produttori di Piastrelle di ceramica e di materiali refrattari'.	Monual, Seminars.	Young trainees. Workers. Employers. Floor ond woll tiling.	Information. Prevention. Identification of hazords.	Monuol.
IT93CVVE5505.0	ldentificotion of hozords. Field: agriculture.	Trade union: 'FLAI — CGIL (Federazione Lavoratori Agro- Industriali) (Emilia Romogno).	Research: identification of hazards. Field: agriculture. Hardware. Brochure. Symposia.	Workers: agriculture.	Information material. Training material: prevention. Field: vibration. Field: noise.	Brochure.
IT93CVVE5507.0	Health and safety. Field: ogriculture.	'EPACA. Regione Veneto'.	Hazard schedule. Epidemiological survey. Establishment of a monitoring unit.	General public. Workers. Employers. Field: agriculture.	Information. Training.	
IT93CVVE5514.0	Health and safety. Field: mochinery.	'ACTI Srl Assistenzo e Controlli Tecnici Italia'.	Troining module. Information campaign. Round-table discussion. Research.	Young trainees. Workers. Employers. Monufacturing sector.	Improved informotion. Development of manogement skills.	Educational materiol. Audiovisual materiol. Summary. Report.
IT93CVVE5513.0	Training module: prevention.	'Aziende del travertino'.	Management troining module: monagement staff, workers: accident prevention.	Workers. Employers: extractive industries.	Training. Information.	
IT93CVVE5607.0	Promotion of health and safety: fisheries sector.	University: 'Cottedro di Medicino del Lavoro, Il Facoltò di Medicino e Chirurgia dell'Università degli studi di Nopoli' (prof. L.Rossi).	Courses. Informotion events. Seminors. Troining. Promotion of health and safety: fisheries sector.	Workers. Young people. Employers. Fisheries sector.	Awareness-raising. Improved working conditions.	Publication.
IT93CVVE5512.0	S.O.S. pesco.	'Archivio audiovisivo del movimento operaio e democratico'.	Video cassette: promotion of health ond safety, fisheries sector.	Young people. Workers. Fisheries sector. Shipbuilding.	Promotion of health and safety.	Video cassette.
IT92CVVE5420.0	Hormful agents. Field: pesticides. Field: agriculture.	National institute: 'Istituto Italiano di Medicina Sociole'.	Research. Monuol. Information material. Video cassette. Troining for instructors.	Workers. Employers. Field: agriculture.	Improved information. Identification of hazards. Prevention,.	Manual. Video cassette.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
IT93CVVE5503.0	Training module. Field: agriculture.	'IKOS Information, Knowledge, Organization Systems'.	Training programmes. Audio material. Video material. Promotion of health and safety.	Students, secondary education, higher education. Workers. Employers. Field: agriculture.	Improved awareness. Improved information.	Documentation.
IT92CVVE5427.0	Study. Field: asbestos substitutes.	'Istituto di Studi sui Materiali Fibrosi'.	Research. Field: asbestos. Construction sector. Hydraulic engineering.	General public. Workers, employers: construction sector, hydraulic engineering, building improvements.	Information. Training.	Summary.
IT93CVVE5510.0	Information for immigrant workers: health and safety at work.	Trade union: CGIL — CISL — UIL.	Information campaign. Practical guide. Survey. Seminor.	Immigrant workers: agriculture, fisheries, construction, tanning.	Information for workers: health and safety at work.	Practical guide: IT, EN, FR, Arabic.
IT93CVVE5609.0	Agriculture. Field: noise.	University: Cattedra di Medicina del Lovoro, Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia dell'Università degli Studi di Roma (Prof. Tomei).	Study. Field: noise. Agriculture. Seminar.	General public. Young people. Workers. Employers. Small and medium-sized firms. Field: agriculture.	Awareness-raising. Information. Prevention.	Research documentation.
IT93CVVE5608.0	Occupational diseases: liver disorders. Field: agriculture.	Cattedra di Medicina del Lavoro, Facoltà di Medicina del Lavoro dell'Università degli Studi di Roma (Prof. Tomei).	Research. Seminar.	General public. Yaung people. Workers. Employers. Small and medium-sized firms. Field: agriculture.	Awareness-raising. Information. Prevention.	Research documentation.
IT93CVVE5509.0	Training module for small and medium-sized firms: health and safety. Field: plant and machinery.	Confederation: Confederazione Nazionale dell'Artigianato.	Educational material. Information material. Video cassette. Course.	Young people. Workers. Employers. Craft industries.	Information, training: small and medium-sized firms.	Publication. Video cassette.
IT93CVVE5610.0	Safety in high-risk activities.	Università di Pisa.	Courses. Conferences.	Young people. Workers, employers: extractive industries, plant engineering, chemicals industry. Field: research laboratories.	Information. Training. Development of management skills.	Information material.
IT93CVVE5511.0	Multiple sclerosis and exposure to solvents: case control study.		Case control study, epidemiologicol survey: tanning, footwear.	General public. Workers.	Improved information. Identification of hazards.	Research documentation.
IT93CVVE5515.0	Computer equipment. Accident prevention. Field: noise at the workplace.	Mantech Srl.	Study: computer equipment, occident prevention. Field: health at work.	Workers: wood and furniture- making.	Identification of hazards. Hazard schedule. Prevention.	Hordware.
IT92CVVE5446.0	Information campaign: small and medium-sized firms.	Mondimpresa Agenzia delle Camere di Commercio per la mondializzazione dell'impresa.	Seminars: health and safety at work.	Workers. Employers. Health and safety at work: agriculture, agri-foodstuffs.	Informotion, Awareness- raising.	
IT93CVVE5517.0	Promotion of health ond safety. Field: machinery, floor and wall tiling.		Manual. Information material.	Young trainees. Employers. Technical staff. Safety professionals.	Improved information.	Manual.
IT92CVVE5443.0	Training module: safety in the construction sector.	Sinnea S.c.a.r.1.	Vocational training courses: construction sector.	Young trainees, workers, employers: construction sector.	Improved information. Improved awareness. Exchange of experience. Safety planning.	Educotional material. Manual. Audiovisual moterial. Hardware.
IT92CVVE5444.0	Health and safety at work.	Sirio Cansorzio imprese e servizi industriali.	Study days.	Young trainees. General public. Workers, employers: construction sector, docks.	Improved knowledge. Aworeness-raising.	Publications.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
IT93CVVE5685.0	Seminar: health and safety. Field: agriculture.	Confederation: Confederazione Nazionale Coltivatori Diretti — Federazione regionale veneto.	Seminar. Establishment of a monitoring unit.	General public. Employers: fisheries sector, agriculture.	Improved safety coordination. Improved knowledge.	
IT93CVVE5722.0	Troining: health and safety at work.	Dr.Nicola Fiore.	Seminar. Research.	Young trainees, workers: construction sector, various sectors.	Training. Field: occupational safety.	Documentation.

### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 216-0	184 250.00	67 500.00	67 500.00	37
92 CVVE5 217-0	174 000. <b>00</b>	72 100.00	72 100.00	41
92 CVVE5 218-0	151 312.00	77 700.00	77 700.00	51
92 CVVE5 221-0	103 268.00	34 700.00	34 700.00	34
92 CVVE5 222-0	83 200.00	34 700.00	34 700,00	42
92 CVVE5 223-0	7 000.00	4 000.00	4 000.00	57
92 CVVE5 225-0	94 780.00	39 500.00	39 500.00	42
92 CVVE5 361-0	32 000.00	7 500.00	7 500.00	23
92 CVVE5 362-0	87 000.00	31 400.00	31 400.00	36
92 CVVE5 363-0	48 000.00	15 700.00	15 700.00	33
92 CVVE5 364-0	100 000.00	14 700.00	14 700.00	15
92 CVVE5 365-0	118 960.00	12 400.00	12 400.00	10
92 CVVE5 366-0	23 500.00	11 800.00	11 800.00	50
92 CVVE5 367-0	135 000.00	29 400.00	29 400.00	22
92 CVVE5 369-0	71 000.00	23 600.00	23 600.00	33
92 CVVE5 370-0	18 000.00	11 800.00	11 800.00	66
92 CVVE5 371-0	60 000.00	23 600.00	23 600.00	39
92 CVVE5 372-0	83 030.00	13 700.00	13 700.00	17
92 CVVE5 373-0	24 000.00	7 900.00	7 900.00	33
92 CVVE5 420-0	150 000.00	45 600.00	45 600.00	30
92 CVVE5 427-0	59 999.00	21 171.00	21 171.00	35
92 CVVE5 443-0	31 369.00	10 400.00	10 400.00	33
92 CVVE5 444-0	117 263.00	22 000.00	22 000.00	19
92 CVVE5 446-0	34 000.00	15 866.00	15 866.00	47
93 CVVE5 503-0	229 630.00	15 309.00	15 309.00	6,66

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentag
93 CVVE5 504-0	81 300.00	20 935.00	20 935.00	25,75
93 CVVE5 505-0	25 500.00	10 200.00	10 200.00	40,00
93 CVVE5 507-0	173 185.00	6 667.00	6 667.00	3,85
93 CVVE5 509-0	43 700.00	20 352.00	20 352.00	46,57
93 CVVE5 510-0	43 500.00	20 259.00	20 259.00	46,57
93 CVVE5 511-0	47 000.00	16 667.00	16 667.00	35,46
93 CVVE5 512-0	85 000.00	30 103.00	30 103.00	35,41
93 CVVE5 513-0	102 463.00	33 474.00	33 474.00	32,67
93 CVVE5 514-0	79 900.00	20 117.00	20 117.00	25,17
93 CVVE5 515-0	101 628.00	22 584.00	22 584.00	22,22
93 CVVE5 517-0	77 493.90	25 831.00	25 831.00	33,33
93 CVVE5 607-0	50 000.00	20 000.00	20 000.00	40
93 CVVE5 608-0	47 000.00	16 667.00	16 667.00	35
93 CVVE5 609-0	47 000.00	16 667.00	16 667.00	35
93 CVVE5 610-0	46 000.00	16 667.00	16 667.00	36
93 CWE5 685-0	61 857.42	43 300.00	43 300.00	70
93 CVVE5 722-0	118 142.84	82 700.00	82 700.00	70

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
17001	Centre for accident prevention and health and safety at work.	CISA Consorzio Italiano Sicurezza Ambiente.	Vocational training.	
T002	Safety: robots and integrated production systems.	Politecnico di Milano — Dipartimento di meccanica.	Seminar.	
T003	Health and safety at work. Accident prevention.	Associazione Ambiente e Lavoro — sezione Toscana (ALT).	Seminor.	
17004	Safety and health protection at work; environmental protection in undergraund workings – management and technical aspects.	SIG Società italiana Gallerie.	Seminar.	Manual.
T005	Field: occupational safety: construction sector.	Centro Servizi Promozionali per le imprese della Camera di commercio, industria artigianato e agricoltura di Cagliari.	Video material.	
17006	Catalogue of EEC directives on safety — Provisions for transposition.	Istituto Italiano per la Sicurezza e Igiene nel Lovoro (IISIL).	Research. Small and medium- sized firms: occupational accident prevention month — Congress.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
17007	Industrial Accident Prevention Month.	Federlazio.	Survey of SMEs – Congress.	
T008	Field: occupational safety. Environment.	Industrie Zanussi Spa.	Manuai.	
T009	Environment. Health and safety.	Trade union: CGIL Lombardia.	Information sheets.	
T010	Training for works doctors.	Associazione Nazionale Medici d'Azienda.	Congresses. Courses.	
T011	Identification of hozards. Health and safety in the engineering industries.	Unità Sanitaria Locale n.47 di Mantova – Servizio Igiene Pubblica e Ambiente.	Promotion of heolth and safety.	
T012	Symposia Field: occupational safety.	CPM Istituto Ricerche Prove Analisi Srl.	Symposia Training.	
T013	Awareness-raising Information.	Cynamid Italia Spa.	Information campaign and awareness-raising in firms 1992- 93.	
T014	Air pollution and control methods.	Cattedra di Chimica della Facoltà di Ingegneria dell'Università di Padova.	Congress.	
T015	Atlas of occcupational accidents in Italy.	Ediesse Srl.	Publication.	
T016	Health and safety. Training. Prevention.	Comitato paritetico territoriale prevenzione infortuni, igiene e ambiente di Lovoro di Roma.	Television programmes. Courses. Preventive medicine in action.	
T017	Health and safety at work and new skills.	Confederazione Nazionale Dirigenti di Aziende Industriali (CIDA) Associazione provinciale di Latina.	Information meetings. Round- table discussion. Symposio.	
T018	Promotion of health and safety.	Associazione Costruttori Edili Romani (ACER) — Servizio Sindacale Ufficio Prevenzione Infortuni.	Publications.	Insert for journal. Conference records.
T019	Health and safety in the construction sector.	Facoltà di Architetturo del Politecnico di Milano.	Course.	
T020	Health and safety in the construction sectar. Replacement of asbestos in covering panels — new methods.	Fibrofint — Edilambiente.	Congress.	
T021	Case files on safety at work in operations involving use of technical gases.	SOL Spa.	National congress of gas engineers.	
T022	Study day: Health and safety Environment — surface-treated products and national and Community regulations.	Cosco Nobel Srl.	Study day.	Information material. Writing paper.
T023	Safety consultants.	Association: Associazione Nazionale Consulenti del lavoro.	Information material. Congress. Courses. Debate. Field: safety.	

and the second s

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
T024	Hygiene and comfort in communal washing facilities.	ONDA Srl.	Awareness-raising.	
T025	'Safety training' project.	Studio tecnico del dott. Marco Vinci.	Training and advice.	Information material. Envelopes. Writing paper.
T026	Health and safety Accident prevention in analytical laboratories.	Associazione Italiana Tecnici Laboratorio Biomedico (AIT e LAB).	Congress.	
T027	Quality and responsibility for supplies.	Consorzio Acquisti Produttori Macchine Utensili (CAMAC) Srl.	Promotional material. Information material.	
T028	Standardization and certification.	Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificozione (UNI).	Article. Periodical.	
T029	Ascertaining and evaluating the exposure to benzene of staff and customers at Agip Petroli service stations.	Agip Petroli Spa.	Research. Accident prevention. Troining.	
T030	Safe operation of lifting equipment.	Istituto di Ricerca, Formazione e Informazione Prevenzionole (IRFIP).	Information material. Workshops. Video material.	
T031	Field: occupational safety Construction sector.	Trøde union: FILCA CISL – FILLEA CGIL – FENEAL UIL.	Congress.	
T032	Torget — Zero Accident Rate.	Fro Saldatura Spa.	Awareness-raising Health and safety at work.	
T033	Safety Campaign '92.	Siemens Spa.	Awareness-raising.	
T034	Health Education: Living and working environment.	Comitato Italiano per l'Educazione Sonitaria (CIES) delle USL del Piemonte.	Congress. Publications.	
1T035	AIAS Yearbook.	Associazione Italiana Addetti alla Sicurezza (AIAS).	Publication.	
IT036	Safety planning. Field: construction sites.	Quasco.	Congress.	
17037	Accidents in the glass industry. Statistical analysis 1988-91.	Sindacato: Tecnologia e salute — CGIL.	Publication.	
17038	Community regulations on health and safety at work (construction of processing plants).	ANAP Leone XIII.	Information material.	
1T039	Production of video material.	Confortigianato.	Video material.	
IT040	Training of health and safety experts for agriculture.	USL 20a — Regione Toscona.	Documentation. Educational material.	
17041	Course: Training in industrial hygiene.	USL n.4 di Parma.	Educational material.	
IT042	Promotion of health and safety.	Società Italiana Acetilene e Derivati (SIAD) Spo.	Promotion of health and safety. Safety planning.	

.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
1T043	Occupational reintegration of high-risk patients.	Centro Interdipartimentale per la Prevenzione e lo Studio delle Malattie Sociali – Università degli Studi di Roma 'La Sapienza'.	Congress.	
1T044	Health and safety at work: Community regulations on accident prevention ond their implementation in Italy.	Collegio Europeo di Porma.	Congress.	
T045	Health and safety ot work in Europe and the ENEL experiment.	Ente Nazionale Energia Elettrica (ENEL).	Congress.	
T046	Phase 2 of safety campaign.	Ente Nazionale Energio Elettrico (ENEL).	Information compoign. Awareness-raising day.	
T047	Targeting safety.	Abb Soe Sadelmi.	Promotion of health and safety.	
17048	Training and guidelines for legislation for experts on health protection at the workplace.	lstituto per la Direzione del Personale (ISPER) Srl.	Publications. Articles.	
17049	Health and safety at work in accordance with Decree Law No 277/1991.	SIR Infortunistica Srl.	Courses.	
IT050	The work of Sicurtecna.	Sicurtecna Scarl.	Information campaign. Seminars.	
IT051	Less noise and more living.	Unione Provinciale di Teramo.	Research. Field: noise. Field: vibration.	
IT052	Campagna. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Assessorato Sanità e Servizi Sociali — Amministrazione Provinciale di Modena.	Courses. Training,	
T053	Action module for safety, hygiene and health protection at work in the traditional construction industry.	Centro Regionale di Assistenza per la Coaperazione Artigiana.	Promotion of health and safety.	
17054	First oid at the workplace: from accident prevention to treatment strategies.	Spisal-ULSS n.6 Alto Vicentino (Unità Locale Sacio-Sanitaria).	Troining.	
T055	Noise at the workplace.	Associazione del'Industria Italiana del Cemento, del Fibro- Cemento,della Colce e del Gesso (Assocemento).	Brochure.	
17056	The Workplace — Health and safety at work exhibition.	Ente autonomo delle Fiere di Bologno.	Event.	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
17057	Application of the principles of general and inorganic chemistry to the problems of safety.	Istituto di scienze chimiche dell'Università.	Conferences. Seminars.	
IT058	Health and safety.	Associozione Nazionale fra Mutilati e Invalidi del Lovoro (ANMIL).	Day-Congress on the sofety of seaforers. Competition. Research.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
IT059	Biological monitoring of high-risk occupations.	Servizio di Medicina del Lavoro dell'Ospedale di Cremona USL n. 51.	Publication.	
1T060	Risks and hazard control in boatbuilding using epoxy-resin glass-fibre.	Servizio Prevenzione Igiene e Sicurezza nei Luoghi di Lavoro (SPISLL) della USL n.3 'Versilia' Viareggio.	Congress.	
T061	Work of the analytical laboratory in accident prevention at work and in the environment.	Consuita Interassociativa Italiana per la Prevenzione.	Congress.	
T062	Occupational safety campaign.	Italiana Petroli Spa.	Courses. Symposia. Information material.	
IT063	Promotion of health and safety.	AEC Associazione Europea dei Ferrovieri.	Writing paper. Documentation.	
IT064	Health and safety ot work.	INFOR Srl.	Congresses. Study days.	
IT065	Arianna Project: Database interrogation programme.	Centro di documentaziane per la prevenzione ambientale e lavorativa.	Computer equipment.	
T066	Guide to Decree Law No 277. Field: noise. Field: asbestos. Field: lead.	Casa editrice Arcari Editore.	Publication.	
1T067	Wear and Tear. Identification of hazards. Prevention.	Università degli studi di Palermo.	Congress.	
17068	International Workshop on Lead.	Universitò degli Studi di Brescia.	Workshop.	
17069	Heolth ond sofety at work. Relevant Community regulations.	ASAP Associozione Sindacale per le Aziende Petrolchimiche.	Congress. Publications.	
17070	Science's contribution to the recognition and prevention of occupational diseases.	Studio di Medicina del Lovoro dell'Università di Milano.	Seminar.	
IT071	Training. Prevention.	SNAM Spo.	Educational material. Training material.	
IT072	Promotion of health and safety.	Agip Petroli Spo.	Publications. Documentation.	
17073	Promotion of health and sofety.	Agip Petroli Spa.	Symposia. Congresses.	
IT074	Environment and Health Project 1992-97.	Associazione Ambiente e Lavoro.	Seminar.	
IT075	Promotion of health and safety.	Parke — Dovis Spo.	Article del dott. Re Ferré.	· ·
17076	Health and sofety education.	USL n. 15 di Genovo Val Bisogno — Vol di Trebbia Centro di documentazione.	Publications.	
IT077	Media resources centre on occupational risks and injuries.	USL n. 15 di Genova Val Bisagno — Val di Trebbia Centro di documentazione.	Video material.	
IT078	Training. Information.	Cabot Italiana Spa.	Compaign.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
IT079	Training. Information.	Servizio Medicina Prevenzione Igiene del Lavoro della USL n.16 di Modena.	Promotion of health and safety.	
IT080	Training, Information. Health and safety.	Nuova Samim Spa.	Promotion of health ond safety.	
17081	Accidents in the construction sector.	USL n.22 S. Lazzaro di Saveno (Bologna).	Seminar.	
IT082	1) VDU operation and ergonomics. 2) The VDU and office work.	SIP Società Italiana per l'Esercizio delle Telecomunicazioni Comissione Nazionale Ambiente.	Research. Dossier.	
1T083	Accident risks and occupational diseases.	Artigianato piccole aziende a Milano e provincio (Confartigianato).	Information compoign.	
IT084	Occupational medicine.	Rassegna di medicina dei lavoratori.	Dossiers.	
IT085	Social medicine.	Istituto Italiano di Medicina Sociale.	Dossiers.	
1T086	Safety campaign 1992.	De Pretto Escher Wyss Sel.	Dossiers.	
IT087	Magazine: Il Punto.	Centro Studi e Ricerche della UIL (CREL).	Magazine.	
IT088	Promotion of health and safety.	Istituto Nazionale dell'Assicurazione contro gli Infortuni sul Lavoro (INAIL).	Publications. Brochure.	
IT089	Prevention.	Societò Nazionole Operatori dello Prevenzione (SNOP).	Publications. Congresses.	
IT090	Improving safety in the construction sector.	CISL Regionale Lozio.	Information. Training.	
IT091	Dimension Europe.	Associazione internazionale 'Dimensione europea'.	Periodical.	
IT092	Promotion of health and safety in the traditional building sector.	Centro Regionale di Assistenza per la cooperazione artigiana.	Awareness-raising. Information material. Monuals. Congresses. Training module.	
IT093	Promotion of health and safety.	Centro di Sicurezza Applicata all'Organizzazione (CSAO).	Training programmes. Congresses. Information material.	
IT094	Field: health. Field: safety. New generation of high-spec slicing machines.	Tecmal Srl.	Awareness-raising.	
IT095	Awareness-raising for accident prevention.	GPB Beghelli Srl.	Symposia. Awareness-raising. Documentation.	
17096	Awareness of individual protection methods.	Risikonull (Associazione provinciale per l'educazione ollo sicurezza e alla salute nell'ambiente di lavoro e di vita).	Exhibition. Courses.	
IT097	Project sponsorship: 'Safety planning' presented by Edilscuola.	Italfuoco Sri.	Congress. Educotional material.	

		ME			
2		1		80 c.	1
4	¥8	283	16	4	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
T098	Accident: data and unknowns for quantitative analyses.	Istituto Ricerche Studi Economici e Sociali (IRSES).	Study. Study day.	
T099	Prevention. Awareness-raising. Identification of hazords.	Istituto Italiano per la Sicurezza e l'Igiene del Lavoro (IISIL).	Prevention activities. Information campaign.	
T100	Field: sofety, hygiene and health protection at work. Field: noise. Identification of hazards.	Alitalia Spa.	Courses. Manual. Congress.	
T101	Promotion of health and safety.	Ente Ferrovie dello Stato FF.SS.	Publications. Brochures.	
T102	Health and sofety at work: protection of respiratory tracts.	3M Italia Spa.	Aworeness-raising, Video cassette. Poster. Cortoons.	
T103	Annual programme of activities. Promotion of heolth and sofety at the workplace.	Associazione industriali della provincia di Vicenzo.	Information material. Documentation.	
17104	1992 sofety campoign.	Aereoporti di Roma Spa.	Courses, Brochure. Campaign for the general public.	
T105	Promotion of health and safety.	ENEA (Casaccia) CRE.	Congress.	
T106	Promotion of health and safety. Publicity material Capadichino oirport (Naples).	Gesac Spa.	Hordware.	
T107		Centro culturale 'Don Sturzo'.		
IT108	1992 — European Safety Year.	USL n.27 — Regione Camponia.	Congress.	
IT109	Safety in the construction sector.	Ediursce Srl.	Educational material. Video material.	
17110	Health and safety at work.	SAB — Aeroporto G.Marconi di Bologna Spa.	Manuals, Documentation.	
ודוו	Biological domage; accidents and occupational diseases.	INAS — CISL.	Congress. Monual.	
IT112	Field: sofety, hygiene and health protection ot work.	Confartigianoto — Federazione Regionole Artigianato Ligure.	Practical guide, Information material.	
17113	Neurones and Microchips. Correct operation of VDUs.	USL n.28 — Casalecchio di Reno (Bologna).	Publication.	
17114	Safety planning, Construction sector.	Comitato paritetico territoriale prevenzione infortuni ed ambiente di lovoro di Bari.	Congress.	
17115	Safe operation of plant and equipment.	Servizio di Medicino Preventiva e Igiene del Lavoro dell'USL n.9 di Reggio Emilio.	Courses. Troining.	
IT116	Promotion of health ond safety.	CISDI Srl.	Educational material. Reports.	
וזוז	Risk-benefit analysis.	Inprat Istituto Nazionole per la Prevenzione del Rischio nelle Attività Tecnologiche.	Competitions. Symposium.	
	Accident prevention campaign.	AGIP Spa.	Information material. Publicity.	· · · · · ·

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
17119	Seminar: 'Work, health and prevention — towards a European model'.	Associazione Ambiente e Lavoro: sezione Toscana.		
IT120	Psycho-physical protection of workers and overall quality in the firm. Investing in accident prevention.	Associazione nazionale medici d'azienda — sezione regionale campana.		
IT121		Siddih.	Reproduction of the logotype on posters.	
IT122	Safety training in the helicopter manufacturing sector in accordance with European directives.	Agusta Group.	Reproduction of the logotype.	

# 2.9. Luxembourg

of which: 5 projects co-funded by the Commission 11 projects not funded by the Commission 42 funding applications received by the NLC Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 481 430

Community assistance: ECU 206 885

14 projects notified

Address of the National Liaison Committee: M. Paul Weber Inspection du Travail et des Mines 26 rue Zithe L-2010 Luxembourg

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced available
LU92CVVE50154.0	Training. Health and safety at work.	Association af employers' and workers' arganizations and public authorities: Association paur le bien-être et lo sécurité sur le lieu de travail (ABS).	ABS projects.	Small and medium-sized firms. Banking. Industry.		
ABS — a.	Installation de chantier.	Firm: Tracal SA.	Continuing training. Regional gavernment warkers. Field: safety.	People involved.	Awareness-raising. Training. Improved signposting on work sites.	Brochure.
ABS — bì.	Elaboration de bordereoux et visites de chontiers.	Chambre des métiers.	Field: construction sites. Establishing requirements — Field: health. Field: occupational health.	Small ond medium-sized firms. Construction sector.	Motivation of contractors. Production of a standard document.	Standard documents.
ABS — b2.	Awareness-raising and mativatian of future cantractors. Field: occupational safety.	Chombre des métiers.	Conferences. Courses. Awareness of individual protection methods. Field: accupational accidents. Staff monagement.	Future contractors.	Motivation of management staff. Improved conditions at the warkplace. Awareness- raising.	Information material.
ABS — b3.	Awareness-roising for workers. Field: health. Field: accupational safety.	Chambre des métiers and assurances contre les occidents.	Aworeness-raising compaign. Production: pasters. Field: accupational safety — Field: protective equipment. Field: falls from a height. Field: electricity. Field: machinery.	Construction sector. Firms at risk.	Aworeness-raising: workers in small and medium-sized firms. Reduction in the number of accidents.	Posters.
ABS — c	Training and information for workers. Small and medium- sized firms. Construction sector.	Industrial board: Association d'assurance contre les accidents, section industrielle (AAI).	Information campaign. Field: construction sites. Firms.	Contractors. Site foremen.	Improved working conditions. Request for information material.	Educational material: video. Brochures, etc.
ABS — d.	Awareness-roising ond instruction. Field: occupational safety.	Soludec SA (Société luxembourgeoise d'entreprise et de construction).	Posters. Brochures. Courses.	Stoff (600 ×2.11 million). Subcontractors.	Reduction in the number of accidents: 35%.	Posters. Brochures.
ABS — e1.	Training for workers and employees. Field: occupational safety. Field: occupotional health.	Firm: ARBED SA — Service de santé intégré.	Study. Prevention. Field: back pain. Studies of workstations. Progromme. Field: corrective ergonomics.	Workers.	Improved working conditions. Correction of poor posture.	Report. Video cassette.
ABS — e2.	Development and implementation of an electronic training and information system for workers.	ARBED SA – Service de santé intégré.	Troining. Health and safety. Electronic information system for workers.	Employees. Workers.	Awareness-raising, Information for workers.	
ABS — f.	Round-table discussion. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	ALEBA (Association luxembourgeoise des employés de bonques et d'ossuronce).	Round-toble discussion.	Contractors. Sofety officers. Employees, etc.	July 1992: signing of an agreement on safety in bonks.	Two longuoges.
ABS — g.	Training.	Trade union: OGB-L and/or LCGB.	Stoges.	Safety officers. Employee representatives. Trade union leoders.	Troining. Certificates/diplomos for trainees.	Progrommes for training courses.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced available
LU92CWE50431.0	Projet dauanier.	ABS.	Seminars. Retraining of civil servants in the Luxembourg customs service. Reason: single market. Training. Field: Community directives. Field: occupationol safety.	Civil servants: custams. Labaur inspectorate.	In progress.	Manuals.
LU92CVVE50391.0	L'ergonomie et la sécurité des emplayés de firmes entrepreneurs sur le site Du Pant.	Firm: Du Pont de Nemours SA.	Training, Information for workers. Conferences. Information material.	Employees. Du Pant de Nemours SA. Contractors working at Du Pont. Subcontractors.	Awareness-raising, Improved health for employees.	Posters. Books. Infarmation moterial.
LU92CVVE50390.0	Training. Field: forestry.	Association d'assurance contre les accidents, section industrielle (AAI).	Training. Information. Hazards associated with forestry.	Forest owners. Administrations. Temporary workers.	Accident prevention.	Courses. Films. Brochures.
LU93CVVE50593.0	Actes de lo canférence internationale 'Bien-être au travail'.	Fondation internationale Pra vita sana.	Publicotion: 'Pra vita sana forum' Volume 1. Proceedings of the conference 'Bien-être au travail', Luxembourg, 30 November to 2 December 1992.	Participants. General public.	End of June 1993: publication Volume 2.	Publication.

#### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 154-0	209 630,00	109 745,00	109 745,00	52
92 CVVE5 390-0	4 500,00	2 205,00	2 205,00	49
92 CVVE5 391-0	45 500,00	5 500,00	5 500,00	12
92 CVVE5 431-0	188 500,00	81 200,00	81 200,00	43
92 CVVE5 593-0	33 300,00	8 235,00	8 235,00	25

#### List of other projects

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
LU001	Deuxième journée d'hygiène hospitalière.	Industrial board: URSIL (Union des respansables des soins infirmiers Luxembourg).	Continuing training: 13 November 1992, Bâtiment Schuman, Luxembourg. Nursing staff (334 people). Third-day programme.	Brochure. Conference proceedings.
LU002	Round-table discussion. Accident preventian. Construction sector. Part of: ninth Festival de f'immigration (March 1992, Luxembourg).	Comité de liaisan et d'action des étrangers (CLAE).	Round-table discussion. Awareness-raising. Regular cooperation with trade unions.	Brochure.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
LU003	1992 training courses for staff representatives.	Further education establishment: École supérieure du travail.	Courses. Field: clean air. Field: noise. Health and safety. Accident insurance.	Programme of courses, 1992.
.U004	Emweltschutz am Büro (Ecologie au bureau).	Foundation Oeko-Fonds.	Publication. Practical guide: 'Ecologie au bureau'. Exhibition. Seminar. Information. Awareness-raising. Office employees. Trade unions. Producers of office furniture, etc.	Book – Practical guide.
LU005	Anti-cancer activity.	Ministry: Ministère de la santé.	Exhibition bus. Presentation of a film on carcinogens. Firms.	Film.
1006	Code de la sécurité et de la santé au travail.	Labour inspectorate. Inspection du travail et des mines.	Publication of a code. Field: occupational safety. Field: occupational health. 100 copies (one copy = 8 000 pages).	Copy of the code.
TM-2	Planning an integrated policy for well-being at work.	Labour inspectorate. Inspection du travail et des mines.	Publication of a book (2000 copies). Development of an integrated health and safety policy. Public and private sectors. Trade unions.	Book.
TM-3	European standards; quality code.	Labour inspectorate. Inspection du travail et des mines.	Production of a catalogue of technical standards and regulations. Trade unions. Civil service. Industries.	Catalogue.
.U007	Study days. Health and safety at work.	Institut européen d'administration publique.	Study days. Field: machinery, chemicol hazards, construction sector, public works.	Programmes for study days. Information material from the symposium.
LU008	Training course; manual handling of loads (patients).	Service d'incendie et d'ambulance de la ville de Luxembourg.	Traininy for fire and ambulance service staff.	Brochure.
.0009	Awareness-raising campaign in Luxembourg firms. Field: alcohol- related problems of workers.	Conseil national luxembourgeois d'alcoologie.	Awareness-raising campaign. Workers. Employees.	Posters.

# 2.10. Netherlands

#### 56 projects notified

of which: 27 projects co-funded by the Commission 29 projects not funded by the Commission

59 funding applications received by NLC

Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 1 871 083

Community assistance: ECU 363 833

#### Address of the National Liaison Committee:

D. J. Olivier Directoraat-General van de Arbeid Postbus 90804 2509 LV 's Gravenhage The Netherlands

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
NL92CVVE500428	Field: alcohol-related problems. Sheltered employment.	Faundation: Alcan, Zeist.	Infarmation.	Sheltered employment: workers, 80 000 people.	Information. Exchange of experience.	Brochure. Documentation. Information material. Posters. Video cassettes. Brochures. Cartoons.
NL92CVVE500174	Field: occupational diseases. Accident prevention in nursery schools.	Foundatian: Care. H. J. Ambacht.	Inventory. Research results.	Small and medium-sized firms. Firms: 800. Emplayers. Workers. Young trainees. Number: 20 000.	Educational material. Inventory.	Inventory. Educational material.
NL92CVVE500177	Substitution of toxic and/or hazardous products.	Chemiewinkel, Universiteit Amsterdam.	Translation: DA, NL. Publication.	All sectors.	Organization. Workshop.	Booklet.
NL93CVVE500594	Improved conditions at the workplace. Yaung people.	Workers' organization: CNV Jangerenorganisatie Utrecht.	Information.	Employers. Workers. Young trainees. Fisheries sector. Construction sector. Teaching. Civil service. Graphics industry. Transport sector. Defence. Services sector.	Improved information.	Brachures. Educational material Course.
NL92CVVE500329	Manual: 'Arbo-jaarplon'.	Employers' organization: CWM, Bunnik.	Information.	Employers. Small and medium-sized firms. Metalworking. Number: 500.	Information day.	Manual. Book.
NL92CVVE500175	Health and safety: holiday jobs.	DGA/SAB, Den Hoog.	Information for workers.	Students with a holiday job. All sectors.	Development. Distribution. Brochure.	Brochure.
NL93CVVE500599	Information for workers. Asphalt industry.	Association: EAPA, Breukelen.	Information. Health and safety at work.	Asphalt industry. Employers. Workers. Small and medium- sized firms: 3 000. Workers: 100.	Improved information.	Brochur: DE, EN, FR. Video cassette.
NL93CVVE500598	Health and safety. Accident prevention. Agriculture.	Training centre: Elema College, Emmen.	Training programme.	Employers. Workers. Apprentices. Agriculture. Horticulture. Forestry.	Development. Educational material.	Educational material. Manuals.
NL92CVVE500176	Health ond safety at work. Genotoxic substances.	Group of trade unions: FNV, Amsterdam.	Brochure. Conference.	Workers. All sectors. Small and medium-sized firms: 1 000. Major firms: 300.	Publicotion.	Booklet: Het kind van de rekening, ISBN 90-5422-005-8.
NL92CVVE500182	Working conditions. Environment.	Group of trade unions: FNV — AbvaKabo, Zoetermeer.	Awareness-roising.	Members: 285 000. Civil service. Government tenders. Health sector. Social sector.	Improved owareness.	Monual. Information moterial. Courses. Promotional material. Brochure.
NL92CVVE500170	Health and safety at work.	Training centre: FNV — Scholingsinstituut, Amsterdam.	Information for workers. Information meetings. Study doys.	Workers: 750. All sectors.	Improved information.	Brochure. Educational material.
NL92CVVE500181	Working conditions. Event.	Local authority: Groningen.	Event. Symposium. Exhibition.	Workers: 10 000. Civil service. General public.	Improved aworeness. Improved information.	Cassettes. Articles. Newsletter. Mailshots. Posters.
NL92CVVE500331	Heaith ond sofety at work: a matter for workers and employers.	Association: GMV, Zwolle.	Information. Information meetings. Publications.	Employers, Workers, All sectors.	Improved information.	Brochure.
NL93CVVE500595	Course: registration system and management of toxic substances.	Organization consultants: Geoplan, Amsterdom.	Course.	Small and medium-sized firms. Employers. Workers.	Improved information.	Brochures. Educational material.

## List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
NL93CVVE500719	Workshop on health services reseorch in the field of occupational health.	Research institute: Instituut van Sociale Geneeskunde - VU Amsterdom.	Workshop.	Scientists. Politicians.	Improved information. Exchange of experience. Publication.	Publication: Scandinavian Journal of Medicine.
NL92CVVE500429	Course. Working conditions.	Further education estoblishment: Leidse Hogeschool, Leiden.	Development. Course.	Students. Technical engineering. Heolth sector. Social sector.	Educational material.	Courses.
NL92CVVE500332	Cytostatics manual.	Organization: LOK, Utrecht.	Manual. Development. Publication. Distribution.	Workers. Major firms. Health sector.	Improved information.	Brochure. Booklet. Manual.
NL92CVVE500179	Veiligheid, een spel om te winnen.	Firm: Mediavision BV, Laren.	Video game. Development. Production.	Young trainees. Number: 25 000. Vocational education.	Improved knowledge. Working conditions.	Video game.
NL92CVVE500414	Support: European Year.	EC liaison office, The Hague.	Information.	Working population.	Information. European Year.	Publications. Promotional moterial. Mailshots.
NL92CVVE500171	Health and safety. Metalworking.	Research institute: NIA, Amsterdam.	Awareness-raising.	Metalworking. Apprentices. Trainees. Worker trainees. Number: 10 000.	Improved awareness.	Training material.
NL92CVVE500415	Film: Safety on board Dutch fishing vessels.	Research institute: RIVO-DLO, IJmuiden.	Information. Production. Film.	Fisheries sector. Small and medium-sized firms: 600. Workers: 5 000.	Improved information. Improved knowledge.	Film. Video cassette.
NL92CVVE500172	Promotion of health and safety. Transport sector.	Foundation: SAGB, Houten.	Information. Publications. Practical advice.	Transport sector. Employers. Workers. Number: 60 000. Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved information.	Publications. Booklet: Wegtranspart en kwaliteit van de arbeid (ISBN 90-6365-0061-2). Brochure: Keep on trucking! Maar wel veilig en gezond.
NL92CVVE500180	Working conditions. Construction sector.	Foundation: Bouwresearch, Rotterdam.	Awareness-raising. Manual.	Workers. Construction sector. Major firms: 750. Small and medium-sized firms: 17 250.	Improved awareness.	Manual.
NL93CVVE500597	Software: 'Inspecting your own workplace'.	Firm: Scania Nederland BV, Zwolle.	Development. Softwore.	Workers. Metalworking. Electrical engineering.	Interactive computer model.	Software. Diskette.
NL92CVVE500173	Information. Health and safety. Agriculture. Stockforming.	Foundation: Stigas, Den Haag.	Informotion.	Small and medium-sized firms. Employers. Workers.	Improved information.	Manual. Film. Stickers.
NL93CVVE500596	Translation. Report: 'Laserveiligheid in het Ziekenhuis'.	Research centre: TNO Centrum voor Medische Technologie, Leiden.	Translation. Publication. Report.	Workers: 1 000. Health sector.	Distribution. Report.	Report.
NL92CVVE500413	Health and safety. Fisheries sector.	Museum: Visserijmuseum Vlaardingen.	Exhibition. Publication.	Fisheries sector. Employers. Workers. General public.	Exhibition. Publication.	Exhibition materials. Publication

, .

#### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 170-0	19 400	10 736	10 736	55
92 CVVE5 171-0	79 170	21 645	21 645	27
92 CVVE5 172-0	45 335	30 303	30 303	67

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed ` by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 173-0	84 783	21 645	21 645	26
92 CVVE5 174-0	183 800	16 666	16 666	9
92 CVVE5 175-0	6 523	3 247	3 247	50
92 CVVE5 176-0	45 000	15 000	15 000	33
92 CVVE5 177-0	23 900	12 987	12 987	54
92 CVVE5 179-0	104 220	35 645	35 645	34
92 CVVE5 180-0	65 482	11 965	11 965	18
92 CVVE5 181-0	30 900	15 450	15 450	50
92 CVVE5 182-0	99 569	14 480	14 480	15
92 CVVE5 329-0	47 310	3 000	3 000	2
92 CVVE5 331-0	14 786	1 000	1 000	7
92 CVVE5 332-0	181 550	1 383	1 383	1
92 CVVE5 413-0	32 000	3 000	3 000	9
92 CVVE5 414-0	19 900	13 930	13 930	30
92 CVVE5 415-0	45 000	13 000	13 000	29
92 CVVE5 428-0	92 445	19 000	19 000	21
92 CVVE5 429-0	285 120	29 000	29 000	10
93 CVVE5 594-0	44 300	5 000	5 000	11
93 CVVE5 595-0	17 400	3 500	3 500	20
93 CVVE5 596-0	20 000	2 500	2 500	13
93 CVVE5 597-0	21 740	8 000	8 000	37
93 CVVE5 598-0	210 950	20 000	20 000	9
93 CVVE5 599-0	37 000	4 000	4 000	11
93 CVVE5 719-0	13 500	5 500	5 500	41

.

## List of other projects

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
NL001	Production. Wotches.	Firm: Akzo Coatings International, Hoofddorp.	Use of the logo.	Watches. Stickers.
NL002	Production. Brochures. Posters. Video cassette.	Foundation: Alcon, Zeist.	Use of the logo.	Brochures. Posters. Video cassette.
NL003	Safety signs.	Alessie & Partners, Maartensdijk.	Use of the logo.	Safety signs.
NL004	Article. Working conditions.	BGD Midden IJssel, Deventer.	Use of the logo.	Publicotion.

10.00

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
IL005	Working conditions. Young people. Older people.	BGD Zuid Limburg, Heerlen.	Use of the logo.	Envelopes. Writing paper. Publications.
NL006	Article. European Year.	BGD Zwolle.	Use of the logo.	Publication.
YL007	Working conditions. Report: 'De internationale spin-aff van het bouwconvenant arbeisomstandigeheden'.	Organization consultants: BMT Utrecht.	Use of the lago. Translation: DE, EN, FR, PT.	Report.
NL008	Manual. Working conditions.	Depot Milieubeheer, Spijkenisse.	Use af the logo.	Monuol.
IL009	Working conditions. Study doys: Arbo-wet en medezeggenschap na 1992.	Workers' organization: FNV Centrum Ondernemingsraden, Amsterdam.	Organization. Study days.	Publications.
11010	Sheets. Information meetings.	GGD Oost Veluwe, Apeldoorn.	Use of the logo.	Sheets.
ILO11	Use af the logo. Stickers.	Firm: Den Haan Handel BV, Gorinchem.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
IL012	Workshop: Europees netwerk voor bedrijfsverpleegkundigen.	Hogeschool Nijmegen.	Use of the logo.	Documentatian.
IL013	Development. Information material. Training material.	Katholieke Universiteit Nijmegen.	Development. Training programme.	Results not forwarded.
ILO14	Information, Working conditions. European Year,	Koninklijke Marine, Den Haag.	Information.	Periodical: Bedrijfsveiligheid.
NLO15	Publication. Promotion of health and safety. Health sector.	Kon. Med. Mij. ter bevordering der Pharmacie, Den Haag.	Use of the logo.	Publication.
1L016	Use of the logo. Periodical: Liftinstituut Mededelingen.	Liftinstituut Amsterdam	Use of the logo.	Periodical.
NLO17	Publications. European Year.	EC lioison office.	Publications. Use of the logo.	Brochure. Booklet. Newsletter. Report. Information material.
NLO18	Accident prevention: occupational cancer.	Nederlandse Kankerbestrijding, Amsterdam.	Use of the logo.	Brochures. Booklet. Posters.
NL019	Development. Course. Working conditions.	Research institute: NIPG-TNO, Leiden.	Use of the logo.	Course.
1L020	Research. Health and safety at work. European legislotion.	Research institute: NIPG-TNO, Leiden.	Use of the logo.	Promotional material.
NLO21	Periodical. Health and safety at work.	Association: NVVB, Papendrecht.	Publication. Periodical.	Periodical: Occupational health nurses; Europe 1992.
NL022	Development. Educational material. Fork-lift truck drivers.	Objectief, Borne.	Use of the logo.	Brochure.
1L023	Information stand: Techni-show '92.	Firm: R.Oskam, Lekkerkerk.	Use of the logo.	Information material.
NL024	Health and safety at work.	Plukon, Wezep.	Use of the logo.	Publications. Brochures. Stickers.
NL025	Information. Europeon Year.	Firm: Ricas BV, Ede.	Information. Use of the logo.	Brochures. Posters. Stickers.
NL026	Development. Training programmes.	Foundation: SAGB, Berkel.	Use of the logo.	Educational material. Manual.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
NL027	Development. Educational material.	Organization consultants: Spoedeisende Eerste Hulp, Utrecht.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Stickers.
NL028	Publication. Working conditions. Small and medium-sized firms.	VUGA Uitgeverij BV, Den Hoog.	Use of the logo.	Report. Brochure.
NL029	Use of the logo. Software: 'Werken met beeldschermen'.	Xytek BV, Den Hoog.	Use of the logo.	Software.

.....

#### 2.111. Portugal 766 projects notified of which: 16 projects co-funded by the Commission 750 projects not funded by the Commission; descriptions of 77 of them follow 194 funding applications received by the NLC Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 873 62 Community assistance: ECU 392 368 Address of the National Liaison Committee: Mrs Pinto Marvao Ministerio do Emprego e da Segurança Social Direcçaó-Geral de Higiene & Segurança do Trabalho Avenida da República, 84–5° P-1600 Lisboa

ι,

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
PT92CVVE5160.0	Health and safety at work. Agriculture. Intensive forming. Greenhouses.	Group of trode unions: CGTP- IN.	Awareness-raising.	Workers.		
PT92CVVE5161.0	Investing in safety.	Group of construction firms: CGTP-IN.	Seminar.	Warkers. Employers. Management.	Information. Community legislation. Study: civil engineering sector. Debate: Directive on 'Work sites'.	
PT92CVVE5163.0	Safety planning.	Group of construction firms: Aecops.	Competition.	Employers. Workers. Young people. Construction sector.	Awareness-raising: importance of safety in the design phase.	
PT92CVVE5162.0	Accident prevention in the design phase.	Group of construction firms: Aecops.	Productian: educational material.	Employers. Workers. Young people. Construction sector.	Educationol material. Training material.	Video material. Dacumentation.
PT92CVVE5168.0	Health and safety: construction sector, 'Cumpre e faz cumprir as regras de segurança'.	Trade union federatian, construction sector, wood and furniture-making ond morble.	Debates. Competitions: two.	Workers. Construction sector. Regian: Lisboa, Porta.	Improved awareness. Workers. Small and medium-sized firms.	Poster 'Cumpre e foz cumprir as regras de segurança'. Folder. Calendar and brochure: Directive on 'Work sites', pages: 21.
PT92CVVE5156.0	Health and safety at work. Fisheries sector.	Group of trade unions: CGTP- IN.	Study. Symposia. Seminor.	Workers and employers: fisheries sector.	Improved awareness. Prevention and identification of hazards. Workers and employers: fisheries sector. People: 300.	
PT92CVVE5169.0	Agriculture. Field: occupational safety.	Employers' organization: CAP Confederação dos Agricultores de Portugal.	Symposia.	Employers and monogement. Young trainees. University. Polytechnic. Training centre.	Improved information and awareness-raising. Field: occupational safety.	Calendor. Greetings cards. Use of the logo. Booklet: 'Os 10 mais'.
PT92CVVE5164.0	Health and safety at work.	Employers' organization: Associação Industrial do Minho.	Production: educatianal material. Seminars: two.	Employers, workers: construction sector. Young trainees.	Improved owareness. Identification of hazards. Prevention.	Articles. Newsletter. Practical guide: 'Segurança, Higiene e Saúde no Local de Trabalho'. Brochure: Community legislation and national legislation.
PT92CVVE5166.0	Health and safety at work. Extractive industries.	Trade union federation: Metalurgio, Metolo-Mecânico e Minas de Portugal.	Debates.	Workers. Under-age workers.	Improved information: national legislation. Training for instructors. Prevention.	Booklet. Poster: 'Façamos em cada mina um lugar seguro pora trabolhar' and 'Reclamamos um lugar seguro para trabalhor'. Brochure: 'D.L. 162/90, 22/5/90 e Lei de Enquadramento HST'.
PT92CVVE5165.0	Greater safety.	Apimineral Associaçã ortuguesa das Indústrias Mineiras.	Symposia. Competitions.	General public. Workers. Employers. Young troinees.	Improved information and awareness-raising, Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Calendor 'Stop ao acidente'. T- shirt. Poster. Booklets: six 'O álcool e a acidente; As paeiras e outros'. Posters: five 'Atenção' ao terreno mal entivado'. Calendars.
PT92CVVE5155.0	Health and safety at work. Agriculture.	Trade union: SETAA Sindicoto da Agricultura, Alimentação e Florestas.		Workers and young trainees.	Educational material.	Brochure: 'Algumos normas de Hig. e Seg. no Trabalho Agrícola. Pesticidas. Maquinaria Agrícolo', pages: 41. Poster: 'Junta-te a nós. Estás protegida'. Five- minute film.

ų. N

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
PT92CVVE5158.0	Health and safety. Small and medium-sized firms. Construction sector.	Trade union: Sindeco Sindicato Nacional Democrático da Cosntrução Civil, Madeiras e Obras Públicas.	Seminar. Debates.	Workers. Construction sector.	Improved awareness. Identification of hazards. Prevention.	Brochures: information. Field: environment. Field: noise. Field: ergonomics.
PT92CVVE5159.0	Health and safety at work. Construction sector.	Trade union: Setaccop Sindicoto dos Empregados, Técnicos e Assalariados da Construção Civil, Obras Públicas e Afins.	Debates: Directive on 'Work sites'. Seminors: two Lisboo and Porto.	Workers. Employers. Young Irainees.	Improved information. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work.	Booklets: Situação HST em Portugal. Brochure: Fromework Law, occupational health and sofety, pages: eight. Rulers. Sticker: 'Segurança e Bem-estar na Construção'.
PT92CVVE5167.0	Greater sofety, better future.	Trode union: Sindeminas Sindicato Democrático das Minas e Afins.	Symposium. Seminars: five.	Trade union leaders and trode union delegates. Workers and management. Extractive industries.	Improved owareness: workers and local government.	Booklet: 'Faz das Minas um Lugar Seguro'. Sticker. Poster. Calendar 'Prevenir os Acidentes; Defender a Saúde'. Publication: Dec.Lei n° 441/91, 14/11/91, pages: 27. Awareness-raising. Training.
PT92CVVE5157.0	A better future with greater safety.	Trade union: Sindepescas Sindicato Democrático das Pescas (UGT). Collaboration Forpescas and IEFP.	Seminars. Symposia: 25.	Workers. Young trainees: 20. Trade union delegates: five.	Collaboration trade union and education Forpescas and Escola Profissional de Pescas.	Booklets: three 'Consequêncios de um acidente ou de uma doenço profissional', pages: 11. 'Custo do acidente', pages: 12. 'Fundamentos de SHS no Local de Trabalho', pages: eight. Publication: brachure, health and safety at work, agri- foodstuffs and fisheries sector.
PT92CVVE5419.0	Media campaign. Field: safety.	Ministry: MESS Ministério do Emprego e da Segurança Sociol. European Year Notional Liaison Committee.	Production educational material. Awareness-raising: press and the media.	General public. Variaus sectors. Agriculture.	In progress.	Cossette. Television spots: two. Panels. Articles. Video cassettes. Field: agriculture.

#### Outline list of co-funded projects

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 155-0	43 444	19 549	19 549	45
92 CVVE5 156-0	15 896	7 153	7 153	45
92 CVVE5 157-0 16 500		16 500 7 425 7 425		45
92 CVVE5 158-0	25 890	11 651	11 651	45
92 CVVE5 159-0	40 590	18 265	18 265	45
92 CVVE5 160-0	14 192	6 387 6 387		45
92 CVVE5 161-0	16 301	7 335	7 335	45
92 CVVE5 162-0 24 309		10 939	10 939	45
92 CVVE5 163-0 22 265		10 019	10 019	45
92 CVVE5 164-0	18 216	8 197	8 197	45

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVVE5 165-0	60 107	27 048	27 048	45
92 CVVE5 166-0	18 157	8 171	8 171	45
92 CVVE5 167-0	41 797	18 809	18 809	45
92 CVVE5 168-0	17 032	7 664	7 664	45
92 CVVE5 169-0	241 266	43 136	43 136	18
92 CVVE5 419-0	257 200	180 000	180 000	70

## List of other projects

•

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ availabl <del>e</del>	
PT001	Occupational health in Portuguese firms.	Graup of trode unians: CGTP-IN Canfederaça Geral dos Trabalhadares Portugueses.	Conference.	Brochure:'O que interesso sobre S.H.S. no local de trobolho'.	
PT002	A safer business is a business with a better future.	Graup af firms: commerce. Pombal.	Organizatian af an exhibitian. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at wark. Symposia: 2.	Stickers. Use of the lago.	
PT003	Improving health and safety Trade u conditions in commerce, affices Federag and services. Sindicat e Servig		Seminar. Round-table discussian. Debates: 2.	Poster. Baoklets: 2 'Melhoror as candiges Seg.H.S. Comércio, Escritórios e Serviços; Grandes superfícies comerciais'.	
PT004	Safety for children in rurol areas.	AMAP Associaço dos Mulheres Agricultoros Portuguesas.	Publication: Information material; Educational material. Stage production: 'A Roso e o Acócio'.	Poster: 'Mais seguro, mais futura', Book: 'A Rosa e a Acácia' pages: 23. Cossette. Videos: 2. Use of the lago. Promotional material.	
PT005	Health and safety. Chemicols industry.	Trade union: Sindeq Sindicato Democrática de Energio, Químico e Indústrias Diversos.	Seminors: 10. Symposia: 5.	Poster. Pens. Use of the lago.	
PT006	Improving conditions at the workplace: chemicals industry.	Trade union federation: Fequila Federaça das Sindicotas da Indústria Química, Farmocêutica, Petróleo e Gós.	Debotes: 39.	Calendar. Diary. Poster. Procticol guide: 'H. e S. no Indústrio Química'. Brochures: 'Normas Nocianois e CEE; Substâncios Químicas e Perigosos; Prevenço do Doenço e dos Acidentes na Indústria Químico'.	
PT007	Health and safety: commerce and services sector.	Trade union: Escritórios e Serviços Region: Norte.	Debates. Exhibition stond. Round- toble discussion.		
PT008	Treating life with more respect at work.	STAL: Trade union Local government workers.	Symposia: 6. Conference ond study: working conditions, locol government.	Posters: 2 'No Trabolha Mais Respeita pelo Vida'. Colendor.	
PT009	8etter working conditions, better businesses.	Employers' organization. Shapowners. Tawn: Lisboo.	Debates. Seminars. Exhibition.	Booklet.	

•

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
PT010	Health and safety: commerce, offices and services.	Trade union: Sitese Sindicato dos Trabalhadores de Escritório, Comércio, Serviços e Novas Tecnologias.	Seminars: 7. Production: information material.	Brochure: Dec.Lei 243/86, de 20/8/86 pages:16.
PT011	Know whot you're doing do it safely.	Trade union: SINFA Sindicato Nacional dos Ferroviários e Afins.	Mobile exhibition. Production: information material.	Diary. Calendar. Brochure: 'Saiba o que faz. Faça-o em segurança'. Video: activities as part of the project.
PT012	Organizotion of health ond safety services in firms.	Forum for occupational health.	Conference. Seminar. Round- table discussion.	<u>^</u>
PT013	Heolth and sofery at work.	Docks. ITP Instituto de Trabalho Portuário.	Symposia:3.	Calendars:7 'EPIS - Administração dos Portos do Douro e Leixões'.
PT014	Health and sofety. Road and urban transport sector.	Trade union federation: Festru Federaço dos Sindicatos de Transportes Rodoviários e Urbanos.	Awareness-raising campoign. Debates:16. Conference.	Brochure: 'Motorista, isto é contigo'.
PT015	Health and safety at work.	Trade union federation: Feshot Federaço dos Sindicatos de Hoteloria e Turismo de Portugal.	Debotes.	
PT016	Health ond safety: commerce and services.	Employers' organization: CCP Confederaço do Comércio Português.	Seminor.	
PT017	Importance of accident awareness in the sector. Second half of the 1980s.	Industrial board: ANEOP Associaço Nacional dos Empreiteiros de Obras Públicas.	Production: information moteriol.	Publication 'A Sinistrolidade no Sector da Construço e Obras Públicas na segunda metade dos anos 80' 52 pages.
PT018	Health and safety at work. Rail transport.	Trade union: SMAQ Sindicato Nacional dos Maquinistas dos Caminhos de Ferro Portugueses.	Production: educational material.	Poster: 'Segurança no Trabalho dos Maquinistas'. Articles. Photographs and video cassettes of activities.
PT019	Hazards: health sector.	Trade union: SIM Sindicato Independente dos Médicos e Federaço Nacional dos Médicos.	Production: information material.	Publication 'Riscos Ocupacionais em Hospitais e outros estabelecimentos de saúde'. Envelope.
PT020	lst Luso-Galaico Occupational Medicine Congress.	Information days: occupational medicine. Town: Figueira do Foz.	Congress.	Conference records.
PT021	Medical information days Murtoso.	Organizing committee. Information days.	Information days.	
PT022	Ind International Occupational Medicine Congress.	Orgonizing committee. Congress.	Congress.	
PT023	National Occupational Epidemiology Meeting.	Association: 'Associaço Portuguesa de Epidemiologia' Callaboration National institute'Instituto de Higiene e Medicina Social' and University 'Faculdade de Medicina de Coimbra'.	Symposium.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available	
27024	IV Course in preventive medicine. II International infarmation days on safety, hygiene and health at work.	National institute 'Instituto de Higiene e Medicina Social' Callaboratian 'Direcço-Geral Higiene e Segurança no Trabalho' (DGHST).	Training measure.	Poster. Collaboration (DGHST). Publication.	
PT025	Health and safety. Commerce.	ACRAL: Associatian of shopowners. Region: Algarve.	Seminar.	Articles.	
PT026	Health and safety. Commerce.	Association of shopawners: Porto.	Seminar.	Articles.	
PT027	Accident prevention: hazards. Field: fire. Commerce.	Employers' organization, cammerce Federaça da Comércio Retalhista Partuguês.	Seminar.		
TO28	Health and safety at work as a factor in economic and sacial cohesion.	Ministry: MESS 'Ministério do Emprega e das Assuntos Sociais' and European Year Nctional Liaison Committee.	International conference. Exhibition: books, bibliography and photagraphs.	Poster. Sticker. Brochure. Brachure: conclusians. Brochure: national legislatian and Community legislation. Field: safety, hygiene and health protectian at work.	
21029	Awareness-raising campaign. Field: safety, hygiene and health pratection at work.	Local authorities:'Div. Reg. do Trabalho'. Region: Madeira.	Awareness-raising campaign. Informatian days and seminar. Exhibition.	12-minute video 'A realidade da Regio Autónoma da Madeira'.	
PT030	Live safely.	Technological Institute of Safety and Prevention (Napfre).	Competition: pasters. Canference. Exhibition. Symposium. Debates.	Booklet. 70-minute video 'Seminário sobre HST'. Informatian material.	
21031	Work safe, live healthy.	Ministry of Health. Directarate- General: Primary health care.	Symposia. Debates.		
PT032	Health and safety at work.	Labour inspectorate heads, International Association of Labour Inspectors and others.	Symposia. Conferences. Day. Seminars: 32.		
PT033	Health at work.	Public company: Transport sector: ANA 'Aeroportos e Navegaço Aérea'.	Conferences: 3. Competition: posters.		
PT034	Health and safety at work.	Partuguese Parliamentary Commission on Employment, Social Security and the Fomily. Callaboration DGHST.	Symposium. Exhibition of documentation. Colloboration DGHST.	Publication: 135 pages.	
PT035	Occupational risks in the industrial environment.	Employers' organization: 'Associoção Industriol Portuguesa'.	Production: educational material ond informotion moterial.	Video cassettes: 2, of 18 and 15 minutes 'Riscas Ambientois do Trabalho Industrial I e II'.	
PT036	Build sofely, work safely: a life- long principle.	Bonança insurance company.	Production: educational material and information material.	Brochures 'Construir em seguranço' e 'Prudência ò visto' Videocossettes: 3: 'Construir em seguranço' 18 minutes. 'Hotelario sem risco' 17 minutes. 'Produtos perigosos' 13 minutes. Newsletter 'Seguronça/Bonança'. Stickers 'Sinalizaço de segurança e outros'. Brochures: 2 'Prevenço de incêndios' e 'Trabolho em segurança, um princípio para toda a vida'. Poster.	

٠

.

and the second sec

A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
PT037	Health and safety at wark: a few specific questions.	Bonança insurance company.	Seminar.	
PT <b>038</b>	Managing and living with risk.	Bonança insurance company and a further education establishment. Town: Braga.	Study days.	
T039	Safety award.	Bonança insurance company.	Prize. Field: safety, hygiene and health protection at work 1991. 1 000 000 escudas.	Award and poster.
7040	Safety in civil engineering design and on construction sites.	Directorate-General: DGHST 'Direcção-Geral de Higiene e Segurança do Trabalho'.	Symposium.	Baak 63 pages 'Do Prajecto ao Estaleiro'.
2104]	Technological developments and accident prevention at work: services sector.	Directorate-General: DGHST 'Direcção-Geral de Higiene e Seguranço do Trabalho'.	Symposium. Exhibition.	
PT042	Health and safety. Fisheries sector.	Directorote-General: Fisheries sector and DGHST.	Information days.	
PT043	Health and safety at work.	Directorate-General: DGHST.	Debates. Symposia. Production: infarmation material. Exhibitions.	Newsletter: 'Prevenção no Trobalho'. Articles. Calendars. Stickers and poster 'Protecçãa cantra o ruído'.
27044	Natianwide promotion of the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work.	European Year National Liaison Committee and MESS — DGHST and SICT.	Press conference. Production: information material and educational material. Collaboration CTT.	Brachure: national programme. Stickers. Badges. Posters on various sectors. Booklets on health and safety at work. Magazine: 'Ano Europeu — Notícias' 12 copies. Brochure: 'O seu escritório é seguro' 24 pages. Leaflets. Use of the logo. Envelope. Paperweight. Special- edition postage stamp.
PT045	National exhibition on the European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work.	European Year National Liaison Committee.	Exhibition. Exhibition materials: 1 film. Television spots. 21 panels. 3 models. Information stands. Advisory meeting: 24 panels.	Catalague. Exhibition materials. Permanent exhibition information material: construction. 12 months.
PT046	Accident prevention: hazards: agriculture: developments and trends.	European Year National Liaison Committee and MESS – DGHST and Serviços de Informaço Científica e Técnica (SICT).	Seminar. Town: Ponta Delgada, Exhibitian of books and documentation.	Poster. Sticker. Brochure. Booklet 'A Segurança e a Saúde no Trabalho no Sector Agrícola'. Translation Doc. DG V. Field: agriculture. Publication of articles: sector magazine.
PT047	Health and safety: small and medium-sized firms. Retrospective on the European Year.	European Year National Liaison Committee and MESS (DGHST- SICT).	International symposium. Town: Funchal. Closing of the European Year. Exhibition of books and documentation.	Catalogue: information material, 204 pages. Poster. Sticker and brochure. Use of the logo on promotional materials.
PT048	Effects of D.L. 441/91 on the work of health and safety professionals. Firms.	Industrial board: APTPS Associação Portuguesa de Técnicos de Prevenção e Segurança.	Information days.	
PT049	Videosegur 92.	Industrial board: APTPS Associação Portuguesa de Técnicos de Prevenção e Segurança.	Competition: video film.	Poster competition. Video.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
PT050	Health and safety at work: agriculture.	Ministry: Ministéria da Agricultura e Pescas Secretaria de Estado so Desenvolvimento Agrícola.	Production: 2 videas. Publication. Mabile exhibition.	Videa 12 minutes 'Manuseamento de Cargas Pesadas'. Video 24 minutes. Televisian spots: 'Segurança no trabalho'. Boak: 'Aprender, brincar e colorir'. 2 brachures: 'Brucelase' 'Tuberculose' and calendar.
PT051	Health and safety at work.	Public company EDP Electricidade de Partugal.	25 symposia. Awareness-raising campaign. Competition: posters. Information days. Collabaration Centro de Distribuiça da R.A. Açores.	Video 'Jornada de Segurança da Central Termoeléctrico do Barreiro'. 2 envelopes. 2 calendars. 2 brochures. 2 stickers. 2 pasters.
PT052	Safety at work — occupational health.	Local authority Câmara Municipal de Loures.	Symposia.	Brachure 10 pages. Videa.
PT053	Health and safety at work.	Trade union Sindicato dos Enfermeiros Portugueses.	International conference.	
PT054	Occupational accident statistics.	Sub-regional authority: statistics: MESS.	International seminar. Exhibition: collaboration DGHST.	
PT055	Field: accupational safety. Field: accupational health. Safety signs and accupational risks.	Portucel Empreso de Celulose e Papel de Portuga!.	Seminar.	
PT056	Europea 1992: Let's make it a better place to work.	Palitical party: Comissão Política Distrital de Coimbra do Partido Social Democrata.	Symposium.	
PT057	Health and safety. Extractive industries.	Ministry: Ministério da Indústria e Energia — Direcção-Geral de Geologia e Minas. Collaboration DGHST.	Seminor.	Poster. Sticker. Envelope. Book.
PT058	Health and safety.	Local authority: Câmara Municipal de Vila Franca de Xira.	Information day.	Publication of speeches made.
PT059	Commemoration European Year.	Postal sector Correias de Portugal.	Stamp. Envelope. Leaflets.	Envelope. Leaflets.
PT060	Europe: Let's make it a better place to work.	Instituto de Saúde Ocupacional dos CTT.	Production: poster.	Poster.
PT061	Accident prevention and safety in firms as a factor in economic and social development.	Cruz Vermelha Portuguesa.	Accident prevention week. Conference. Exhibition.	Poster.
PT062	Health and safety at work.	National institute Instituto do Emprego e Formação Profissional.	Production: educational material.	Brochure 89 pages. Brochure 24 pages: 'Noções Básicas de Limpeza e Desinfeçção'.
PT063	New framework law on health and safety at work.	Employers' organization Associoção Industrial Portuense.	Seminar.	
PT064	Development policy in firms. Field: occupational safety and accident prevention.	Local government: Governo Civil de Setúbol.	Information days. Exhibition.	Poster.
PT065	Heolth and safety at work ond development.	Locol authority Cómoro Municipol do Borreiro.	Seminar. Exhibition.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
PT066	Health and safety at work: fisheries sector.	Local authority Câmara Municipal de Sesimbra.	Seminar.	
PT067	Health and safety at work. Field: noise and hazards. National legislation.	Instituto Tecnológico de Prevenção e Segurança (Napfre).	Symposium.	
PT068	Health and safety at work and protection. Field: noise and vibration.	Ministry of Education Ministério da Educação. Collaboration DGHST.	19 symposia.	
PT069	Health and safety at work.	Ministério da Defesa Nacional.	Symposium. Publication: broc presented.	
PT070	Health and safety at work.	Instituto Clínica Geral da Zona Centro.	Seminor as part of the Europeon Week: 'A Europa contra o cancro profissional'.	Poster.
PT071	Europeon Yeor of Safety, Hygiene and Health ot Work.	Locol authority: Câmaro Municipal de Viseu and Vismédica Sociedade Médica, Lda.	Symposium.	
PT072	Health and sofety ot work.	Centro de medicina de reabilitaço.	Symposium.	
PT073	Health and safety at work.	NESTE — Produtos Químicos.	Seminar.	
PT074	Health and safety firm.	Ambiforum — Centro de Estudos Ambientais (Field: environment).	Seminar.	
PT075	Field: well-being at work.	Firm Soares da Costa Colloboration DGHST.	Symposium.	
PT076	Working environment and safety.	Local government: Junta de Freguesia de Campelo. Collaboration DGHST.	Symposium.	
PT077	Living with occupational health and sofety.	Further education establishment:Escola Superior de Enfermagem Francisco Gentil. Field: medicol care.	Conferences.	Poster: conferences. Poster 'Enfermeiro: Façamos da Europa um Melhor Lugor paro Trabolhar'.

2.12. United Kingdom	521 projects notified of which: 102 projects co-funded by the Commission 419 projects not funded by the Commission
	330 funding applications received by the NLC
	Total cost of co-funded projects: ECU 4 241 853
	Community assistance: ECU 977 354
	Address of the National Liaison Committee: Ms Felicity Harte Health and Safety Executive (HSE) Baynards House Chepstow Place London W2 4TF United Kingdom

•

#### Type of project Materials produced/ Reference Title Organizer/ Target group **Result**/ promoter evaluation available UK92CVVE500101, Calderdale travelling Local authority: Calderdale Schoolchildren. Students. Large number of visitors: Documentation. Video material. Roadshaw. Competitions. Metropoliton Borough Council. UK92CVVE500434, General public. Postal sector. 19 000 people. roadshow. LIK92CVVF500339 UK92CVVE500109 Annual health and safety Travers Morgan. Conference: 'Constructing a Engineering. Promotion of health and lecture at the Institution of Civil safe future in Europe'. safety Engineers. UK92CVVE500136 Health, safety and hygiene Workshops. Seminars. Field: Small firms: cotering. Proctical guides. Booklets. Staffurth & Bray Services. Awareness-raising. Improved training courses for small working practices and national knowledge. legislation. caterina organizations. UK92CVVE500133 All stressed up. Leeds Animatian Workshop. Production: video cassette on Women, Office workers, Impraved awareness. Video cassette. Address: Leeds Animation Workshop, 45 stress. Boyswater Row, Leeds LS8 5LF. Telephone: (0532) 484997. UK92CVVE500110 Training: promotion of health Construction sector: trainees in Pramotion of health and South and East Cheshire Software. Sofe ways. Troining ond Enterprise and safety. 69 small and medium-sized safety. Production: softwore on Council. firms. health ond safety. Setting up odvisory structures. UK92CVVE500111 EEF health ond sofety Employers' orgonization: Competition: health and sofety Employers: engineering. Development of management monagement award. Engineering Employers monagement. skills Federation. UK92CVVE500134 Local outhority: Birmingham Awareness-roising compaign. Improved owareness. Large Safety aworeness for youth. Young people. Information material. Field: Community directives. number of porticiponts: 30 000 City Council. Seminars. people. UK92CVVE500112 Safer work. Locol authority: Leicester City Seminar: aworeness-raising. Workers. Smoll and medium-Improved owareness. Field: Community directives. sized firms. Ethnic minorities. Council. Motivation. Women UK92CVVE500137 Health and safety oworeness in Local authority: Newcastle City Seminor. Field: Community Small ond medium-sized Improved owareness. Information materiol. Address: Newcastle upon Tyne City Council, the smoll enterprise. Council. directives. Field: toxic ogents. firms: construction sector, Economic Development Unit, Field: noise. monufocturing sector. Civic Centre, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8QN. Telephone: (091) 232 8520, extension 6023, UK92CVVE500132 Health and safety roadshow. Notional institute: Royal Roodshow: exhibition bus. Workers. Generol public. Improved aworeness. Mobile exhibition materials. **Environmental Health Institute** of Scotland. UK92CVVE500138 Europeon Occupational Health Local outhority: Brodford Programme of octivities: Workers: construction sector. Improved aworeness. ond Safety Year 1992 Metropolitan Borough Council. exhibition, exhibition caravan, Improved information. progromme. video, seminors, moilshot, competition. UK92CVVE500135 1992 Europe for workers' Local outhority: Exhibition corovon. Field: Small and medium-sized Large number of visitors: Wolverhompton Metropolitan sofety and health. Community directives. firms 3 500 people. Borough Council. UK92CVVE500131 Humon foctors ond occident Industrial board: British Coal 15 Seminars. Field: Extractive industries: workers, Improved owareness: prevention within the cool occupational safety. trode unions, subcontroctors, Community legislation, health Cornorotion. mining industry of the United sofety officers. and safety. Kingdom.

#### List of projects co-funded by the Commission (drawn up on 31 July 1993)

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
UK92CVVE500115	Raising awareness of health and safety: The European dimension.	Liverpool Community College.	Competition.	Schoolchildren. Those with learning difficulties.	Improved awareness: health and safety, environment.	Video cossettes. Posters. Magazine. Reports.
UK92CVVE500102	Heolth, safety and welfare awareness initiative.	Local authority: Lancaster City Council.	Awareness-raising campaign: national legislation. Media campoign. Newsletter. Training. Posters.	Young trainees.	Improved awareness.	
UK92CVVE500143	Occupational health and well- being in the workplace.	National Rivers Authority.	Awareness-raising campaign: workshops.	Workers.	Improved awareness.	
UK92CVVE500129	Young people's occupationol health project.	Hospital: North Derbyshire Health Promotion Service.	Production: practical guide to health and safety at work.	Schoolchildren: secondary education.	Booklets.	Booklets: 10 000 copies. Person to contact: Mandy Greenall. Address: North Derbyshire Heolth Promotion Service, Scarsdale Hospital, Newbold Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 7PF. Telephone: (0246) 231255.
UK92CVVE500113	Computer-based teaching modules.	British Steel.	Production: educational materiol, softwore. Field: health. Field: ergonomics.	All sectors.	Information.	Educationol material. Person to contact: Mr J. D. Lougher. Address: British Steel, Open Leorning Development Unit, PO Box 32, Sheffield Road, Rotherhom S60 1AJ. Telephone: (0709) 371234, extension 5576.
UK92CVVE500128	1992 Trade union waterways health ond safety progromme.	Trade union: Transport and General Workers' Union.	Courses.	Trade union delegates.	Improved knowledge. Research.	
UK92CVVE500301	Safety, hygiene and heolth in mining.	National institute: Institution of Mining Engineers.	Three-day symposium. Exhibition. Information event.	Workers. Trade union delegates.	Newspaper article.	Conference records. Address: The Institution of Mining Engineers, Danum House, South Porade, Doncaster DN1 2DY. Telephone: (0302) 320486.
UK92CVVE500116	Extending health and safety in the soft drinks industry.	British Soft Drinks Association Ltd.	Video and information materiol: health and safety, manufacturing sector, offices.	Safety officers. Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved safety coordination.	Report. Person to contact: Solly Hopkins. Address: British Soft Drinks Association Ltd., 20-22 Stubely Street, London WC2B SLR. Telephone: (071) 430 0356.
UK92CVVE500114	Noise awareness campaign.	Keighley Trades Council.	Awareness-raising campaign. Medicol exominotions.	Workers: metalworking, engineering, wood and furniture-making.	Exchange of experience. Medical exominations.	
UK92CVVE500148	Health, sofety, hygiene and well-being at work — small workplaces.	Local authority: London Borough of Newhom.	Exhibition bus.	Small firms.	Large number of visitors.	Information material for ethnic minorities.
UK92CVVE500127	The promotion of well-being at workplaces in the Black Country.	Black Country Urban Industrial Mission.	Workshop. Field: working practices.	Small and medium-sized firms: employers and workers.	Improved awareness. Exchange of experience.	
UK92CVVE500302	Textile industry model safety audit scheme.	Confederation: Confederation of British Wool Textiles.	Development of a sofety audit.	Firms. Textiles industry.	Training. Improved safety coordination.	Safety audit. Address: The Confederation of British Wool Textiles, 60 Toller Lone, Bradford BD8 9B2. Telephone: (0274) 491241.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
UK92CVVE500343	An innovative approach to creating health and safety at work awareness throughout the Community.	Local authority: Sheffield City Council.	Information material. Informatian events: hazards.	Young people.	Improved awareness.	Information material.
UK92CVVE5304	Hampshire health.	Subregianal authority: Hampshire County Council.	Exhibition caravan. Medical examinations. Practical advice.	Emplayees.	Impraved information. Large number of visitors: 50 000 employees.	Booklet: health and safety.
UK92CVVE500305	First aid far farmers and farm workers.	Schering Agriculture.	Press information: awareness- raising campaign, accidents. Courses: first aid.	Agriculture.	Training. Improved knowledge. Large number of participonts.	
UK92CVVE500306	Merseyside safety 1992.	Merseyside Occupational Health and Safety Group.	One-day information event: health and safety at work.	Firms: construction sector, manufacturing sector.	Improved informatian.	
UK92CVVE500433	Canstruction Eura-safety award scheme.	Employers' arganization: Construction Industry Federation.	Competition: accident prevention.	Construction sector.	Reduction in the number of accidents.	Flags. Certificates.
UK92CVVE500308	Bad vibrations: A study into the frequency, effects and measures against naise and vibration within industry.	Trade union: Amalgamated Engineering Union.	Programme of activities. Survey. Training. Field: naise.	Safety officers.	Improved information. Improved conditions at the workplace.	Report. Address: The Health and Safety Department, Amalgamated Engineering and Electrical Union, 110 Peckham Road, London SE15 5EL. Telephone: (071) 703 4231.
UK92CVVE500309	Kirklees safety, health and hygiene awareness campaign.	Further education establishment: Huddersfield Technical Cołlege.	Awareness-raising campaign: seminars, exhibitions.	Trainees.	Impraved awareness.	
UK92CVVE500307	Health and safety implications far local autharities as employers.	South-East Wales Safety Officers' Group.	Conference: health and safety for employees af local authorities.	Management staff. Trade union delegates. Members: local authorities.	Improved awareness. Improved safety coordination.	
UK92CVVE500342	A bridge to build in Prestan Guild.	Lancashire Occupational Safety Group.	Programme of activities. Competition.	Young trainees.	Information.	
UK92CVVE500344	1992: A programme for the promotion of health and safety at work.	Trade union: Amalgamated Transport and Generol Warkers' Union.	Programme of activities: information for workers. Field: musculoskeletal disarders, stress.	Workers: textiles industry, manufacturing sector, services sector, informatics sectar.	Improved awareness. Greater use of protective measures.	
UK92CVVE500310	Implementing health and safety audits in SMEs in Eost Anglia.	Suffolk College.	Environmental audit. Seminars: health and safety at work.	Twenty small and medium- sized firms.	Greater involvement.	
UK92CVVE500311	Stop, look and listen fair.	Local authority: London Borough of Camden.	Awareness-raising campaign: seminars, exhibitions, publicity.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved awareness.	
UK92CVVE500312	Worksafe Week in action.	Avon Training and Enterprise Council.	Media campaign. Roadshow: practical odvice, health and safety, training.	Small firms. Manufacturing sector. Construction sector. Self-employed workers.	Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500338	Health, safety and welfore cascade.	North Hertfordshire College.	Identification of hazards. Practical Advice. Training.	All sectors.	Improved conditions at the workplace.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
UK92CVVE500313, UK92CVVE500345	Construction safety and Europe: An educational package.	Trade Union Studies Informatian Unit.	Educational material: Directive on work sites.	Trade unions. Construction sector. Vocational education.	Improved information.	Educational material. Person to contact: Margaret Sharkey. Address: Trade Union Studies Information Unit, Southend, Fernwood Road, Newcastle upor Tyne NE2 1TJ.
UK92CVVE500314	Effects on the UK printing industry of EC safety directives.	British Printing Industry Federation.	Seven seminars.	Small firms: graphics industry.	Improved information, Large number of participants: 700 people,	
UK92CVVE500315	Wakefield TUC Health and Safety Awareness Week 1992.	Wakefield and District Trades Union Council.	Promotionol material. Conference.	Safety officers.	Improved awareness.	Information material.
UK92CVVE500346	Promoting accident prevention in the fishing industry.	Seafish Industry Authority.	Awareness-raising campaign.	Fisheries sector.	Improved awareness.	1 000 posters. 1 000 calendars. Information stands at four exhibitions.
UK92CVVE500316	Safety and well-being at work: A quality issue.	Polytechnic: Kingston Polytechnic.	Programme of activities. Field: clean air. Field: safety.	Firms. Higher education.	Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500334	Work at your health.	Chamber of commerce: Milton Keynes Chamber of Commerce.	Programme of activities: workshops (Field: European regulations), telephone hotline.	Small and medium-sized firms: employers, workers, safety officers.	Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500404	The role of 123 inspectors in coalmines.	Trade union: National Union of Mineworkers.	Three-day course: nationol legislation, Community legislation, occupational accident prevention authorities.	Trade union inspectors.	Training for instructors.	
UK92CVVE500377	European health ond sofety: The impact on education and the future workforce.	Local authority: Ogwr Borough Council.	Programme of activities: conference, exhibition, competition for schoolchildren.	Teachers. Schoolchildren.	Harmonization. Motivation.	
UK92CVVE500405	The role of safety officials in coalmines.	Association: National Association of Colliery Overmen, Deputies and Shopfirers.	Seminar: national legislation, Community legislation, accidents in extractive industries.	Safety officers.	Improved information. Improved safety coordination.	
UK92CVVE500336	Mental distress in the workplace.	British Red Cross Society.	Workshop. Training material. Video cassette.	Workers.	Improved awareness. Person to contact: Alan Taylo Address: British Red Cross Society, 9 Grosvenor Crescent, London SW1X 7EJ. Telephone (071) 235 5454.	
UK92CVVE500341	Make safety pay (Say what you mean to do — Do what you say).	Company: Lothian Edinburgh Enterprise Ltd.	Competition: Europeon Year.	Small ond medium-sized firms: 3 000 employers.	Motivation.	
UK92CVVE500340	To promote European legislation to individuals and organizations in Humberside.	Humberside Training and Enterprise Council.	Seminars. Field: Community directives. Competition.	Working population.	Motivation. Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500407	Health and safety in school laboratories and workshops.	University: University of Ulster.	Two training courses. Field: safety. Field: working practices. Field: toxic agents.	Teachers.	Improved safety coordinatian.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced available
UK92CVVE500345	Health and safety seminars and broadsheets.	Trade Union Studies Information Unit.	Publicity. Four seminars: European Year.	Members: National Union of Mineworkers. Trade unions: construction sector.	Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500418	New targets for occupational health nursing in Eurape.	Training centre: Royal College of Nursing European Occupational Health Group.	Workshop: health professionals.	Health professionals.	Improved knowledge. Cooperation. Collaboration.	
UK93CVVE500664	Well-being at work and safety.	Local authority: Mid-Suffolk District Council.	Exhibition caravan: awareness-raising campaign, publicity.	Agriculture.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500605	Follow-up to European work hazards conference.	Workers' organization: Sheffield Trade Union Safety Committee.	Follow-up.	Employees. Trade unions.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500604	Safety and health at work awareness roadshow.	Locol outhority: Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council.	Roadshow: awareness-raising campaign.	6 000 small and medium-sized firms.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500602	Safety and health at work for farmers and their staff.	Training centre: Yorkshire Agricultural Training Board.	Practical guide: hazard schedule.	Agriculture: employers, workers, trainees.	Improved informotion.	
UK93CVVE500621	Take the strain out of handling.	Knitting, Dyeing and Lace Industries Joint Health and Safety Committee.	Working party. practical advice. Training. Conference.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved oworeness: reduction in the number of accidents.	
UK93CVVE500620	Recognize your risks — Read our recommendations.	Knitting, Dyeing and Lace Industries Joint Health and Safety Committee.	Leaflets: hazards. Practical advice.	Employers. Employees.	Improved awareness.	10 000 leaflets.
UK93CVVE500619	The Croydon health and safety course for 14 to 18 year olds.	Local authority: London Borough of Croydon.	Course: health and safety.	Students: secondary education.	Motivation. Improved knowledge.	Educational material. Video cassettes.
UK93CVVE500618	Health and safety: The European perspective — A seminar for local businesses.	Local authority: Brighton Borough Council.	Four seminars.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved information.	
UK93CVVE500617	Tool-box talks.	Association: Heating and Ventilating Contractors' Association.	Publication: information sheets. Awareness-raising campaign: accidents.	Construction sector.	Improved awareness.	Information sheets: Practical guide.
UK93CVVE500616	Provision of workplace health and safety starter packs for small businesses.	Sheffield Health and Consumer Services.	Information material: Community legislation, training.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved information.	Information materi <b>al</b> .
UK93CVVE500614	Industrial Club for Health and Safety Managers.	Technology Transfer Centre.	Forum: debates.	Safety officers in firms.	Exchange of experience.	
UK93CVVE500615	CCC tenant farmers health and safety information pack.	Subregional authority: Cambridgeshire County Council.	Information material. Teach- yourself module. Field: safety. Field: Community directives. Practical advice.	Agriculture.	Improved information.	Information material. Teach- yourself module.
UK93CVVE500606	The protection of women and the disabled at work: The practical outcome of EC measures.	Employers' organization: EC Employers' Network.	Two seminars. Field: Community directives.	Employers.	Information.	
UK93CVVE500613	Positive health and safety in aquaculture.	Training centre: North Atlantic Fisheries College.	One-day seminars: national legislation. Courses.	Employees: aquaculture.	Training. Promotion of health and safety.	

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
UK93CVVE500612	The prablems af noise and vibration in the leisure industry: health and safety levels.	Wembley Stadium Ltd.	Warkshaps. Field: hearing problems. Field: protective equipment.	Workers. Salety professionals.	Awareness of individual protection methods.	
UK92CVVE500438	Training far cantractors and their employers.	United Malt and Grain Distillers.	Training, Seminars, Field: Community directives, Field: protective equipment.	Contractors. Employees.	Improved infarmatian.	
UK93CVVE500611	Health and safety training far small and medium-sized enterprises.	Further educatian establishment: Somerset College of Arts and Technology.	Thirteen seminors: national legislation, Community legislation, harmful agents.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved informatian.	
UK93CVVE500579	Safety audits simplified: Meeting the needs of the smoller company.	Training centre: Construction Industry Training Board.	Development: safety audit.	Small ond medium-sized firms: construction sector.	Improved safety coordination.	
UK93CVVE500541	Preparation, publishing and distribution of site sofety boaklet.	Employers' organization: National Engineering Construction Employers' Association.	Production and distribution: booklet.	Engineers: construction sector.	Improved safety coordination.	Booklet.
UK93CVVE500540	Manoging safely in the lift industry.	Association: National Association of Lift Mokers.	Distonce learning course. Field: safety.	Management staff.	Improved sofety coordination.	
UK93CVVE500539	The Manchester Project: Phase 1.	Further education establishment: Manchester College of Arts and Technology.	Development: educationol material, software. Field: Community directives. Field: safety.	Trade unions. Construction sector.	Improved information.	Educational materiol. Software.
UK93CVVE500538	To produce a training manual and guidelines for organizations providing residential core.	<sup>•</sup> United Response.	Production: monuol, educational moteriol.	Health professionals: residential care.	Troining. Improved information.	Monuol. Educational moterial.
UK93CVVE500537	Safety educatian provision in science-teacher education.	Polytechnic: Thames Polytechnic.	Production: educational material. Field: sofety.	Vocational education: teochers.	Training.	Educationol moterial.
UK93CVVE500536	Provision of a nationally recognized health and safety course for young trainees.	Local authority: District of the Wrekin Council.	Course: health and safety.	Young trainees.	Training.	
UK92CVVE500435	Understanding health and safety in a working environment.	Education outhority: West Sussex Locol Education Authority.	Course. Competition.	Schoolchildren.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500535	European safety ond you — 1992.	North Nottinghomshire Troining and Enterprise Council.	Seminor. Field: Community directives. Telephone hotline.	Small ond medium-sized firms.	Improved information.	
UK92CVVE500436	An effective safe regulation system for sofety, hygiene and health in small and medium- sized businesses.	Locol authority: Taunton Deane Borough Council.	Saftware: health and safety at work. Practical advice: hazords.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved awareness. Improved safety coordination.	Softwore. Person ta cantact: Mr P Weaver. Address: Planning and Health Division, Taunton Deane Borough Cauncil, Deane House, Taunton TA1 1HE. Telephone: (0823) 335166, extension 2449.
UK93CVVE500665	Health and safety: European Community law and the local construction industry.	Polytechnic: Staffordshire Polytechnic.	Orgonization of emplayer networks. Information for employers: health and safety, training.	Employers: construction sector.	Collaboration. Improved information.	

į

		Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced, available
UK93CVVE500534	Production of health and safety information/training package for use in schools to include handbook and teacher notes.	Institution of Environmental Health Officers.	Training module: health and safety.	Young people. Teachers.	Training. Improved awareness. Training module.	
UK93CVVE00533	Stress reduction at the workplace.	Bridgwater College.	Seminars. Training programmes: stress.	Students. Teachers.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500531	Manual handling for textile conservators: A practical workshop on the latest handling techniques.	The Textile Conservation Centre.	Workshop: practical advice.	Textiles industry.	Training.	
UK93CVYE500530	The development of a self-help guide for small and medium- sized businesses with regard to their duties for heolth, safety and welfare at work.	South Nottinghomshire Training Agency Ltd.	Practical guide: safety audit.	Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved safety coordination.	Practical guide.
UK93CVVE500567	Safety in the petroleum retailing environment.	Association: Forecourt Contractors' Sofety Association.	Training programme. Field: safety.	Contractors.	Training.	
UK93CVVE500566	A safer workplace.	Monchester Training and Enterprise Council.	Seminars: health and safety.	Trainees. Teachers. Small and medium-sized firms.	Improved safety coordination.	
UK93CVVE500565	Oxfordshire Safety Site 1993.	Association: Oxfordshire Building Sofety Association.	Seminar: notional legislation.	Safety officers.	Improved information.	
UK93CVVE500564	Construction site safety.	Construction Training (Cumbria) Group.	Four and five-day courses.	Management staff.	Information.	
UK93CVVE500563	Eost Kent European safety initiative.	Chomber of commerce: Thanet Chamber of Commerce.	Seminars. Survey. Media campaign.	Working population.	Improved awareness.	
UK93CVVE500562	Backs for the future.	Local authority: St Edmundsbury Borough Council.	Practical advice. Informatian material. Field: back pain. Mailshot. Roadshow. Training.	Small and medium-sized firms: safety officers, management staff.	Improved information.	Leaflets.
UK93CVVE500532	From academic theory to workplace practice.	Scottish Trade Union Congress.	Information material for the conference.	Lecturers. Trade union delegates.	Impraved knowledge.	
UK93CVVE500559	Sea Safety Group (UK).	Seo Safety Group (UK).	Caordination. Courses. Vocational training. Videos.	Fisheries sector.	Cooperation. Harmonization.	
UK93CYYE500560	Safety, hygiene and health protection at work — A course for Supervisors and managers.	Federotion of Professional Associations.	Two courses: national legislation.	Safety officers: probation service, fire service.	Improved information.	
UK93CVVE500558	Behomi Theatre Project.	Sheffield Health Pramotion Centre.	Stage production: health and safety.	Ethnic minorities.	Improved awareness. Leaflets.	
UK93CVVE00557	Heolth and safety training programme for the National Farmers' Union (NFU).	Trade union: National Farmers' Union.	Two-doy training programme. Courses. Field: Community directives.	Workers: agriculture.	Training for instructors. Training.	
UK93CVVE50D569	'Occupotional lung disease: The facts' leaflet.	Foundation: British Lung Foundation.	Leaflets. Field: occupational diseases.	All sectors.	Improved information.	Leaflets.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Target group	Result/ evaluation	Materials produced/ available
UK93CVVE500568	Safety, hygiene and health protection at work for managers and safety representatives.	Trade union: Electrical, Electronics, Telecommunications and Plumbing Union.	Course: hazards, working conditions.	Management staff. Safety officers.	Improved information.	

#### Outline list of co-funded projects

-

and a second second

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVV5 101-0	37 428	17 000	17 000	45
92 CVV5 102-0	42 836	14 000	14 000	33
92 CVV5 109-0	2 170	1 500	1 500	69
92 CVV5 110-0	28 875	7 000	7 000	24
92 CVV5 111-0	23 500	9 000	9 000	38
92 CVV5 112-0	2 619	1 840	1 702	65
92 CVV5 113-0	45 000	14 000	14 000	31
92 CVV5 114-0	16 450	11 000	11 000	67
92 CVV5 115-0	208 800	14 000	14 000	7
92 CVV5 116-0	79 285	14 000	14 000	18
92 CVV5 127-0	19 000	9 000	9 000	47
92 CVV5 128-0	51 000	14 000	14 000	27
92 CVV5 129-0	45 907	7 000	7 000	15
92 CVV5 131-0	111 000	28 000	28 000	25
92 CVV5 132-0	61 071	33 000	33 000	54
92 CVV5 133-0	72 000	28 000	28 000	39
92 CVV5 134-0	37 305	11 200	11 200	30
92 CVV5 135-0	77 139	28 000	28 000	36
92 CVV5 136-0	36 658	7 000	6 204	17
92 CVV5 137-0	19 769	7 000	7 000	35
92 CVV5 138-0	72 072	13 600	13 600	19
92 CVV5 143-0	387 010	14 000	14 000	4
92 CVV5 148-0	35 580	10 000	10 000	28
92 CVV5 301-0	271 776	14 000	14 000	5 🦯
92 CVV5 302-0	54 981	5 600	5 600	10
92 CVV5 304-0	82 250	14 000	14 000	17
92 CVV5 305-0	13 805	7 000	7 000	51

,

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
92 CVV5 306-0	15 600	3 500	3 500	22
92 CVV5 307-0	2 618	1 820	1 820	70
92 CVV5 308-0	11 310	3 500	3 500	31
92 CVV5 309-0	17 000	2 800	2 800	16
92 CVV5 310-0	37 100	1 400	1 400	4
92 CVV5 311-0	57 663	1 400	1 400	2
92 CVV5 312-0	42 568	7 000	7 000	16
92 CVV5 313-0	45 870	4 200	4 200	9
92 CVV5 314-0	27 300	19 600	19 110	70
92 CVV5 315-0	2 600	700	700	27
92 CVV5 316-0	36 400	7 000	7 000	15
92 CVV5 334-0	33 600	7 000	7 000	21
92 CVV5 336-0	42 252	8 400	8 400	20
92 CVV5 338-0	123 580	1 400	1 400	1
92 CVV5 339-0	31 204	8 400	8 400	27
92 CVV5 340-0	11 427	2 800	2 800	25
92 CVV5 341-0	18 633	8 400	8 400	45
92 CVV5 342-0	28 643	2 800	2 800	10
92 CVV5 343-0	7 935	1 400	1 400	18
92 CVV5 344-0	48 000	8 880	8 880	19
92 CVV5 345-0	5 400	2 800	2 800	52
92 CVV5 346-0	35 700	14 000	14 000	39
92 CVV5 377-0	139 100	11 200	11 200	8
92 CVV5 404-0	10 686	5 600	5 600	52
92 CVV5 405-0	45 000	5 600	5 600	12
92 CVV5 407-0	8 518	5 600	5 600	66
92 CVV5 418-0	24 698	13 000	12 998	53
92 CVV5 433-0	22 000	15 400	15 400	70
92 CVV5 434-0	37 428	5 600	5 600	15
92 CVV5 435-0	42 857	14 000	14 000	33
92 CVV5 436-0	52 500	14 000	14 000	27
92 CVV5 437-0 + 92 CVV5 803-0	42 000	25 775	25 775	61
92 CVV5 438-0	32 021	14 000	14 000	44
93 CVV5 530-0	34 357	10 000	10 000	29

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
93 CVV5 531-0	3714	2 500	2 500	67
93 CVV5 532-0	40 000	5 600	5 600	14
93 CVV5 533-0	34 000	10 000	10 000	29
93 CVV5 534-0	106 990	15 000	15 000	14
93 CVV5 535-0	7 500	5 100	5 100	68
93 CVV5 536-0	5 206	2 100	2 100	40
93 CVV5 537-0	17 958	9 800	9 800	55
93 CVV5 538-0	23 100	13 300	13 000	68
93 CVV5 539-0	47 268	14 000	14 000	30
93 CVV5 540-0	30 358	13 500	13 500	44
93 CVV5 541-0	15 000	10 500	10 500	70
93 CVV5 557-0	14 000	7 000	7 000	50
93 CVV5 558-0	12 698	7 000	7 000	55
93 CVV5 559-0	130 060	10 000	10 000	8
93 CVV5 560-0	42 890	9 800	9 800	23
93 CVV5 562-0	8 800	6 000	6 000	68
93 CVV5 563-0	7 000	3 300	3 300	47
93 CVV5 564-0	28 500	10 500	10 500	37
93 CVV5 565-0	11 391	7 000	7 000	62
93 CVV5 566-0	27 660	14 800	14 800	54
93 CVV5 567-0	147 000	7 000	7 000	5
93 CVV5 568-0	30 110	5 700	5 700	19
93 CVV5 569-0	15 400	7 000	7 000	45
93 CVV5 579-0	38 571	20 000	20 000	52
93 CVV5 602-0	50 610	16 000	16 000	32
93 CVV5 604-0	7 000	3 800	3 800	54
93 CVV5 605-0	34 500	19 000	19 000	55
93 CVV5 606-0	20 300	4 200	4 200	21
93 CVV5 611-0	9 330	6 300	6 300	68
93 CVV5 612-0	28 030	7 000	7 000	25
93 CVV5 613-0	13 027	2 450	2 450	19
93 CVV5 614-0	15 000	5 000	5 000	33
93 CVV5 615-0	6 300	3 000	3 000	48
93 CVV5 616-0	19 940	15 000	13 958	70

Reference number	Total cost of project	Funding proposed by the NLC	Funding: Commission decision after approval by the AST	As percentage
93 CVV5 617-0	2 600	1 260	1 260	48
93 CVV5 618-0	16 356	9 500	9 500	58
93 CVV5 619-0	5 457	3 500	3 500	64
93 CVV5 620-0	1 617	1 000	1 000	62
93 CVV5 621-0	8 167	4 700	4 700	58
93 CVV5 664-0	34 191	6 600	6 600	19
93 CVV5 665-0	15 400	10 000	10 000	65

## List of other projects

•

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JKOO1		Firm: 3M UK plc.	Use of the logo.	Training material.
JK002		Firm: AF Budge (Controctors) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK003		Group of firms: Allied Lyons Group.	Education. Information for workers.	
JK004		Firm: A.G. Barr Plc.	Use of the logo.	Posters.
JK005		Firm: AMMA de la Rue & Co. Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Article: 'Euro Safety News'.
JK006		Association: Automobile Association.	Use of the logo.	Training material. Distance learning course. Books.
JK007		Further education establishment: Aberdeen College of Further Education.	Use of the logo.	Educational material.
JK008		Firm: Acodemy Systems.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK009		Firm: ABA Technology Windscale.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK010		Agricultural and Food Research Council.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication compaign.
UK011		Firm: Air Products Plc.	Use of the logo.	Internol communication campaign.
UK012	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Non-profit-making organization: Airedole National Health Trust.	Use of the logo.	
UK013		Consultancy: Ajax health and safety services.	Conferences. Seminars. Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK014		Firm: Allied Colloids Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Magazine.
UK015		Firm: Allied Steel and Wire Plc.	Use of the logo.	Mogozine. Writing poper. Envelopes. Pens.
UK016		Firm: Alpha Loboratories.	Use of the logo.	Posters.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK017		Trade union: Amalgamated Engineering Union.	Use of the logo.	Magazine. Information sheets.
UK018		Trade union: Amalgamated Transport & General Workers' Union.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK019		Firm: Amersham International PIc.	Use of the logo.	Magazine.
UK020		Firm: Andry Mongomery Ltd.	Exhibition.	
UK021		Firm: Anglesey Aluminium and Metals Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Envelopes.
UK022		Firm: Arjo Wiggins Fine Papers Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes. Training materiał,
UK023		Education authorities: Associated Examining Board.	Use of the logo.	Training material (Software).
UK024		Association: Association Européenne des Gaz de pétrole.	Use of the logo.	Documentation (Conference).
UK025		Association: Association of British Insurers.	Use of the logo.	Documentation (Conference).
UK026		Association: Association of British Pharmaceutical Industry.	Use of the logo.	Documentation. Internal communication campaign.
UK027		Hospital: Ayrshire Central Hospital.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
UK028		Training centre: Ayrshire and Scotwest training.	Seminar. Exhibition (European Year).	
UK029		Bank of England printing works.	Conferences (European Year).	
UK030		BBC.	Use of the logo.	Posters (Internal communication campaign).
UK031		Film: Bobtie, Shaw & Morton.	Use of the logo.	Information sheets. Training material.
UK032		Film: Balfour Beatty Building Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Promotional material.
UK033		Local authority: Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK034		Local authority: Basingstoke & Deane Council.	Seminar.	Leaflets.
UK035		Firm: Boss PL	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes. Posters. Video material.
UK036		Non-profit-making organization: Bath & West Community NHS Trust.	Seminor.	Publications.
UK037		Locol authority: Bedfordshire County Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material: Action week (Health ond safety).

,

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK038		Sub-regional authority: Berkshire Caunty Council.	Action week.	
JK039		Local authority: Bedfordshire Training and Enterprise Council.	Information event(Management).	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK040		Firm: Beta Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Leaflets.
JK041		Firm: BH Blackwell Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Training material. Posters.
JK042		Local government: Birmingham City Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK043		University: Birmingham University.	Conference. Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK044		BMA & HSE.	Press conference.	
UK045		Firm: BOC L1d.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign. Conferences. Seminars.
UK046		Organization: British Occupational Hygiene Society.	Conferences (scientists and health and safety professionals).	Documentation.
UK047		Local government: Bolton Metropolitan Council.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Leaflets. Stickers.
UK048		Company: Boots Contract Manufacturing.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
UK049		Further education establishment: Bournemouth & Poole College of Further Education.	Course (Health and safety). Use of the logo.	Educational material.
UKOSO		Firm: Bowring, Marsh & McLennan.	Article (Community legislation).	Periodical: 'Risk Review'.
UK051		Company: BP Engineering.	Health and safety Conference (Construction sector). Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK052		Local authority: Brecklond District Council.	Promotion of health and safety.	Practical guide.
UK053		Association : British Adhesives and Sealants Association.	Use of the logo.	Book.
UK054		Association: British Association for the Advancement of Science.	Conference.	
UK055		Association: British Cable Makers Federation.	Competition. Use of the logo.	Documentation, Poster.
UK056		Company: British Engine Insurance Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Stickers. Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK057		Association: British Fireboard Packaging Association.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
UK058		British Gas.	Health and safety Competition. Conference. Use of the logo.	Posters. Slides. Articles. Documentation.

Referenc <del>e</del>	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK059		Association: British Glass.	Conference (Health ond safety).	
UK060		Association: British Hardware Federation.	Use of the logo.	Sheets.
JK061		Organization: British Health and Safety Society.	Use of the logo.	Promotional material.
JK062		Confederation: British Leather Confederation.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
JK063		Association: British Paper and Board Industry Federation.	Courses (Health and safety). Use of the logo.	Educational material.
JK064		Association: British Ports Federation.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK065		Association: British Postgraduate Medical Federation.	Conference. Use of the logo.	Documentation.
JK066		Industrial board: British Railways Board.	Day Event. Use of the lago.	Documentation.
JK067		Association: British Retailers Consortium.	Use of the logo.	Magazine. Postars.
JK068		Association: British Soft Drinks Association.	Use of the logo.	
JKD69		Company: British Steel Plc.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material, Writing poper. Envelopes.
JK070		Company: British Telecom Plc.	Events and Exhibition (Health and safety).	Publicity material.
JK071		Company: Briva Communications.	Use of the logo.	Article (Health and safety action week).
JK072		Locol government: Buckinghamshire County Council.	Seminar.	Publicity material.
JK073		Locol government: Bury Metropoliton Borough.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK074		Firm: CW Publications Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter (Health and safety).
IK075		Local government: Leeds City Council.	Use of the logo.	Calendars.
JK076		Group of firms: CWS Funeral Services Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK077		Ministry (Cabinet Office).	Use of the logo.	Magazine: 'Management Matters'.
JK078		Local government: Cambridgeshire County Council.	Use of the logo.	Manuel. Promotional material.
JK079		Local authority: Cambridgeshire Troining and Enterprise Council.	Seminar (Community legislation).	Internal communication campaign.
JK080		Firm: Capital Planning Information Ltd.	Conference.	Documentotion.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK081		Company: Catesby Marketing Associates.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
UK082		Firm: Caxios Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Booklet.
IK083		National institute: Chartered Institute of Building.	Seminar.	
IK084		Confederation: Confederation of British Industry.	Exhibition. Seminar. Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK085		CCG.	Use of the logo.	Information material.
IK086		Local government: Central Regional Council (Scotland).	Poster competition.	Exhibition materials.
K087		University: Centre for Extension studies, Loughborough University.	Conference (Health and safety at work).	Documentation.
K088		Local government: Cheltenham Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
K089		Consultancy: Chem Europe Consultancy.	Seminors.	Publicity material.
IK090		Association: Chemical Industries Association.	Seminars, Ceremonies,	Documentation. Information moterial.
IK091		Company: Chevron UK Ltd.	Semin <b>ar</b> .	Promotional material. Articles. Brochure.
K092		Firm: Chilworth Technology.	Use of the logo.	Troining materiol. Articles.
IK093		Firm: Ciba-Geigy Pharmaceuticols.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication compaign (Promotion of health and safety).
JK094		CIRIA.	Conferences.	Publicity material.
K095		Local authority: City and District of St Albons Environmental Services.	Programme of activities.	Publicity material.
IK096		Town: City of Nottingham.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
JK097		Civil Aviation Authority.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign. Magozine. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK098		Civil Service Occupation Health Service.	Use of the logo.	Magazine: 'Health at Work'.
JK099		Association: Clothing Group Training Associotion.	Seminar.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
JK100		Clyde River Purification Board.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK101		Company: Clydesdale Bank Plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK102		Local authority: County Durhom Troining and Enterprise Council.	Use of the logo.	Promotional material.
JK103		Local government: Colchester Borough Council.	Event: 'Colchester Enterprise Show'(European Year).	Publicity material.

,

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK104		Confederation: Confederation of Health Service employees.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign. Posters.
UK105		Firm: Conoco Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
UK106		Industrial board: Construction Health and Safety Group.	Seminar.	
JK107		Construction Industry Advisory Committee.	Conference.	
JK108		Industrial board: Construction Industry Training Board.	Workshops. Field: Community directives. Use of the logo.	Publications. Information material.
JK109		Firm: Construction Safety (Kent) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK110		Council of Manageriol & Professional Staffs.	Use of the logo.	Publicotion: 'The environment is not negotiable'.
JK111		Local government: Convention of Scottish Locol Authorities.	Campaign for the general public: 'Accident Free Day'.	Publicity material.
JK112		Cranfield Institute of Technology.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign (Europeon Year Publicity materiol).
JK113		Firm: Cremer and Worner.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK114		Firm: Croner Publications Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Articles/Newsletter.
JK115		Cube — The Croydon College Company.	Use of the logo.	Publicotions.
JK116		Curriculum and Staff Development Centre.	Use of the logo.	Article (Health ond safety).
JK117		Film: CWS Agriculture, E Bale & Sons.	Press conference.	
JK118		Locał authority: Dacorum Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Promotional materiol.
JK119		Dairy Trade Federation Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK120		Further education establishment: Doventry Tertiory College.	Exhibition. Information meetings. Field: protective equipment. Use of the logo.	Newsletter. Documentation.
UK121		Firm: David Holl Portnership.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication compaign.
JK122		Ministry: Deportment of Education and Science.	Use of the logo.	Magazine.
JK123		Ministry: Department af Social Security.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK124		Ministry: Department of Trade and Industry.	Use of the logo.	Article (European Year).

ŧ,

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK125		Ministry: Department of Transport.	Use of the logo.	Exhibition materials.
IK126		Local authority: Derbyshire Health Services Authority.	Use of the logo.	Documentation (Programme of activities).
JK127		Local authority: Devon and Cornwall Training and Enterprise Council.	Use of the logo.	Video material. Booklet.
JK128		Dixon R.S.	Use of the logo.	Training material.
JK129		Local authority: Dunfermline District Council.	Use of the logo.	Promotional material. Writing paper.
JK130		Firm: Dupox (Epoxy Resins) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes. Publications.
JK131		Welsh Water.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK132		Troining centre: Dyfed Training.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK133		Company: Eagle Star Insurance Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Posters.
IK134		East Wales Occupational Health Group.	Seminor.	
JK135		EETPU.	Use of the logo.	Information material (Safety officers).
JK136		Association : Electricity Association.	Conference.	Documentation. Magazine.
IK137		Firm: ELF Enterprise Caledonia Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign. Newsletter.
JK138		Elmwood Business Training.	Roadshow. Use of the logo,	Publicity material. Training material.
JK139		Ministry: Employment Department.	Action week (Health and safety). Use of the logo.	Exhibition materials. Publications. Booklet. Writing paper.
JK140		Enterprise Centre.	Use of the logo.	Project. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK141		Local authority: Epping Forest District Council.	Roadshow. Use of the logo.	Promotional material.
JK142		Local authority: Epsom and Ewell Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Mobile exhibition materials.
JK143		Local authority: Essex County Council.	Seminar.	Publicity material.
JK144		Local authority: Essex Training ond Enterprise Council.	Seminars. Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
JK145		Europa safety products.	Use of the logo.	Posters.
UK146		Seminar: European business seminar.	Three seminars: Health and safety at work. Community legislation.	Documentation.
 JK147		European Construction Institute.	Use of the logo.	Report.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK148		Foundation: European Professional Development Foundation.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material (Seminars).
UK149		Campany: Evans-Kerfoot Pharmaceuticals.	Internal communication campaign (Promotion of health and safety).	Promotional material.
UK150		University: Exeter University.	Course.	
UK151		Firm: Expert Connexions EC.	Use of the lago.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK152		Faculty of Occupational Medicine.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Slides.
UK153		Failsafe.	Use of the logo.	Publication.
JK154		Association: Fire Protection Association.	Seminar.	
UK155		Organization: Foad & Drink Federation.	Seminar (Health and safety).	Publicity material.
UK156		Company: Ford Motor Campany Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
JK157		Firm: Fort Sterling Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
JK158		Firm: Foster Leighton.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
JK159		Firm: G.A. Whyte.	Use of the logo.	Video cassettes (Health and safety).
JK160		Company: GEC Plc.	Competition.	Competition. Publicity.
JK161		Firm: GHS Resources Ltd.	Seminar.	Brochures.
JK162		Firm: Glasdon UK Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Mailshats.
JK163		Further education establishment: Glasgow College af Building and Printing.	Conference (Health and sofety at work). Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK164		Firm: Glaxo Manufacturing Services.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK165		Firm: Goodyear (UK) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Envelopes. Internal communication campaign.
JK166		Company: Grond Metropolitan and Food Sector International and Grand Metropolitan Plc.	Use of the logo.	Internol communication campaign. Training material.
UK167		Graphical, Poper and Medio Union.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
JK168		Firm: Greenhom Trading Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Catalogue.
JK169		Firm: Grower Cammunications.	Exhibition.	
JK170		Local authority: Gwent Training and Enterprise Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
IK171		H.M. Land Registry.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK172		H.S. Training Services.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets. Dossiers.
UK173		Firm: Howksmere Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Brochure (Seminor).
JK174		Health and Sofety Agency for Northern Ireland.	Use of the logo.	Seminors. Conferences. Meetings of experts. Exhibition. Various sectors.
JK175		Health and Safety Executive.	Coordination-European Year. Conferences and Seminars. Various sectors. Health and safety Actian week.	
UK176		HSE with the Metal Finishers Association.	Seminar.	
JK177		Heathrow Airport Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Promotional material.
JK178		Lacal authority: Hertfordshire Caunty Cauncil.	Seminars (Health and safety). Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK179		Firm: Hinton & Higgs Ltd.	Seminar. Use of the logo.	Documentatian.
JK1BO		HMSO.	Use of the loga.	Publicity material. Catalogues.
JK181		Ministry: Hame Office.	Use of the lago.	Internal communication campoign.
JK182		Company: Homebase Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communication campaign.
UK183		Company: Honewell Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK184		Company: Horsell plc.	Use of the logo.	Article (Health and safety). Magazine.
UK185		Company: Hotel and Catering Training Company Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK186		Company: Housemon Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Compony mogazine.
UK187		House of Lords Science and Technology Committee.	Debate.	
UK188		Company: Hudson Brothers Publishing Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Slides.
UK189		Humberside Health ond Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Internol communication campaign.
JK190		Hu-Tech Associates.	Seminar.	
JK191		HVCA.	Use of the logo.	Information sheets.
JK192		Compony: IBC Technical Services Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Conference brochure.
JK193		Company: IBM UK Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Promotional material.
UK194		Company: ICI plc.	Use of the logo. Competition. Exhibitions.	Publicity material. Posters. Report. Documentation. Envelopes.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK195		Company: Imperial Tobacco Ltd.	Awareness-raising campaign. Competition.	Publicity material.
UK196		Indoor Air Internotional.	Seminar.	Publicity material.
UK197		Industrial Relations Services.	Use of the logo.	Company magazine.
UK198		Industrial Society.	Conference.	Documentation.
UK199		Association: Inland Revenue Staff Federatian.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
UK200		Institute of Leisure and Amenity Monagement.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK201		Institute of Naval Medicine.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK202		Institution of Chemical Engineers.	Three conferences. Awareness- raising. Two seminors. Seventeen courses.	Publicity material.
UK203		Institution of Civil Engineers.	Symposium. Awareness-raising.	Brochures.
UK204		Institution of Electricol Engineers.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK205		Institution of Electrical and Electronics Incorporoted Engineers.	Seminars.	
UK206		Institution of Environmental Health Officers.	Seminars. Conference.	Publicity material. Documentation.
UK207		Institution of Mechonical Engineers.	Three seminars/conferences.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK208		Institution of Occupational Safety and Health.	Seminor 13. Symposium. Course 2. Conference and Exhibition 2.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK209		Company: International Computers Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Manual.
UK210		Compony: Invetek plc.	Roadshow: nine exhibitions.	Publicity material.
UK211		IOSH.	Use of the logo.	Publicity materiol (seminars). Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK212		IOSHH/Teesside Safety Group.	Seminar/exhibition.	
UK213		IRS Training.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK214		ISIS Training Services.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
UK215		Local authority: Isle of Wight County Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK216		Ispema.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK217		Company: John Dickson (Stationery) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Internal communications campaign.
UK218		Company: John Mowlem & Co plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
UK219		Company: Johnson & Johnson.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
K220		Joint Industry Board — Electrical contracting industry.	Use of the lago.	Publications.
K221		Company: Josiah Wedgwaad & Sons Ltd.	Use af the logo.	Company magazine.
IK222		K. H. Bailey.	Use of the logo.	Flag.
K223		Organization: Keighly Trades Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
K224		Kent First-Aid Training.	Training programme.	
K225		Polytechnic: Kingston Polytechnic.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Leaflets.
K226		Local authority: Kirkcaldy District Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
K227		Knitting, Dyeing and Lace Industry Health Committee.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
K228		Company: Kwikfit (UK).	Use of the logo.	Company publications. Posters.
K229		Company: Kyle Stewart Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Posters.
K230		Company: L'oreal (Golden) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Campany magazine.
K231		Lancashire Occupational Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
K232		Local government: Leeds City Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
K233		Polytechnic: Leeds Polytechnic.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes. Newsletter.
IK234		Leicester and District Health and Safety Forum.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
IK235		Lensham Directeam.	Use of the logo.	International communication campaign.
K236		Linpac Plastics International.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
IK237		Local gavernment: London Borough of Hackney.	Roadshow.	Magazine. Writing paper. Envelopes (internal communication campaign).
IK238		Local government: London Borough of Wandsworth.	Use of the logo.	Ceremonies.
JK239		Company: London Electricity plc.	Use of the logo.	Documentation. Slides. Video cassette.
IK240		London Underground.	Conference.	
K241		Company: Longman Training Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Catalogue.
K242		Lyndon R. Shearman.	Use af the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
K243		M. J. Barraclough.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
		Local authority: Macclesfield	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Newsletter.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK245		MAFF.	Use of the logo.	Posters. Newsletter.
UK246		Manchester Occupational Health and Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
UK247		Polytechnic: Manchester Polytechnic.	Conference.	Publicity moteriol.
UK248		Company: Marks & Spencer plc.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK249		Medical Research Council, Toxicology Unit.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK250		Merck Sharp & Dohme.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK251		Company: Mercury Communications Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes. Documentation.
UK252		Company: Merrill Lynch Europe Ltd Education.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
JK253		Merseyside and Cheshire Construction Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK254		Merseyside Fire Brigode.	Seminar.	Information sheets.
JK255		Company: Michelin Tyre plc.	Use of the logo.	Mogazine.
JK256		Mid-Staffordshire Health Authority.	Use of the logo.	Publicity motorial.
UK257		Compony: Midlonds Electricity plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK258		Group af firms: M. J. Gleeson Group.	Event.	
UK259		Company: Minervo Heolth Monagement Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK260		MoD Navy.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK261		Firm: Monsanto plc.	Progromme of activities.	Publicity material.
JK262		Motivforce.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
JK263		MSF.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter. Leoflets.
UK264		NAHAT.	Use of the logo.	Magazine: Safety net.
JK265		Association: National Association of Plumbing and Heating.	Use of the logo.	Publicity motorial.
JK266		Association: National Back-pain Association.	Conference. Seminars.	Documentation.
JK267		Trade union: National Communications Union, Merseyside Bronch.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
UK268		Organization: National Federation of Demolition Controctors.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.

Ilnified Kinndom

Materials produced/ available
available
available <sup>2</sup> ublicity material.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK269		Organization: National Federation of Raofing Contractors.	Exhibition.	Publicity material.
UK270		Natianal Health and Safety and Hygiene Cansultative Company.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
UK271		National Rivers Authority.	Use of the lago.	Writing paper.
UK272		National Training Awards.	Event.	
UK273		Nationwide Building Society Corporation, HR Deptartment.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
UK274		Firm: NB Contract Services.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
UK275		Town: Newcastle City Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK276		Newcastle international airport.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK277		Chamber of commerce: Norfolk and Norwich Chamber of Commerce.	Seminar.	
UK278		Firm: Narth-East Datagrophic.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK279		Local government: Narth-East Derbyshire District Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK280		North-East Wales Training and Enterprise Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity materiał.
UK281		Locał government: Northamptan Borough Council.	Use of the lago.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK282		Occupational accident prevention authorities: Northumbria Industrial Safety Association.	Seminar.	Publicity material.
UK283		Company: Narweb plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK284		Insurance fund: Norwich Union Insurance Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK285		Chomber of commerce: Nottinghamshire Chamber of Commerce.	Use of the logo.	Periodical.
UK286		Local government: Nottinghomshire County Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK287		Company: Nuclear Electric plc.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK288		Group of firms: Ocean Group plc.	Conference.	Writing paper.
UK289		Osborne Clarke.	Use of the logo.	Slides. Educational material.
UK290		OSHIG.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK291		Oxford and District Heolth and Safety Group.	Information meetings.	Proceedings (of meeting).
UK292		Town: Oxford City Council.	Use of the logo.	

UK293	promoter		available
	Further education establishment: Oxford College of Further Education.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
UK294	Oxfordshire Health Authority.	Training programmes.	Publicity material.
UK295	Parogon Communications.	Use of the logo.	Publicotion.
UK296	Company: Pascal Scientific Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK297	Company: Pazer Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publications.
UK298	Peter Cox Group.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK299	 Company: Pfizer Ltd.	Exhibition.	Publications.
UK300	Compony: Pilkington Glass Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicotions.
UK301	Company: Plont Safety plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK302	Town: Plymouth City Council.	Awareness-raising. Programme of activities.	
UK303	Polytechnic: Polytechnic of Wales.	Use of the logo.	Publicity motoriol.
UK304	Occupational accident prevention authorities: Post Office Occupational Health Service.	Use of the logo.	Publications.
UK305	 Locol authority: Preston Health Authority.	Use of the logo.	Reports.
UK306	Print Buying Magazine.	Use of the logo.	Publicity materiol.
UK307	 Company: Practor Bras Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
UK308	Prosper.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
UK309	Quodrilect.	Six workshops.	Troining material.
UK310	Company: R. J. Budge (Mining) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
UK311	Company: Racal Safety Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper.
UK312	Company: Rayder Services & Products.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK313	RCM European Occupational Heolth Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK314	RCN, Conterbury Branch.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK315	Compony: Redland Roof Tiles Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK316	Company: Remploy Lid.	Use of the logo.	Publicity materiol. Mogazine.
UK317	Company: R. H. Technical Industries Ltd.		·····
UK318	Compony: Robin Davies & Little (UK) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK319	 Compony: Roche Products Ltd.	Use of the loga.	Publicity material. Writing paper.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK320		Naval dockyard: Rosyth Royal Dockyard.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
IK321		Locol government: Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
K322		Royol Albion Hotel (Broadstairs) Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
K323		Notional institute: Royal Institute of Public Health and Hygiene.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper.
IK324		Notional institute: Royal Institution.	Exhibition.	
IK325		Hospital: Royal Liverpool University Hospital.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK326		Royal Mail.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper.
K327		National institute: Royal Society for the Prevention of Accidents.	Exhibition. Congress.	Publicity material. Information stand. Documentation.
JK328		National institute: Royal Society of Chemistry.	Conference.	Publicity material.
K329		National institute: Royal Society of Health.	Conference.	Publicity material.
IK330		Hospital: Royal Victoria Infirmary Hospital.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
JK331		Local government: Runnymede Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
IK332		Company: S. P. Tyres Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
IK333		Magazine: Safety and Health Practitioner.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
JK334		Company: Sofety Advisory Services Ltd.	Seminor.	Writing paper.
JK335		Consultancy: Safety Consultancy ond Occupational Training Service.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK336		Safety Engineering Services.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK337		Magazine: Salety ond Health Practitioner.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
JK338		Company: Safeway plc.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moteriol.
K339		Locol government: Salisbury District Council.	Use of the logo.	Documentotion.
JK340		Local government: Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
JK341		SCA Euroliner UK.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK342		Schlumberger Industries, Water and Gas UK.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK343		Scottish Chomber of Safety.	Conference.	Documentation.
UK344		Scottish Nuclear, Torness power station.	Use of the logo.	Flag.
UK345		Company: Scotwest Training Services Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK346		Company: Scriptographic Publication Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK347		Sedgwick Safety and Environmental Services.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper.
UK348		Company: Seeboard plr, Sussex Coast Division.	Use of the logo.	Stickers.
UK349		Company: Seton Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Catalogue.
UK350		Company: Severn Advertising Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK351		Sheerness Steel.	Use of the logo.	Newsletter.
UK352		Company: Shell UK Ltd.	Use of the lago.	Report.
UK353		Company: Signs and Lobels Ltd.	Use of the lago.	Catologue.
UK354		Company: SmithKline Beechom.	Use of the lago.	Publicity material.
UK355		Company: SmithKline Beecham Consumer Brands UK.	Use of the logo.	Posters.
UK356		Company: Smythe Dorward Lambert.	Conference.	Questionnaires. Publicity material.
UK357		Society of the Chemical Industry.	Use of the lago.	Publicity material.
UK358		Society of Occupational Medicine.	Use of the lago.	Publicity material.
UK359		Society of Occupational Health Nursing.	Conference.	
UK360		Society of Occupational Medicine.	Conference.	
UK361		Local government: Solihuli Metropolitan Boraugh Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK362		University: South Bank University.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK363		Local government: South Somerset District Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK364		South Wales Construction Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
UK365		St Helens and Knowsley Community Health Trust.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK366		Sterling Orgonics Safety.	Use of the logo.	Documentation. Publicity moterial.

;

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
JK367		Local government: Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK368		Strathclyde Health and Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK369		Strathclyde Water.	Use of the logo.	Publicity materiał. Writing paper.
JK370		Suffolk and North Essex Occupational Safety Group.	Seminar.	
JK371		Subregional authority: Suffolk Coastal District Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK372		Company: Support Training Ltd.	Use of the lago.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
JK373		Town: Swansea City Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK374		Swansea Occupational Health and Sofety Group.	Symposium.	
JK375		Company: TEST pic.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
IK376		Compony: Target PR Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
IK377		Ted Roe & Associates.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
IK378		TEES Safe 92.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
IK379		Thomes Valley Euro-Info Centre.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
IK380		The Engineering Council.	Competition.	
IK381		Company: The Gates Rubber Co. Ltd.	Information campaign.	Publicity materiol.
IK382		The Smithfield Show Joint Committee.	Cattle show.	Publicity material.
JK383		Company: Thomas de la Rue & Co. Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
JK384		Company: Thorn Public Relations Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
JK385		Company: Tilbury Douglos Construction Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Ceremony.
UK386		Company: Tolley Publishing Co. Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Documentation.
UK387		Company: Trafalgor House Construction (Regions) Ltd.	Seminors.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK388		Local government: Trafford Metropoliton Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper.
JK389		Trafford Teachers Health and Safety Group.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material. Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK390		Tronsmanche-Link.	Use of the logo. Conference.	Documentation.
UK391		Trade union federation: TUC General Council.	Seminars.	

1

ł

ļ

ι

ţ

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK392		Compony: Ukasta Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK393		Trade union: Union of Construction, Allied Trades and Technicians.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK394		Trade union: Union of Shop, Distributive ond Allied Workers.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK395		Group of firms: Unipart group of companies.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK396		University: University of Greenwich.	Workshop.	Publicity material.
U <b>K39</b> 7		University: University College, London.	Use of the logo.	Booklet.
UK398		University: University of Strathclyde.	Course.	
UK399		Company: Veale Associates Ltd.		Publicity moteriol. Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK400		Company: Vernus-Carus Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK401		Compony: Vickers Systems Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Publicity moterial.
UK402		Compony: W. H. Smith Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK403		Wolsall College of Technology.	Use of the logo.	Writing poper. Envelopes.
UK404		Local government: Wolsoll Metropolitan Borough Council.	Roadshow.	Publicity material.
UK405		Waterflow Communications.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moteriol.
UK406		Water Training International.	Seminar.	·
UK407		Local government: Waverley Borough Council.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK408		Wearside Training and Enterprise Council.	Courses.	
UK409		Foundation: Welkome Foundation.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
UK410		West Dorset Community Health NHS Trust.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK411		Consultancy: Westminster Monogement Consultonts.	Conference.	
UK412		Local government: West Sussex County Council.	Use of the logo.	Leaflets.
UK413		West Yorkshire European Business Information Centre.	Use of the logo.	Documentation.
UK414		Company: Whitbread plc.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Newsletter.
UK415		Company: Wicker Europe Ltd.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.

Reference	Title	Organizer/ promoter	Type of project	Materials produced/ available
UK416		Local government: Worthing Borough Council — Environmental services.	Use of the logo.	Publicity moterial.
UK417		Wrekham Training.	Use of the logo.	Publicity material.
UK418		Group of firms: Y. J. Lovell Group.	Use of the logo.	Writing paper. Envelopes.
UK419		Compony: Yorkshire Woter plc.	Use of the logo.	Mogazine.

# 3. Transnational schemes

Annex I.2.e of the Council Decision provides for special priority to be given to projects encouraging international exchanges. Fifty-four projects were submitted. The Advisary Steering Committee checked that they were in line with the aims of the European Year, and forwarded them to the Commission with its verdict, leaving it to decide on the most appropriate form of financing. Five projects received aid from the Commission, the National Liaison Committees funded 10 projects and 28 bodies were granted permission to use the European Year logo.

# 3.1. List of co-funded projects

Reference	Organizer	Type of project
COTRANS 1	European Trade Union Confederation	Europeon forum on health, safety and hygiene at work
COTRANS 2	Comité syndical européen des services publics	Seminar an the application of health and safety legislation
		Comparison af labaur inspectars' duties and functians in different EC countries
		Analysis of the application of EC directives concerning occupational health and safety in the public sector
		Outline of present and future EC legislation in the field of occupationol health and safety
COTRANS 3	European Work Hazards Group	European Work Hazards Conference Three hundred delegates from member countries, representing workers, workers' arganizations, and sector and national viewpoints will attend. The scape of the Conference extends to all European workplaces – events, discussions, publications, etc. will be coordinated Europe-wide. Special attentian will be given to high-risk sectors (construction, mining, SMEs, etc.)
COTRANS 4	European Federatian of Agricultural Workers Unions (EFA)	<ol> <li>Seminars in each EC country (except Luxembourg and Greece) A sectoral approach to the present health and safety situation at work Examination of the legal situation of each Member State at a national level Highlight existing weaknesses Suggestions for indispensable changes</li> <li>Colloquium in Brussels entitled 'Health is our business'</li> </ol>
COTRANS 5	Bundesverband Landwirtschoftlicher Berufsgenossenschaften	European Conference on Safety, Hygiene and Health at Work in Agriculture
		General objectives
		Information about progress in safety, hygiene and health at work in the framework European legislation and stondardization
		Information about hozards and risks for target groups
		Sensibilizatian on the costs of inadequate safety
		Information on the necessity, means and methods for training on safety, hygiene and health at work
		Promotion of international callaboration

•

No	Organizer	Type of project
TRANS 1	CEFIC (Conseil européen des fédérations de l'industrie chimique)	Use of the logo in severol information bulletins
TRANS 2	Lyonnaise des Eaux-Dumez	Use of the logo for the group's 'sofety letter' and in documents plus brochures on safety for firms belonging to the group
TRANS 3	Texaco Services Europe Ltd	Use of the logo; annual symposium on the themes of the Year; correspondence; exhibition stands
TRANS 4	Eurima (European Insulation Manufacturers Association)	Information for workers in the insulation industry; publications
TRANS 5	EDANA (European Disposable and Non-wovens Association)	Annual symposium; correspondence
TRANS 6	AEGPL (Association européenne des gaz de pétrole liquéfiés)	AEGPL convention 1992
TRANS 7	European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions	'Hygeia' newsletter; posters
TRANS 8	Unipede	Revue 'Media Watt' distributed to members of the association
TRANS 9	European Association for the Promotion of Hand hygiene	Presentation of the project 'United for hygiene'; awareness campaign on hand hygiene at work
TRANS 10	Cembureau (European Cement Association)	Documents produced by the association on sofety and health and the European Year
TRANS 11	Trade Film Ltd	Programme: 'Health and safety: The Europeon challenge'; video-cassette covers; booklet covers plus promotional leaflets
TRANS 12	3 M Europe SA	Safety poster; video about respiratory protection at the workploce; education comic-book — how and when to use respiratory protection
TRANS 13	SmithKline Beecham	Information measures (conferences, prize for a competition, promotional material, correspondence)
TRANS 14	Ingersoll Rond Co. Ltd	Presentation of safety equipment/documentation
TRANS 15	Editions d'Ergonomie	Use of the logo in the 25th edition of the publication <i>Ergonomie, hygiène et sécurité du travoil</i>
TRANS 16	Henkel Hygiene	Programme on the safe handling of cleaning products and disinfectants in the food industry
TRANS 17	Akzo Coatings International BV	Activities of health, safety and environment departments
TRANS 18	Ministry of Social Affairs ond Employment (the Netherlands)	International workshop: 'Risk assessment for workers exposure to agricultural pesticides'

No	Organizer	Type of project
TRANS 19	ESA (European Space Agency)	Databose on occupational health and safety
TRANS 20	'Femmes d'Europe' oisbl	Sole of promotional moterial
TRANS 21	Amchom (Americon Chomber of Commerce in Belgium)	Conference 'US perspective an health, sofety ond hygiene in Europe'
TRANS 22	ISSA (International Social Security Association) 'Education and training in prevention'	'Education and training in prevention' prize
TRANS 23	ISSA (International Social Security Association) 'Preventing occupational risk in the construction and public works sector'	Use of the logo on the cover of the brochure 'Safety guidelines – construction and public works'
TRANS 24	Bouygues (firm)	International safety competition (all international subsidiaries of the firm)
TRANS 25	Chemical Industries Association (C.I.A.)	Production of a book entitled Health protection from chemicals in the workplace
TRANS 26	UIC (Union internationale des chemins de fer)	Information compoign for stoff
TRANS 27	Eurofedop (European Federation of Emplayees in Public Services)	'Burnout' project (series of conferences on the demobilization of health workers)
TRANS 28	PETRA network (Community action programme on vacational training)	Use of the logo on the cover of a collection of 11 modules on health and safety at work
TRANS 29	Institution of Civil Engineers	European construction safety conference
		Day 1 consists of three sessions focusing porticularly on the new EC directives and the consequent UK regulations which will apply to all activities in the construction industry from the initial design concept to project completion
		Day 2 comprises sessions discussing the management of procticol safety problems on differing types of construction work
TRANS 30	Loncashire Polytechnic IUT Bordeoux	Promotion of fire sofety to facilitate the introduction of Council directives by 1 January 1993
TRANS 31	Institution of Mechonicol Engineers	Survival and success; meeting the challenge of European machinery safety laws
TRANS 32	Sefmep	Production of training ond management softwore for industrial projects in a trans-Europeon partnership

# European Year of Safety, Hygiene and Health Protection at Work – Activity report (Volume 2) – List of projects

Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities

1993 - 156 pp. - 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-826-6427-9

### Venta y suscripciones • Salg og abonnement • Verkauf und Abonnement • Πωλήσεις και συνδρομές Sales and subscriptions • Vente et abonnements • Vendita e abbonamenti Verkoop en abonnementen • Venda e assinaturas

### **BELGIQUE / BELGIË**

Moniteur belge / Belgisch Staatsblad

Rue de Louvain 42 / Leuvenseweg 42 B-1000 Bruxelles / B-1000 Brussel Tél. (02) 512 00 26 Fax (02) 511 01 84

# Autres distributeurs / Overige verkooppunten

Librairie européenne/ Europese boekhandel

Rue de la Loi 244/Wetstraat 244 B-1040 Bruxelles / B-1040 Brussel Tél. (02) 231 04 35 Fax (02) 735 08 60 Jean De Lannoy

Avenue du Roi 202 /Koningslaan 202 B-1060 Bruxelles / B-1060 Brusel Tél. (02) 538 51 69 Télex 63220 UNBOOK B Fax (02) 538 08 41

### Document delivery: Credoc

Rue de la Montagne 34 / Bergstraat 34 Bte 11 / Bus 11 B-1000 Brusselles / B-1000 Brussel Tél. (02) 511 69 41 Fax (02) 513 31 95

### DANMARK

J. H. Schultz Information A/S Herstedvang 10-12 DK-2620 Albertslund Tlf. 43 63 23 00 Fax (Sales) 43 63 19 69 Fax (Management) 43 63 19 49

### DEUTSCHLAND

Bundesanzeiger Verlag Breite Straße 78-80 Postfach 10 05 34 D-50445 Köln Tel. (02 21) 20 29-0 Telex ANZEIGER BONN 8 882 595 Fax 2 02 92 78

### GREECE/ΕΛΛΑΔΑ

G.C. Eleftheroudakis SA International Bookstore Nikis Street 4 GR-10563 Athens Tel. (01) 322 63 23 Telex 219410 ELEF Fax 323 98 21

### ESPAÑA

Boletín Oficial del Estado Trafalgar, 29 E-28071 Madrid Tel. (91) 538 22 95 Fax (91) 538 23 49 Mundi-Prensa Libros, SA Castelló, 37 E-28001 Madrid Tel. (91) 431 33 99 (Libros) 431 32 22 (Suscripciones) 435 36 37 (Dirección) Télex 49370-MPLI-Fax (91) 575 39 98 Sucursal: Librería Internacional AEDOS Consejo de Ciento, 391 E-08009 Barcelona Tel. (93) 488 34 92 Fax (93) 487 76 59 Llibreria de la Generalitat de Catalunya

Rambla dels Estudis, 118 (Palau Moja) E-08002 Barcelona Tel. (93) 302 68 35 302 64 62 Fax (93) 302 12 99

### FRANCE

Journal officiel Service des publications des Communautés européennes 26, rue Desaix F-75727 Paris Cedex 15 Tél. (1) 40 58 75 00 Fax (1) 40 58 77 00

### IRELAND

Government Supplies Agency 4-5 Harcourt Road Dublin 2 Tel. (1) 66 13 111 Fax (1) 47 80 645

### ITALIA

Licosa SpA Via Duca di Calabria 1/1 Casella postale 552 I-50125 Firenze Tel. (055) 64 54 15 Fax 64 12 57 Telex 570466 LICOSA I

### GRAND-DUCHÉ DE LUXEMBOURG

Messageries du livre 5, rue Raiffeisen L-2411 Luxembourg Tél 40 10 20 Fax 40 10 24 01

### NEDERLAND

SDU Overheidsinformatie Externe Fondsen Postbus 20014 2500 EA 's-Gravenhage Tel. (070) 37 89 911 Fax (070) 34 75 778

### PORTUGAL

Imprensa Nacional Casa da Moeda, EP Rua D. Francisco Manuel de Meio, 5 P-1092 Lisboa Codex Tel. (01) 69 34 14

Distribuidora de Livros Bertrand, Ld.ª Grupo Bertrand, SA Rua das Terras dos Vales, 4-A Apartado 37 P-2700 Amadora Codex Tel. (01) 49 59 050 Telex 15798 BERDIS Fax 49 60 255

### UNITED KINGDOM

HMSO Books (Agency section) HMSO Publications Centre 51 Nine Elms Lane London SW8 5DR Tel. (071) 873 9090 Fax 873 8463 Telex 29 71 138

### ÖSTERREICH

Manz'sche Verlags-und Universitätsbuchhandlung Kohlmarkt 16 A-1014 Wien Tel. (0222) 531 61-133 Telex 112 500 BOX A Fax (0222) 531 61-181

### SUOMI/FINLAND

Akateeminen Kirjakauppa Keskuskatu 1 PO Box 128 SF-00101 Helsinki Tel. (0) 121 41 Fax (0) 121 44 41

### NORGE

Narvesen Info Center Bertrand Narvesens vei 2 PO Box 6125 Etterstad N-0602 Oslo 6 Tel. (22) 57 33 00 Telex 79668 NIC N Fax (22) 68 19 01

## SVERIGE

втј ав Traktorvägen 13 S-22100 Lund Tel. (046) 18 00 00 Fax (046) 18 01 25 30 79 47

### SCHWEIZ / SUISSE / SVIZZERA

OSEC Stampfenbachstraße 85 CH-8035 Zürich Tel. (01) 365 54 49 Fax (01) 365 54 11

ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA

### NIS ČR

Havelkova 22 130 00 Praha 3 Tel. (2) 235 84 46 Fax (2) 235 97 88

Euro-Info-Service Club Sziget Margitsziget 1138 Budapest Tel./Fax 1 111 60 61 1 111 62 16

**Business Foundation** ul. Krucza 38/42 00-512 Warszawa Tel. (22) 21 99 93, 628-28-82 International Fax&Phone (0-39) 12-00-77

### ROMÂNIA

Euromedia 65, Strada Dionisie Lupu 70184 Bucuresti Tel./Fax 0 12 96 46

Europress Klassica BK Ltd 66, bd Vitosha 1463 Sofia Tel./Fax 2 52 74 75

CCEC

Chamber Building 38 Grivas Dhigenis Ave 3 Deligiorgis Street PO Box 1455 Nicosia Tel. (2) 449500/462312 Fax (2) 458630

### MALTA

Miller distributors Ltd Scots House, M.A. Vassalli street PO Box 272 Valletta Tel. 24 73 01 Fax 23 49 14

### TÜRKIYE

Pres Gazete Kitap Dergi Pazarlama Dağitim Ticaret ve sanayi AŞ Narlibahçe Sokak N. 15 Istanbul-Cağaloğlu Tel. (1) 520 92 96 - 528 55 66 Fax 520 64 57

Telex 23822 DSVO-TR

### ISRAEL

**ROY International** PO Box 13056 41 Mishmar Hayarden Street Tel Aviv 61130 Tel. 3 496 108 Fax 3 544 60 39

# UNITED STATES OF AMERICA / CANADA

UNIPUB 4611-F Assembly Drive Lanham, MD 20706-4391 Tel. Toll Free (800) 274 4888 Fax (301) 459 0056

### CANADA

Subscriptions only Uniquement abonnements Renouf Publishing Co. Ltd

1294 Algoma Road Ottawa, Ontario K1B 3W8 Tel. (613) 741 43 33 Fax (613) 741 54 39 Telex 0534783

### AUSTRALIA

Hunter Publications 58A Gipps Street Collingwood Victoria 3066 Tel. (3) 417 5361 Fax (3) 419 7154

### JAPAN

Kinokuniya Company Ltd 17-7 Shinjuku 3-Chome Shinjuku-ku Tokyo 160-91 Tel. (03) 3439-0121

Journal Department PO Box 55 Chitose Tokyo 156 Tel. (03) 3439-0124

### SOUTH-EAST ASIA

Legal Library Services Ltd STK Agency Robinson Road PO Box 1817 Singapore 9036

### SOUTH AFRICA

Safto

Santo 5th Floor, Export House Cnr Maude & West Streets Sandton 2146 Tel. (011) 883-3737 Fax (011) 883-6569

# AUTRES PAYS OTHER COUNTRIES ANDERE LÄNDER

Office des publications officielles des Communautés européennes 2, rue Mercier L-2985 Luxembourg Tél. 499 28-1 Télex PUBOF LU 1324 b Fax 48 85 73/48 68 17

## MAGYARORSZÁG

### POLSKA

### BÅLGARIJA

## RUSSIA

9,60-letiya Oktyabrya Avenue 117312 Moscow Tel./Fax (095) 135 52 27

### CYPRUS

Cyprus Chamber of Commerce and Industry



Commission of the European Communities Directorate-General for Employment, Industrial Relations and Social Affairs Health and Safety Directorate Unit V/F/5 — European Year Bâtiment Jean Monnet — C5 BP 1907 — L-2920 Luxembourg Tél.: (+) 352 43 01-34 634; Fax: (+) 352 43 01-34 975

OFFICE FOR OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES



L-2985 Luxembourg